# BHARATI VIDYAPEETH (Deemed to be University) DENTAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL, PUNE LIBRARY & INFORMATION CENTRE

# LIST OF LIBRARY BOOKS AND JOURNALS

# **CONTENTS**

Sr.No	Subject	Page No.	Total
1	Dental Material Science	1	286
2	Oral Anatomy	3	189
3	General Anatomy	5	307
4	Oral Histology	7	250
5	General Histology	8	59
6	General Embryology / Oral Embryology	9	67
7	General Physiology	10	151
8	Oral Physiology	11	69
9	Oral Pathology & Oral Microbiology	12	422
10	General Pathology	15	258
11	Biochemistry	17	161
12	Microbiology	19	275
13	Pharmacology	21	333
14	Prosthodontics Crown & Bridge	23	569
15	Implant Dentistry	27	85
16	Conservative Dentistry	29	316
17	Endodontics	32	345
18	Orthodontics And Dentofacial Orthopedics	34	555
19	Periodontology	38	435
20	Pediatrics and Preventive Dentistry	42	496
21	Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery	45	800
22	General Surgery	50	142
23	Oral Medicine Diagnosis & Radiology	51	744
24	Community Dentistry	55	262
25	General Medicine	57	163
26	General Dentistry	58	364
27	Research Methodology	62	62
28	Environment Science	63	10
29	General Books	64	130
30	Books Purchased Under Grant from Social	66	285
31	Nursing	68	6
		Total Books	8596

#### 1. DENTAL MATERIAL SCIENCE

No.	Author	1. DENTAL MATERIAL SCIENCE Title	Qty.
1	Anusavice	Philip's Science of Dental Materials- 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
2	Anusavice	Philip's Science of Dental Materials 10 ed.  Philip's Science of Dental Materials 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	30
3	Anusavice K.J.	Philip's Science of Dental Materials 11 ed.  Philip's Science of Dental Materials 1st SAE	5
4	Baig M F.	Textbook of Dental Materials	2
5	Bansal Praveen	Dental Materials ( Question and answer )	2
6	Basu	Dental Material Science	4
7	Bhat Sharma	Science of Dental Materials Clinical Applications 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	16
8	Bhat Sharma	Science of Dental Materials Clinical Applications 2nd ed.	1
9	Chandra Satish	A Textbook of Dental Materials With Multiple Choise Questions	3
10	Combe E.C.	Notes on Dental Materials	8
11	Craig Robert G.	Restorative Dental Materials 8 th ed.	10
12	Craig Robert G.	Restorative Dental Materials 8 ed.  Restorative Dental Materials 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
13	Craig Robert G.	Restorative Dental Materials 11 ed.  Restorative Dental Materials 12 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
		Dental Materials Properties and Manipulation. 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	8
14	Craig Robert G.		
15	Craig Robert G.	Dental Materials properties and manipulation 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
16	Darvell B.W.	Materials Science for Dentistry 9th ed.	1
17	Dietz B.E.	Materials and Procedures for Todays Dental Assistant with -CD-Rom	2
18	Ferracane J. L.	Materials in Dentistry Principles and Applications 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
19	Ferrancane J.K.	Materials in principles and applications dentistry 2nd ed.	1
20	Fraunhofer Von J.A.	Dental materials at a glance 1st ed.	1
21	Gladwin M.	Clinical Aspects of Dental Material	1
22	Gladwin M.	Clinical Aspects of Dental Material 4th edi	1
23	Hatrick C. D.	Dental Material's 2nd edi.	1
24	Hussain S.	Textbook of Dental Materials 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
25	Koudi M. S.	Dental Materials 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
26	Mahalaxmi	Materials Used In Dentistry, 2ed (Lww)	3
27	Mahalaxmi S.	Material Used in Dentistry	1
28	Malabe J.E.	Management of Cleft lip and Palate in the Devaloping World	1
29	Manappalli J.	Basic Dental Materials 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	21
30	Manappalli J.	Basic Dental Materials 3rd ed.	21
31	Manappallil	Basic Dental Materials, 4ed (Jaypee)	1
32	Manappallil Joh	Basic Dental Materials 1st Edi.	5
33	Noort R	Introduction to Dental Materials 3rd ed.	1
34	O' Brien	Dental Materials & their Selection 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
35	Parameswarana A	Materials in restorative dentistry	2
36	Philips R.W.	Science of Dental Material. 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	50
37	Philips R.W.	Science of Dental Material. 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	9
38	Powers J.M.	Crag's Restorative Dental Material 12th Edi.	1
39	Puri M	Synopsis of Dental Materials.1st ed.	1
40	Rakesh Ponnala	Dental Materials Solved question papers of rajiv gandhi university of	3
41	Scheller Sheridan.	Basic Guide to Dental Materials	1
42	Schmalz Gottfried	Biocompatibility of dental materials 1st ed.	1
43	Shenoy Arvind	Phillips science of dental materials	6
44	Sherwood	Materials In Restorative Dentistry - 1ed. (Jaypee)	2
45	Smith Bernard	The Clinical Handling of Dental Material	1
46	Soratur	Viva in Dental Materials	2
47	Soratur	Essentials of Dental Materials	8
48	Soratur	Essentials Of Dental Materials - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1
49	Srivatsa G./ Srivatsa	Dental materials ( Question and answer for first year BDS with a	3
50	Srivatsa G./ Srivatsa	Dental materials Questions and Answer 1st ed.	1
51	Subbarao V.K.	Notes on Dental Materials 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	5
52	Subbarao V.K.	Dental Materials 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
53	Tyagi Rahul	Essentials of Dental Materials Handbook For Dental Practitioners	1

54	Von Fraunhofer	Dental Materials at a Glance	2
55	Williams J	Dental Materials & their selection- 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
		Total	286

## 2. ORAL ANATOMY

No	Author	2. ORAL ANATOMY Title	Otry
No.			Qty.
1	Anand M. K.	Anatomy Today A Preperatory Manual of Anatomy Vol. I, 2 <sup>nd</sup>	1
3	Anand M. K.	Anand's Human Anatomy for Dental Students	<u>2</u>
4	Anand M. K. Ash M.M.	Anatomy Today A Preperatory Manual of Anatomy Vol. II, 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.  Wheeler's Atlas of Tooth from 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	
5			1
	Ash. Major	Wheeler's Dental Anatomy, Physiology & Occlusion 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
6	Ash. Major	Wheeler's Dental Anatomy, Physiology & Occlusion 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. With	20
7	Baker E. W.	Head and Neck Anatomy for Dental Medicine	2
8	Berkovit	A Colour Atlas of text book of Oral Anatomy	1
9	Berkovit B. K. B.	Oral Anatomy, Histology & Embryology 4th edi.	2
10	Brand	Anatomy of Orofacial structure	1
11	Chandra Satish	Textbook of Dental and oral Anatomy Physiology & Occlusion	5
12	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomay Vol. 1, Upper Limb & Thorax	1
13	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomay Vol. II, Upper Limb Abdomen & Petvis	1
14	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomy vol. III, Head, Neck & Brain	1
15	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomy regional and applied dissection and clinical Vol-I 6t	2
16	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomy regional and applied dissection and clinical Voll-I 6	2
17	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomy regional and applied dissection and clinical VolI-III	5
18	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomy regional and applied dissection and clinical Vol-III	2
19	Chaurasia's B. D.	Human Anatomy regional and applied dissection and clinical Vol-III	2
20	Daiya J. R.	A Concise Manual of dental Anatomy and Dental Histology 1 <sup>st</sup>	4
21	Darke R. L.	Gray's, Anatomy for Students, 2nd ed.	1
22	Dubrul	Sicher and DuBruls Oral Anatomy 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
23	Farugi N.A.	Osteology for dental students	1
24	Fehrenbach	Illustrated Anatomy Of the Head and Neck	1
25	Garg Krishna	B. D. Chaurasia's Human Anatomy 5th ed. Vol I	1
26	Garg Krishna	B. D. Chaurasia's Human Anatomy 5th ed. Vol II	1
27	Garg Krishna	B. D. Chaurasia's Human Anatomy 5th ed. Vol III	1
28	Gawkrodger D.	Human Disease for Dentists	1
29	Gilroy A. M.	Atlas of Anatomy	1
30	Halim A	Anatomy Regional and Clinical for Dental Students 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	10
31	Hupp James R	Head, Neck and orofacial infections an interdisciplinary approach	2
32	Kazi Shoukat	Exam oriented anatomy for dental Students 1st ed.	3
33	Khurana/A	Succinct Concise anatomy for Dental Students with MCQs	2
34	Kraus	Dental Anatomy Occlusion	4
35	Liebgott B.	The Anatomical Basis of Dentistry 3rd edi	1
36	Moni A.S.	Anatomy for Dental Students	8
37	Nelson S. J.	Wheeler's, Dental Anatomy, Physiology, and Occlusion	5
38	Nelson S. J.	Wheeler's, Dental Anatomy, Physiology, and Occlusion 9th ed.	22
39	Netter	Head and Neck Anatomy for Dentistry 2nd edi	1
40	Poddar S.	Handbook of osteology	1
41	Rajkumar	Textbook of Oral Anatomy ,Histology, Physiology	2
42	Ramasamy M	Human Anatomy for dental students 2nd edi	2
43	Sato	Eruption of permanent teeth, A Color Atlas	1
44	Scheid R. C.	Woelfel's Dental Anatomy 7 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
45	Scheid R. C.	Woelfel's Dental Anatomy 8 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
46	Scoot	Introduction to Anatomy	5
47	Sing Inderbir	Anatomy for Dental Students 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	15
48	Singh Inderbir	Essentials of Anatomy 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
49	Singh. D.R.	Essentials in Anatomy for Dentistry Student	1
50	Standring	Grays Anatomy: The Anatomical Basis Of Clinical Practice, (Ie), 42e	2
51	Standring	Gray,s anatomy the anatomical basis of clinical practice 40th	2
52	Thieme	Atlas of Anatomy Head and Neuroanat	1
53	Urken	Atlas of Regional and Free Flaps for Head Neck	1

54	Venkatesh D.	Basis of Anatomy, Physiology and Microbiology 1st edi.	1
55	Wadhwan Vijay	Practical Manual of Oral Anatomy and Histology	1
56	Woelfel	Dental Anatomy. Its relevance to Dentistry	7
57	Woelfel	Dental Anatomy. Its relevance to Dentistry 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
58	Woelfel	Dental Anatomy Itsrelerance to Dentistry 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
59	Zargar R. K.	Anatomy for Dental students 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	2
		Total	189

#### 3. GENERAL ANATOMY

No. Author Title	Qty.
1 Agur A. M. R. Grant's Atlas of Anatomy 12 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
2 AIU Question bank book Series 14,Anatomy	1
3 Anand Mahindra Anad's Human Anatomy for dental students 2	d edi.
4 Berkovitz A Text book of Head & Neck Anatomy	1
5 Chakraborty N. Fundamentals of Human Anatomy 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
6 Chandra Satish MCQS on Head & Neck Anatomy For Dental	Students 4
7 Chatterjee Kabi Essentials Of Dental Anatomy & Oral Histolo	gy 2 Nd Edi 2
8 Chaurasia Human Anatomy Vol – I	4
9 Chaurasia Hman Anatomy Vol – II	4
10 Chaurasia Human Anatomy Vol – III	8
11 Chaurasia B. D. Human Osteology	5
12 Chourasia B. D. Human Anatomy Vol-II, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
13 Chourasia B. D. Human Anatomy Vol-III, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
14 Chourasia B. D. Handbook of general anatomy 4th edi	5
15 Chourasia B. D. Human Anatomy Vol-I, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
16 Chourasia B. D. Human anatomy regional and applied dissection	
17 Chourasia B. D. Human anatomy regional and applied dissection	* *
18 Chourasia B. D. Human anatomy regional and applied dissecti	
19 Cunningham Manual of practical Anatomy Vol – I	4
20 Cunningham Manual of practical Anatomy Vol – II	4
21 Cunningham Manual of practical Anatomy Vol – III	8
22 Datta A.K. Essentials of Human Anatomy 4 <sup>th</sup> Edi. Head &	
23 Datta A.K. Essentials of Human Anatomy 3 <sup>rd</sup> Edi. Superior	or & Interior 2
24 Decker Lee Mc Gregor's Synopsis of Surgical Anaton	
25 Dixon Anatomy for student of Dentistry	1 1
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	5
<ul> <li>Drake R. L. Gray's Anatomy For Students</li> <li>Drake R. L. Gray's Anatomy for Students 1<sup>st</sup> edi.</li> </ul>	2
28 Gray Anatomy	9
29 Halim Atlas of Regional Anatomy of Head & neck	1
30 Hiatt Jama L. Textbook of Head and Neck Anatomy 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	1
31 Khan Aijaz Ahme A Practical Guide To Objective Structured Pra	
32 Kulkarni Neeta Clinical Anatomy Vol-l	2
33 Kulkarni Neeta Clinical Anatomy Vol-ll	2
34 Kumar S.P. Dental anatomy and tooth morphology	3
35 Kumaraswamy Jay Textbook Of Dental Anatomy A Pratical Appr	
36 Longmore Clinical Anatomy for Dentistry	1
37 McMinn A Colour Atlas of Human Anatomy 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	16
38 McMinn Functional and Clinical Anatomy	1
39 McMinn's Colour Atlas of Human Anatomy 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. With	
40 McMinn's Colour Atlas of Human Anatomy 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. With	
41 Melloni Jame L. Melloni's Illustrated Review of Human Anato	
42 Moore-Keith L. Clinically Oriented Anatomy 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
43 Navis M Dissection Manual with Regions and Applied	
44 Navis M Anatomy Upper Extremity Vol-1	2
45 Navis M Anatomy Head, Neck and Brain Vol-III	2
46 Panda U. N. Handbook of Anatomy 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	3
47 Pernkopf Anatomy Vol – I	1
48 Ramasamy M. V. Ram's Textbook of Human Anatomy for Den	
49 Rawlani Textbook of General Anatomy	2
50 Seshayyan Sudha Inderbir Singh's Textbook Of Anatomy Vol.3.	
51 Seshayyan Sudha Inderbir Singh's Textbook Of Anatomy Vol-l	3
31 Seshayyan Saana macron Shighs Textoook G17 matohiy Vol 1	
52 Seshayyan Sudha Inderbir Singh's Textbook Of Anatomy Vol-II	3

54	Sing Inderbir	Chaurasia's Human Anatomy Vol. II 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	5
55	Sing Inderbir	Chaurasia's Human Anatomy Vol. III 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	10
56	Sing Inderbir	Text book of Anatomy with colour Atlas 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. V. I	5
57	Sing Inderbir	Text book of Anatomy with colour Atlas 3 rd ed. V. II	5
58	Sing Inderbir	Text book of Anatomy with colour Atlas 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. V. III	5
59	Sing Inderbir	Chaurasia's Human Anatomy Vol. I 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	5
60	Singh I.	Textbook of Anatomy with Color Atlas Vol. – III, 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
61	Singh Inderbir	Essentials Of Anatomy For Dental Students (With Colour Atlas)	1
62	Sinnatamby C	Last's Anatomy Regional & Applied !0 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
63	Snell R	Clinical Anatomy 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
64	Snell R	Clinical Anatomy 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
65	Snell R	Clinical Anatomy 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
66	Snell R	Clinical Anatomy for Medical student 1995	1
67	Standing Susan	Gray's Anatomy 39 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
68	Tortora	Principles of Anatomy & Physiology 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
69	Tortora	Principles of Anatomy and Physiology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	17
70	Tortora	Principles of Anatomy and Physiology 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
71	Tortora	Principles of Anatomy and Physiology 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
72	Tortora G.J.	Principles of Anatomy and Physiology 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
73	Tortora G.J.	Principles of Anatomy and Physiology organization support and	4
74	Tortora G.J.	Principles of Anatomy and Physiology maintenance and Continunity of	4
75	Vasudeva Neelam	Inderbir Singh's Textbook Of Human Histology With Colour Atlas Ar	2
76	Waugh Anne	Ross & Willson Anatomy and Physiology in Health and Illness 13th E	2
77	Zargar R.K.	Anatomy for Dental Students 1 <sup>st</sup> Edi.	4
		Total	307

#### 4. ORAL HISTOLOGY

No.	Author	4. ORAL HISTOLOGY Title	Qty.
1	Avery James K	Oral Development and Histology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	3
2	Avery James K.	Essentials of Oral Histology and Embryology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.A Clinical	8
3	Bakariya Pradeep	Histology for Dental Students With Clinical Aspects 1st ed.	3
4	Bancroft John	Theory & Practice of Histological Techniques 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
5	Bancroft John	Theory & Practice of Histological Techniques 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
6	Bansal Praveen	Oral Histology and Anatomy Question and answers	2
7	Berkovitz	Oral Anatomy Histology & Embryology 3 <sup>rd</sup> . ed.	2
8	Bhaskar S N	Orbans oral histology and Embryology 14th edi	5
9	Chandra Satish	Textbook of Dental and Oral Histology With Embryology and Multip	21
10	Chandra Satish	Textbook of Dental and Oral Histology With Embryology and Multip	1
11	Chatterjee K	Essentials of oral histology	4
12	Diflore	Atlas Of Histology With Functiona 12th edi	1
13	Elder D. E.	Lever's Histology of the Skin 9th edi.	2
14	Jose Maji	Manual of Oral Histology and oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text	4
15	Kitamura	Colour atlas of Human Oral Histology	1
16	Kumar	Orbans Oral Histology & Embryology, 15ed & Atlas Of Oral Histolog	3
17	Kumar G.S.	Orbans oral histology and embryology	5
18	Kumar G.S.	Orbans oral histology and embryology 14th ed	5
19	Marx Robert F.	Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology A Rationale for Diagnosis and Treat	3
20	Mills S. E.	Histology for Pathologists 3rd edi.	2
21	Nanci	Ten Cates Oral Histology: First South Asia Edition (Elsevier)	3
22	Nanci Antonia	Ten Cate Oral Histology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	6
23	Nanci Antonia	Ten Cate Oral Histology Development Structure and Function 5 <sup>th</sup>	17
24	Nanci Antonia	Ten Cate Oral Histology Development Structure and Function 6 <sup>th</sup>	31
25	Nanci Antonia	Ten Cate's Oal Histology 7 <sup>th</sup> edi. Development, Structuve of	12
26	Nanci Antonia	Ten Cate's Oal Histology 8 <sup>th</sup> edi. Development, Structuve of	10
27	Orbans	Oral Histology & Embryology 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
28	Orbans	Oral Histology & Embryology 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	11
29	Orbans	Oral Histology & Embryology 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	21
30	Orbans	Oral Histology & Embryology 12 <sup>th</sup> ed.	11
31	Orbans	Oral Histology & Embryology 13 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
32	Pillai	Oral And Maxillofacial Radiology: Basic Principles And Interpretatio	3
33	Prasad Harikrishna	Atlas of Oral Histology	10
34	Provenza	Oral Histology inheritance development	2
35	Provenza	Fundamentals of oral Histology & embryology	1
36	Riviere H. L.	Lab Manual of Normal Oral Histology	1
37	Rooban T.	MCQS in Oral & Histology, Embryology, Physiology & Tooth Morph	4
38	Singh Inderbir	Textbook of human Histology with Color Atlas and Practical Guide 6	5
39	Singh Inderbir	Textbook of human Histology with Color Atlas and Practical Guide 7	5
40	Wadhwan V.	Practical Manual of Oral Anatomy and Histology	3
		Total	250

# 5. GENERAL HISTOLOGY

No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	DiFlore	Atlas of normal Histology	6
2	Forschen	Ko. V.P. Diffors-Atlas of Histology with functional Co-relation	1
3	Misra S.	Atlas of Histology for Medical Students 1st Edi.	2
4	Singh I.	Text Book of Human Histology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
5	Singh Indeber	Text Book of Human Histology with Color Atlas	15
6	Singh Indeber	Text Book of Human Histology with Color Atlas 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
7	Singh Inderbir	Textbook of human histology	4
8	Telford	Introduction to Functional Histology	1
9	Vasudeva	Inderbir Singh's Textbook of Human Histology 8th Edi.	3
10	Young /Heath	Wheater's Functional Histology A Text & color Atlas 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	7
		Total	59

## 6. ORAL EMBRYOLOGY/ GENERAL EMBRYOLOGY

No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Arushi/ Indu Khurana	Human Embryology 2nd Edi.	1
2	Bath-Balogh M.	Dental Embryology Histology and Anatomy 2 <sup>nd</sup> Edi.	3
3	Langmarse	Medical Embryology	4
4	Mary Bath – B.	Dental Embryology, Histology and Anatomy 2 <sup>Nd</sup> ed.	1
5	Masthan K.	Textbook of Human Oral Embryology ,Anatomy,Physiology and	2
6	Moore K.L.Persaud	The Developing Human Clinically Oriented Embryology 7 <sup>th</sup> Edi.	5
7	Permars	Oral Embryology & Microscopic Anatomy	1
8	Shubhadra Devi V.	Inderber Sing's Human Embryology	3
9	Singh Indeber	Human Embryology	4
10	Singh Indeber	Human Embryology 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
11	Singh Indeber	Human Embryology 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	11
12	Singh Inderber	Human Embryology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
13	Singh Inderber	Human Embryology 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
14	Wendell Smith	Basic Human Embryology	1
15	Zargar R. K.	Human Embryology Learning Obsective 1st edi.	1
		Total	67

## 7. GENERAL PHYSIOLOGY

No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	AIU	Question bank book series 15, Physiology.	1
2	Behere Prakesh	Psychometrics for postgraduates in psychiatry & Psychology	2
3	Berne	Principles of physiology	1
4	Chandra Satish	MCQS on Physiology for Dental Students	4
5	Chatterjee	Human Physiology Vol – I	10
6	Chatterjee	Human Physiology Vol – II	10
7	Chattopadhya	Practical Physiology 1st Edi.	1
8	Chaudhari	Concise Medical Physiology 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	10
9	Chaudhari	Concise Medical Physiology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	4
10	Chaudhari	Concise medical physiology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	10
11	Chaudhari	Concise Medical Physiology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
12	Choudhari S.K.	Concise medical physiology 6th ed.	2
13	Emslia Smith	Text book of Physiology	4
14	Ferguson	Physiology of Dental students	1
15	Ganong	Review of Medical Physiology 19 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
16	Ganong W. F.	Review of Medical Physiology – 20 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
17	Ganong W. F.	Review of Medical Physiology – 21 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
18	Guyton	Human physiology &mechanisms of diseases	9
19	Guyton	Textbook of Medical Physiology 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
20	Hayoe	Color Atlas of Hematological Cytology	1
21	Lee G R	Wintrobe's Clinical Hematology Vol I	2
22	Lee G R	Wintrobe's Clinical Hematology Vol II	2
23	Mackenna	Illustrated Physiology 6 <sup>th</sup> edition	2
24	Marwaha K.	Workbook of Practical Human Physiology for BDS	2
25	Miles Timothy	Clinical and Physiology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
26	Samsonwright	Applied Physiology	4
27	Sembulingam	Essentials Of Medical Physiology, 8ed (Jaypee)	3
28	Sembulingam	Essentials Of Physiology For Dental Students, 3ed (Jaypee)	3
29	Semubulingam	Essentials of Medical Physiology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	10
30	Semubulingam	Essentials of Medical Physiology. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	10
31	Semubulingam	Essentials of Medical Physiology 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
32	Semubulingam	Essentials of Medical Physiology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	7
33	Semubulingam	Essentials of physiology for dental students	11
34	Vaz	Guyton & Hall textbook of medical physiology: Second South Asian	1
35	Yatiraj Singi	Physiology and biochemistry solved question papaers for dental stude	2
		Total	151

## 8. ORAL PHYSIOLOGY

No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Bradley Robert M.	Essentials of Oral Physiology	1
2	Jain A.K	Human physiology for BDS	26
3	Jain A.K	Human physiology for BDS 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	7
4	Jain A.K	Manual of Practical Physiology for BDS 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
5	Jain A.K	Textbook of Physiology:with free QA Physiology,Vol-ll,8th Edi.	2
6	Kapoor Raj	Physiology practical Manual for Dental Students	2
7	Khurana	Concise Textbook Of Human Physiology, 3ed (Elsevier)	3
8	Khurona Indu	Textbook of Human Physiology for Dental Students 1st Edi.	2
9	Khurona Indu	Textbook of Human Physiology for Dental Students 2nd Edi.	3
10	Lavelle	Applied Oral physiology	4
11	Lavelle	Applied Oral Physiology (xerox copy)	1
12	Marya R. K	A textbook of Physiology for Dental students	6
13	Miles Timothys	Clinical Oral Physiology	1
14	Pispati Hema	Concise Text book of Physiology for dental students	1
15	Tandon H. C	Text book of Physiology for Dental Students 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
16	Tripathi Yogesh	Concise Textbook of Physiology For Dental Students 2nd ed.	1
17	Yatiraj singi	Physiology and Biochemistry Solved question Papers for Dental Stud	3
		Total	69

9. ORAL PATHOLOGY AND ORAL MICROBIOLOGY			
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Shafer	Shafer's Textbook of Oral Pathology 5th Edi.	10
2	Shafer	Shafer's Textbook of Oral Pathology 6th Edi.	3
3	Shafer	Shafer's Textbook of Oral Pathology 6th ed.	9
4	Abbas A. K.	Cellular & Molecular Immunology 6th ed.	3
5	Agni /Borle	Salivary Gland Pathologies	2
6	Arun K.V.	Molecular Biology of Periodontium	2
7	B Sivapathasund	Shafer's Oral Pathology	2
8	Bancroft	Bancroft's Theory And Practice Of Histological Techniques	1
9	Bhaskar	Synopsis of Oral Pathology	10
10	Birajdar Vijaykumar	Oral Pathology Examination Review	3
11	Bork Konrad	Diseases of the Oral Mucosa and the Lips	1
12	Brand R. W	Anatomy of Orofacial Structures 7th ed.	1
13	Busscher H,J,	Oral Biofilms and Plaque Control	1
14	Carlson E.R.	Textbook and Color Atlas of Salivary Gland Pathology Diagnosis and	1
15	Cawson / Binnie	Oral Disease 3rd ed.	3
16	Cawson R. A.	Cawson's Essentials of Oral Pathology and Oral Medicine 8th	3
17	Cawson R. A.	Colour Guide Oral Pathology	1
18	Cawson R.A.	Lucas's pathology of tumors of the oral tissues – 5th ed.	3
19	Cawson R.A.	Essentials of oral pathology & Medicine 6th ed.	1
20	Chandra Satish	MCQS in Oral and maxillofacial Pathology	4
21	Chatunledi K.U.	Practical Pathology and Microbiology Dental Students 1st ed. (Dental	1
22	Cherian Eapen	Stem Cells	6
23	Colby	Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology	1
24	Cottone	Outline of forensic Dentistry	1
25	Cowson R.A.	Oral Pathology	1
26	Culling C. F. A	Handbook of Histopathological & Histochemical Techniques 3rd ed.	3
27	Dabbs	Diagnostic Immunohistochemistry 3rd edi	1
28	Delong Leslie	General and Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist	1
29	Dr. Seshadri	The Hand book Dental Diseases and Remedies	3
30	Drago Carl	Implant laboratory proceedures A Step by step guide	1
31	Eisen Drore	The Mouth Diagnosis and Treatment	1
32	Eversole	Clinical Outline of Pathology Diagnosis and Treatment 2nd ed.	2
33	Eversole	Clinical Outline of Oral Pathology Diagnosis and Treatment 3rd ed.	3
34	Eveson/ Scully	Color Atlas of Oral Pathology	3
35	Fergusion, D.	Oral Bioscience. 1st ed. 1999.	2
36	Fletcher C.D.M.	Diagnostic Histopathology of Tumors 2nd edi. VolI	3
37	Fletcher C.D.M.	Diagnostic Histopathology of Tumors 2nd edi. VolII	3
20	F 4 F 1	H. D. C.D. C. L. L. L.	1

Human Diseases for Dentistry 1st ed.

Fortune Farida

40   Ghom Anii	39	Ghom Anil	Textbook of Oral Pathology	14
Giannobile William   Clinical reasearch in oral helath 1st ed.   1				
42 Girod S C Tumor Suppressor Genes and Cell Proliferation Control in the 43 Gorlin Robert J. Thomas Oral Pathology Vol T   1 44 Gorlin Robert J. Thomas-Oral Pathology Vol T   1 45 Goro Ishikawa   Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology   1 46 Grant P. R   Oral Cells and Tissues   2 47 Gupta A. K   Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology Ist edi.   1 48 Gupta A. K   Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology by target educare   2 47 Gupta A. K   Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology by target educare   2 48 Harsh Mohan   Practical Pathology for Dental Students   2 49 Harsh Mohan   Practical Pathology for Intell Students   2 40 Horth Mohan   Practical Pathology for Intell Students   2 41 Horth Mohan   Practical Pathology for Intell Students   2 42 Horth Mohan   Practical Pathology for Intell Students   2 43 Jose Moji   Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.   2 44 Kalra Jatin   MCQS in oral pathology for the dental Hygienist 4   2 45 Keott Edward C   Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology   2 45 Keott Edward C   Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology   1 46 Kerr / Ash   Oral Pathology   1 47 Kornad Bork   Diseases oral Mucosa and the Lips   1 48 Langdain   Namual of Oral Pathology   1 49 Langdon   Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands   1 40 Langdais R   Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 41 Langdais R   Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.   1 42 Laskaris G   Treatment of oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 43 Laskaris G   Treatment of oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 44 Laskaris G   Treatment of oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 45 Laskaris G   Treatment of oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 46 Langdais R   Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 46 Laskaris G   Treatment of oral Diseases 3rd ed.   1 47 Marth Philip   Oral Microbiology and Immunology   5 48 Makek M   Climical Pathology of Tibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the   4 49 Male D/Roth D   Immunology 8th Edi.   1 40 Malti C. R   A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology   1 41 Marsh Philip   Oral Microbiology and Edi.   1 41 Marsh Philip   Oral Microbiology o			<u>.</u>	
43 Gorlin Robert J. Thomas Oral Pathology Vol. – II  44 Gorlin Robert J. Thomas-Oral Pathology Vol. – II  45 Goro Ishikawa Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology  46 Grant P. R. Oral Cells and Tissues  47 Gupta A. K. Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology Ist edi.  48 Gupta Ambika Oral pathology Medicine and Radiology by target educare  49 Harsh Mohan Practical Pathology for Dental Students  50 Hoffbrand Color Atlas of clinical Hematology  51 Ibsen Olga Oral Pathology for Dental Students  52 Ibsen Olga Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.  52 IBSEN P. Oral pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.  53 Jose Moji Manual of Oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi.  54 Kalra Jatin MCQS in oral pathology  55 Keott Edward C. Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology  56 Kerr Ash Oral Pathology  57 Konrad Bork Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips  58 Lamont Richard J. Oral Microbiology and Immunology  59 Langdon Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands  60 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.  61 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.  62 Laskaris G. Color atlas of Foral Diseases 3rd ed.  63 Laskaris G. Color atlas of Foral Diseases Atland.  64 Laskaris G. Color Atlas of Foral Pathology  55 Lee A Colour Atlas of Foral Diseases 3rd ed.  65 Lee A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology  66 Lewis S. Mitchell Practical Haematology 10th ed.  67 Lucas Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the 4 Malignant Fibro Oral Diseases A Concise Textbook  68 Makek M Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the 4 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed.  79 Malti C.R. A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology  80 Male D./Roth D. Immunology 8th Edi.  10 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed.  11 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed.  12 Marwaha K. Pextcok of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.  13 Neville Damm  14 McPherson R. A. Henry's Clinical Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia Nawakan K. Pextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.  14 Neville Damm  15 Neville Damm  16 Pathology				
45   Goro Ishikawa   Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology   1			11	
45 Gror Ishikawa Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology 1 46 Grant P. R. Oral Cells and Tissues 2 47 Gupta A. K. Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology 1st edi. 1 48 Gupta Ambika Oral pathology Medicine and Radiology by target educare 2 49 Harsh Mohan Practical Pathology for Dental Students 2 50 Hoffbrand Color Atlas of clinical Hematology 1 51 Ibsen Olga Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed. 2 52 IBSEN P. Oral pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed. 2 53 Jose Moji Manual of Oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi. 2 54 Kalra Jatin MCQS in oral pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi. 2 55 Keort Edward C. Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology 1 56 Kerr / Ash Oral Pathology 1 57 Konrad Bork Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips 1 58 Lamont Richard J. Oral Microbiology and Immunology 1 59 Langdon Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands 1 60 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 61 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4rd ed. 1 62 Laskaris Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4rd ed. 1 63 Laskaris G. Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook 1 64 Laskaris G. Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook 1 65 Lee A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology 5 66 Lewis S. Mitchell Practical Haematology 10 the d. 2 67 Lucas Pathology of Timours of Oral Tissues 1 68 Makek M Clinical Pathology of Timours of Oral Tissues 1 70 Malti C.R. A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology 1 71 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed. 2 72 Marwaha K. Textbook of Granesic codontology 5 73 Masthan KMK Textbook of Granesic codontology 5 74 McPherson R. A. Henry's Clinical Dispasses A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia 7 75 Neville Damm Oral Amaillofacial Pathology and ed. 1 76 Neville Damm Oral Amaillofacial Pathology 2nd edi. 1 77 Neville Oran and Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd edi. 1 78 Neville Damm Oral Amaillofacial Pathology 2nd edi. 1 79 Neville Damm Oral amaillofacial Pathology 2nd edi. 1 70 Neville Damm Oral amaillofacial Pathology 2nd edi. 1 71 Neville Oran and Maxillofacial Patholog				
446         Grant P. R.         Oral Cells and Tissues         2           47         Gupta A. K.         Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology Ist edi.         1           48         Gupta Ambika         Oral pathology medicine and radiology by target educare         2           49         Harsh Mohan         Practical Pathology for Dental Students         2           50         Hoffbrand         Color Atlas of clinical Hematology         1           51         Ibsen Olga         Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.         2           52         IBSEN P.         Oral pathology for the dental hygienist 3rd ed.         2           53         Jose Moji         Manual of Oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi.         20           54         Kalra Jatin         MCQS in oral pathology         1           55         Keott Edward C.         Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology         1           56         Kerr / Ash         Oral Pathology         1           57         Konrad Bork         Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips         1           58         Lamont Richard J.         Oral Microbiology and Immunology         1           59         Langlais         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           61         Langla				
47 Gupta A. K. Oral Pathology Medicine and Radiology 1st edi.  48 Gupta Ambika Oral pathology medicine and radiology by target educare 2  49 Harsh Mohan Practical Pathology for Dental Students 2  50 Hoffbrand Color Atlas of clinical Hematology 1  51 Ibsen Olga Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed. 2  52 IBSEN P. Oral pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed. 2  53 Jose Moji Manual of Oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi. 20  54 Kalra Jatin MCQS in oral pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi. 20  55 Keott Edward C. Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology 1  56 Kerr / Ash Oral Pathology 1  57 Konrad Bork Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips 1  58 Lamont Richard J. Oral Microbiology and Immunology 1  59 Langdon Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands 1  60 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1  61 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1  62 Laskaris G. Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1  63 Laskaris G. Treatment of oral Diseases Atl ed. 1  64 Laskaris G. Treatment of oral Diseases Acconcise Textbook 1  65 Lee A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology 5  66 Lewis S. Mitchell Practical Haematology 10th ed. 2  67 Lucas Pathology of Timours of Oral Tissues 1  68 Makek M Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the 4  69 Male D./Roth D. Immunology 8th Edi. 1  70 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed. 2  71 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed. 2  72 Marwaha K. Practical Hematology for BDS 2  73 Masthan KMK Textbook of forensic adontology 1  74 Marshan KMK Textbook of Forensic adontology 3  75 Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. Ist ed. 1  76 Naville Damm Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 3rd ed. 1  77 Neville Damm Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 3rd ed. 1  88 Neville Jamma Oral Amaxillofacial Pathology 3rd ed. 1  89 Neville B. W. Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology 3rd ed. 1  80 Neville B. W. Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology 3rd ed. 1  80 Neville B. W. Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology 3rd ed. 1  81 Neville B. W. Oral and Ma			Oral Cells and Tissues	
48 Gupta Ambika Oral pathology medicine and radiology by target educare 2 49 Harsh Mohan Practical Pathology for Dental Students 2 51 Hoffbrand Color Atlas of Clinical Hematology 1 51 Ibsen Olga Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygeinist 3rd ed. 2 52 IBSEN P. Oral pathology for the Dental Hygeinist 3rd ed. 2 53 Jose Moji Manual of Oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi. 20 54 Kalra Jatin MCQS in oral pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi. 20 55 Keort Edward C. Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology 1 56 Kerri Ash Oral Pathology 1 57 Konrad Bork Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips 1 58 Lamont Richard J. Oral Microbiology and Immunology 1 59 Langdon Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands 1 60 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 61 Langlais R Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 62 Laskaris G. Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 63 Laskaris G. Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 64 Laskaris G. Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 65 Lee A Colour Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed. 1 66 Lewis S. Mitchell Practical Haematology 10th ed. 2 67 Lucas Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues 1 68 Makek M Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Ostoocemental Lesions in the 4 69 Male D./Roth D. Immunology 8th Edi. 1 70 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed. 2 71 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed. 2 72 Marwaha K. Practical Hematology for BDS 2 73 Masthan KMK Textbook of forensic odontology 1 74 MC Pherson R. A. Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2 75 Neville Damm Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 1 st Edi. 1 76 Neville Damm Oral & Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 77 Neville Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 78 Neville Dam Oral As Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 79 Neville Dam Oral As Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 80 Neville D. W. Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 81 Neville Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 82 Nevland J. R. Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia 3 83 Newland J. R. Oral Hard Tissue Disea				
Harsh Mohan				
1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1				
See Noga				
SEEN P.   Oral pathology for the dental hygienist   1				
53         Jose Moji         Manual of Oral Pathology Color Atlas and Text 1st edi.         20           54         Kalra Jatin         MCQS in oral pathology         1           55         Keett Edward C.         Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology         1           56         Kerr / Ash         Oral Pathology         1           57         Konrad Bork         Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips         1           58         Lamont Richard J.         Oral Microbiology and Immunology         1           59         Langdon         Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands         1           60         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           61         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.         1           62         Laskaris         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           63         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           64         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           65         Lee         A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology         5           66         Lewis S. Mitchell         Practical Hematology 10th ed.         2           67         Lucas				
54         Kalra Jatin         MCQS in oral pathology         2           55         Keott Edward C.         Robbins & Cotran Atlas of Pathology         1           56         Kerr / Ash         Oral Pathology         1           57         Konrad Bork         Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips         1           58         Lamont Richard J.         Oral Microbiology and Immunology         1           59         Langdon         Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands         1           60         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           61         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 4th ed.         1           62         Laskaris         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           63         Laskaris G.         Color atlas of Oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           65         Lee         A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology         5           66         Lewis S. Mitchell         Practical Haematology 10th ed.         2           67         Lucas         Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues         1           68         Makek M         Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the         4           69         Malit C.R.         A Concis				
Section		·		
56         Kerr / Ash         Oral Pathology         1           57         Konrad Bork         Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips         1           58         Lamont Richard J.         Oral Microbiology and Immunology         1           59         Langdon         Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands         1           60         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           61         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.         1           62         Laskaris G.         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           63         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           64         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           65         Lee         A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology         5           66         Lewis S. Mitchell         Practical Haematology 10th ed.         2           67         Lucas         Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues         1           68         Makek M         Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Ostococemental Lesions in the         4           69         Malc D/Roth D.         Immunology 8th Edi.         1           70         Mathi C.R.				
S7   Konrad Bork   Diseases of oral Mucosa and the Lips   1				
58         Lamont Richard J.         Oral Microbiology and Immunology         1           59         Langdon         Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands         1           60         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           61         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.         1           62         Laskaris         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           63         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           64         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           65         Lee         A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology         5           66         Lewis S. Mitchell         Paractical Haematology 10th ed.         2           67         Lucas         Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues         1           68         Makek M         Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the         4           69         Male D./Roth D.         Immunology 8th Edi.         1           70         Malti C.R.         A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology         1           71         Marsh Philip         Oral Microbiology 4th ed.         2           72			C.	
Langdon   Malignant Tumours of the Mouth, Jaws & Salivary Glands   1				
60         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           61         Langlais R         Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.         1           62         Laskaris         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           63         Laskaris G.         Color atlas of oral diseases         1           64         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           65         Lee         A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology         5           66         Lewis S. Mitchell         Practical Haematology 10th ed.         2           67         Lucas         Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues         1           68         Makek M         Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the         4           69         Male D./Roth D.         Immunology 8th Edi.         1           70         Malti C.R.         A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology         1           71         Marwaha K.         Practical Hematology for BDS         2           72         Marwaha K.         Practical Hematology for BDS         2           73         Masthan KMK         Textbook of forensic odontology         5           74         MC Pherson R. A.         Henry's Clini				
61       Langlais R       Color Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 4th ed.       1         62       Laskaris       Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed.       1         63       Laskaris G.       Color atlas of oral diseases       1         64       Laskaris G.       Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook       1         65       Lee       A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology       5         66       Lewis S. Mitehell       Practical Haematology 10th ed.       2         67       Lucas       Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues       1         68       Make M       Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the       4         69       Male D./Roth D.       Immunology 8th Edi.       1         70       Malti C.R.       A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology       1         71       Marsh Philip       Oral Microbiology 4th ed.       2         72       Marwaha K.       Practical Hematology for BDS       2         73       Masthan KMK       Textbook of forensic odontology       5         74       MC Pherson R. A.       Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2       3         75       Nakabayashin Pashley E Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.       1         76				
62         Laskaris         Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3rd ed.         1           63         Laskaris G.         Color atlas of oral diseases         1           64         Laskaris G.         Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook         1           65         Lee         A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology         5           66         Lewis S. Mitchell         Practical Haematology 10th ed.         2           67         Lucas         Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues         1           68         Makek M         Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the         4           69         Male D./Roth D.         Immunology 8th Edi.         1           70         Malti C.R.         A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology         1           71         Marsh Philip         Oral Microbiology 4th ed.         2           72         Marwaha K.         Practical Hematology for BDS         2           73         Masthan KMK         Textbook of forensic odontology         5           74         MC Pherson R. A.         Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2         3           75         Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.         1           76         Nayak         Tex		<u> </u>		
63       Laskaris G.       Color atlas of oral diseases       1         64       Laskaris G.       Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook       1         65       Lee       A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology       5         66       Lewis S. Mitchell       Practical Haematology 10th ed.       2         67       Lucas       Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues       1         68       Makek M       Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the       4         69       Male D./Roth D.       Immunology 8th Edi.       1         70       Malti C.R.       A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology       1         71       Marsh Philip       Oral Microbiology 4th ed.       2         72       Marwaha K.       Practical Hematology for BDS       2         73       Masthan KMK       Textbook of forensic odontology       5         74       MC Pherson R. A.       Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2       3         75       Nakabayashin Pashley E       Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.       1         76       Nayak       Textbook of Oral Pathology Ist Edi.       1         77       Neville       Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)       1 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
64       Laskaris G.       Treatment of oral Diseases A Concise Textbook       1         65       Lee       A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology       5         66       Lewis S. Mitehell       Practical Haematology 10th ed.       2         67       Lucas       Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues       1         68       Makek M       Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the       4         69       Male D./Roth D.       Immunology 8th Edi.       1         70       Malti C.R.       A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology       1         71       Marsh Philip       Oral Microbiology 4th ed.       2         72       Marwaha K.       Practical Hematology for BDS       2         73       Masthan KMK       Textbook of forensic odontology       5         74       MC Pherson R. A.       Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2       3         75       Nakabayashin Pashley I. Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. Ist ed.       1         76       Nayak       Textbook of Oral Pathology Ist Edi.       1         77       Neville Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)       1         78       Neville Joann       Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.       2				
65       Lee       A Colour Atlas of Oral Pathology       5         66       Lewis S. Mitchell       Practical Haematology 10th ed.       2         67       Lucas       Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues       1         68       Makek M       Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the       4         69       Male D./Roth D.       Immunology 8th Edi.       1         70       Malti C.R.       A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology       1         71       Marsh Philip       Oral Microbiology 4th ed.       2         72       Marwaha K.       Practical Hematology for BDS       2         73       Masthan KMK       Textbook of forensic odontology       5         74       MC Pherson R. A.       Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2       3         75       Nakabayashin Pashley D Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.       1         76       Nayak       Textbook of Oral Pathology Ist Edi.       1         77       Neville       Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)       1         78       Neville B. W.       Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.       6         80       Neville B. W.       Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.       1				
66Lewis S. MitehellPractical Haematology 10th ed.267LucasPathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues168Makek MClinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the469Male D./Roth D.Immunology 8th Edi.170Malti C.R.A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology171Marsh PhilipOral Microbiology 4th ed.272Marwaha K.Practical Hematology for BDS273Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia385Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia386 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
67 Lucas Pathology of Tumours of Oral Tissues 1 68 Makek M Clinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the 4 69 Male D./Roth D. Immunology 8th Edi. 1 70 Malti C.R. A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology 1 71 Marsh Philip Oral Microbiology 4th ed. 2 72 Marwaha K. Practical Hematology for BDS 2 73 Masthan KMK Textbook of forensic odontology 5 74 MC Pherson R. A. Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2 75 Nakabayashin Pashley I. Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed. 1 76 Nayak Textbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi. 1 77 Neville Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier) 1 78 Neville / Damm Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed. 28 79 Neville B.W. Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi. 6 80 Neville B.W. Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi. 1 81 Neville. Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 1 82 Neville. Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed. 1 83 Newland J. R. Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi. 1 84 Newland J. R. Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi. 2 85 Newland J. R. Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia 1 86 Newland J. R. Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia 2 87 Newland J. R. Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia 3 88 Newland J. R. Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia 3 89 Orell S.R. Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi. 2 90 Osborn J.W. Advanced Dental Histology 1 91 Phelan / Ibsen Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed. 1				
68Makek MClinical Pathology of Fibro-Osteocemental Lesions in the469Male D./Roth D.Immunology 8th Edi.170Malti C.R.A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology171Marsh PhilipOral Microbiology 4th ed.272Marwaha K.Practical Hematology for BDS273Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Vakabayashin Pashley D.Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia185Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia388NizelNutrition in Preventive De				
69Male D./Roth D.Immunology 8th Edi.170Malti C.R.A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology171Marsh PhilipOral Microbiology 4th ed.272Marwaha K.Practical Hematology for BDS273Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley D. Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia388NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
70Malti C.R.A Concise Note on Medical Laboratory Technology171Marsh PhilipOral Microbiology 4th ed.272Marwaha K.Practical Hematology for BDS273Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias388NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspirat				
71Marsh PhilipOral Microbiology 4th ed.272Marwaha K.Practical Hematology for BDS273Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia388NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology				
72Marwaha K.Practical Hematology for BDS273Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia388NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Cancer and Precance				
73Masthan KMKTextbook of forensic odontology574MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley D Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia388NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Ca				
74MC Pherson R. A.Henry's Clinical Diagnosis & Management by Laboratory Methods 2375Nakabayashin Pashley IHybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. 1st ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
75Nakabayashin Pashley I Hybridization of Dental Hard Tissue. Ist ed.176NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology Ist Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
76NayakTextbook of Oral Pathology 1st Edi.177NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
77NevilleOral & Maxillofacial Pathology, First South Asian Edition (Elsevier)178Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias388NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			·	
78Neville / DammOral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.2879Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5		· ·		
79Neville B. W.Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd edi.680Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
80Neville B. W.Color Atlas of Clinical Oral Pathology 2nd edi.181Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
81Neville.Oral and Maxillofacial pathology182Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pathology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Diagent and Strate in				
82Neville.Oral and maxillofacial pahtology 3rd ed.183Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			5.7	
83Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 1st edi.184Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			1 9	
84Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases 2nd edi.285Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			1 65	
85Newland J. R.Oral Hard Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dia186Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Dias387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
86Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic Diag387Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
87Newland J. R.Oral Soft Tissue Diseases A Reference Manual for Radiographic188NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			9 1	
88NizelNutrition in Preventive Dentistry: Science and practice189Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			• .	
89Orell S.R.Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology 4th Edi.290Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5			9.1	
90Osborn J.W.Advanced Dental Histology491Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
91Phelan / IbsenOral Pathology for the Dental Hygienist 3rd ed.192PindborgOral Cancer and Precancer5				
92 Pindborg Oral Cancer and Precancer 5				
			3	
93   Poller L   Oral Anticoagulants   1	93	Poller L	Oral Anticoagulants	1

	1		
94	Punia R. S.	Review of Pathology Questions & Answers	3
95	Purkait S. K.	Essentials of oral pathology 1st ed.	1
96	Purkait S. K.	Essentials of oral pathology 2nd ed.	20
97	Purkait Swapan Kumar	Essentials of oral pathology	6
98	Rajendran R.	Shafer,s textbook of oral pathology	2
99	Regezi / Scubba	Oral Pathology Clinical Pathologic Correlation's 3rd ed.	2
100	Regezi / Scubba	Oral Pathology Clinical Pathologic Correlation 4th ed.	1
101	Regezi / Scubba	Oral Pathology Clinical Pathologic Correlation 5th ed.	1
102	Regezi / Scubba	Oral Pathology Clinical Pathologic Correlation 6th ed	3
103	Reichart Peter A.	Odontogenic Tumors and Allied Lesions	1
104	Rensburg	Oral Biology	2
105	Roitt Ivan	Immunology 6th ed.	7
106	Roitt Ivan M	Immunology of Oral Disease	4
107	Rooban T.	MCQS in Oral Pathology with Explanatory Answers	4
108	Rubin Emanuel	Essentials of Rubins pathology 6th edi.	4
109	Sant Mrinalini	Textbook of Oral Pathology 1st ed.	1
110	Sapp J. Philip	Contemporary Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology 2nd ed.	7
111	Saraf	Textbook Of Oral Pathology(Free Classification Of Oral And Paraoral	2
112	Saraf Sanjay	Textbook of Oral Pathology 1st ed.	6
113	Scally C.	Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases 3rd ed.	1
114	Scally C.	Oral and maxillofacial diseases	1
115	Scully / Crispian	Slide Interpretation in Oral Diseases	1
116	Scully C.	Oral Diseases 2nd ed.	1
117	Shafer	A Text Book of oral Pathology 4th ed.	21
118	Shafer	A Text Book of oral Pathology 7th ed.	10
119	Shamim T.	Review of Oral Pathology	4
120	Sher	Cysts of the Oral Regions 3rd Ed.	9
121	Sikri Arpit	Oral Pathology Colour Guide	1
122	Silverman Sol	Oral Cancer	1
123	Sivapathasundharam	Shafers Textbook Of Oral Pathology, 9ed (Elsevier)	3
124	Sivapathasundharam	Shafer's Textbook of Oral Pathology 8th	5
125	Soames/ Southan	Oral Pathology 3rd ed.	1
125	Soma Sundaram	Viva in Oral Pathology	1
127	Somes J. V.	Oral Pathology 4th edi.	1
128	Sreebry Leo M.	Dry mouth the malevolent symtom a clinical guide	
	•		1 1
129	Stanley J	Essentials of Imunology & Serology Inflammation A Review of the Process 5th ed.	3
130	Trowbridge H.O.		2
131	Wadhwan V.	Practical manual of Oral Pathology& Microbiology	
132	Wenig	Atlas of Head & Nack Pathology 2nd edi	1
133	WHO	Blood Transfusion A Basic Text	3
134	WHO	International Classification of Diseases for Oncology 3rd ed.	3
135	WHO	The Clinical Use of Blood Handbook	3
136	WHO	Tuberculosis Handbook	3
137	Wool VanDer	Oral Pathology 8th	1
138	Yatiraj Singh	Pathology and Microbiology Solved Question Papers for Dental Stude	2
139	Yatiraj Singh	Pathology and Microbiology Solved Questions Papers for Dental Stud	3
		Total	422

# 10. GENRAL PATHOLOGY

No	Avv4hov	10. GENRAL PATHOLOGY	Otro
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Anderson	Anderson's-Pathology Part – I	10
2	Anderson	Anderson's-Pathology Part – II	10
3	Bansal Praveen	General Pathology and Microbiology (Question & answers)	2
4	Bhagwath Sundee	Mcqs In Oral Pathology (With Explanatory Answers) 1st Edi.	2
5	Bhattacharya Guitika	Pathology for Dental Students 1 st ed.	1
6	Bhende	General Pathology Part – I	10
7	Bhende	General Pathology Part – II	10
8	Bibbo Marluce	Comprehensive Cytopathology 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	2
9	Bosanquet W.C	Green's Manual of Pathology and Morbid Anatomy	1
10	Boyd	A Text Book of Pathology	10
11	Cross	Underwoods Pathology a Clinical Approach 6th Edi.	1
12	Curran	Colour Atlas of Histopathology	1
13	Dabas David	Diagnostic Immunohisto Chemistry 2nd edi.	2
14	Day & Day	A Text Book of pathology	10
15	Delong Leslie	General and Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienest	1
16	Deodhar	General Pathology and Pathology of Systems Vol. 1	11
17	Deodhar	General Pathology and Pathology of Systems Vol. 2	11
18	Dey	Practical Pathology & Microbiology	1
19	Ex. Teachers	Notes on pathology Vol – I	1
20	Ex. Teachers	Notes on pathology Vol – II	1
21	Firkin F./Colin	de Gruchy's Clinical Haematology in Medical practice	1
22	Firkin F./Colin	de Gruchy's Clinical Haematology in Medical Practice 5th ed.	1
23	Garkar	Hand Book of medical para. &Clinical Pathology	1
24	Govan	Pathology Illustration 4 <sup>th</sup> edition	2
25	Govan	Illustrated Pathology	1
26	Grupp	Diagnosis Cytopathology	1
27	Harsh Mohan	Pathology Quick Review and MCQS 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	6
28	Harsh Mohan	Essentials Pathology for Dental Students – 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	5
29	Harsh Mohan	Essentials Pathology for Dental Students – 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	21
30	Harsh Mohan	Essentials Pathology for Dental Students – 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	2
31	Harsh Mohan	Textbook of Pathology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	6
32	Harsh Mohan	Text Book of pathology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
33	Harsh Mohan	Text Book of pathology 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
34	Harsh Mohan	Pathology Quick Review and M C Q S	2
35	Harsh Mohan	Essentials Pathology for Dental Students 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	15
36	Harsh Mohan	Textbook of Oral Pathology	5
37	Harsh Mohan	Essentials Pathology for Dental Students 4th ed.	14
38	Harsh Mohan	Pathology Practical book for Dental Student	6
39	Harsh Mohan	Textbook of Pathology: With free pathology quick review 8th Edi.	2
40	Kumar Abbas Astar	Robbins & Cotran Pathologic Basic of Disease South asia edition Vol	4
41	Kumar Abbas Astar	Robbins & Cotran Pathologic Basic of Disease South asia edition Vol	4
42	Kumar Abbas Astar	Robbins & Cottan Pathologic Basic of Disease South asia edition Vol Robbins & Cotran Pathologic Basic of Disease South asia edition Vol	2
43	Kumar Vinay	Robbins Basic Pathology 8 <sup>th</sup> edi.	3
44	Kumar Vinay	Robbins Basic Pathology 9 <sup>th</sup> edi.	2
	•	Robbins & Cotran Pathologic Basic of Disease 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
45	Kumar Vinay A. Maccallum W.G		
46	Macfarlane W.G	Textbook of Pathology (D) Pathology Illustrated 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
47			2
48	Nayak Ramadas	Exam Preparatory Manual For Undergraduates Pathology For Dental	2
49	Palia	Color Atlas of pathology	1
50	Robbins	Pathologic Basis of Disease 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
51	Robbins	Pathologic Basis of Disease 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
52	Robbins	Basic Pathology 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	6
53	Robbins	Basic Pathology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1

54	Robbins	Basic Pathology 7 <sup>th</sup> ed	4
55	Robinson	Head and Neck pathology atlas for histilogic and cytologic diagnosis	1
56	Rosai Juan	Rosai and Ackerman's Surgical Pathology 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. Vol.I	1
57	Rosai Juan	Rosai and Ackerman's Surgical Pathology 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. Vol.II	1
58	Sant Mrinalini	Textbook of Pathology 1st Edi.	1
59	Sastry Apurba S	Essentials Of Medical Microbiology 1st Edi.	2
60	Sengupta	Synopsis of clinical pathology & Micro-Biology	1
61	Sood	A Color atlas of Practical Pathology & Microbiology	5
62	Sood	Illustrated Pathology	1
63	Sood R.	Textbook of Medical Laboratory Technology 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
64	Under Wood	General & Systematic Pathology 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ed.	1
65	Wadhwan Vijay	Practical manual of oral pathology and microbiology	2
66	Walter	Principles of pathology Dental Students	1
67	walter J.B.	Walter and Israel General Pathology 7th ed.	4
		Total	258

## 11. BIOCHEMISTRY

Ma	Andhon	11. BIOCHEMISTRY Title	Otro
No.	Author		Qty.
2	Amanullah M.	Medical Biochemistry and Biotechnology 1st Edi.	2
3	Bansal Manisha	Biochemistry by target Educare Biochemistry 5 <sup>th</sup> ed. International Edition	
4	Berg	Essentials of Human Genetics.	2
5	Bhatnagar		1
	Bishop Burtis C.A.	Clinical Chemistry Tech.Principal.Correlation 6th edi	
6		Tietz Textbook of clinical Chemistry and Molewar Diagnostics 5th ed	1
7	Chary T.M	Practical Biochemistry for Medical & Dental students	8
8	Chaterjee R S	Text book of medical biochemistry	2
9	Chatterijea M. N.	Textbook of Medical Biochmistry 7th ed.	1
10	Chatterjea Dandekar Sucheta	Textbook of Biochemistry for Dental / nursing / Pharmacy students 2 <sup>n</sup>	11
12	Deb	Concise Medical Biochemistry 3 rd.ed.	6
		Fundamental of Biochemistry  Human Genetics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
13	Gangane S. D.		
14	Gangane S. D.	Human Genetics 4th ed.	2
15	Greer Arber	Wintrobes Clinical Hematology	1
16	Harbans Lal	A Text book of Biochemistry for Dental Students	1
17	Harpers	Biochemistry	3
18	Harpers	Illustrated Biochemistry 29th edi	2
19	Harvey R	Review Biochemistry 5th edi	1
20	Harvey R	Lippincott III Review Biochemistry 5th edi	2
21	Lal Hrbans	Textbook of Biochemistry for Dental Students 3rd edi.	1
22	Lal Hrbans	Textbook of Biochemistry for Dental Students 4th edi.	2
23	Mandal Sanjay	Fundamentals of Human Genetics	1
24	Marshall W. J.	Clinical Biochemistry Metabolic and Clinical aspects 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
25	Murray	Harpers Illustrated Biochemistry 26 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
26	Murray	Harpers Illustrated Biochemistry 28 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
27	Naik Pankaja	Biochemistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	4
28	Naik Pankaja	Biochemistry 3rd ed.	3
29	Naik Pankaja	Essentials of Biochemistry 1st ed.	1
30	Nayak Shivananda	Manipal Textbook of Biochemistry for dental Students	2
31	Negi K. S.	Biostatistics With Latest M C Q S	3
32	Nigoskar S.	Biochemistry for Dental Students (Theory and Practical)	3
33	Pal G. P.	Basics of Mechical Genetics	3
34	Pal G. P.	Genetics in dentistry	4
35	Pollard T. D.	Cell Biology	1
36	Potnis Anil	Textbook of Biochemistry 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
37	Puri Dinesh	Textbook of Medical Biochemistry	1
38	Purohit Purvi	Essentials Of Biochemistry For Bds And Allied Life Sciences Studen	3
39	Rajgopal / Toora	Practical biochemistry for Medical , Dental & Allied Courses	1
40	Ramkrishn	Text book of Biochemistry	4
41	Satyanarayana	Bio-Chemistry – 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	19
42	Satyanarayana	Bio-Chemistry – 4th ed.	9
43	Satyanarayana	Bio-Chemistry – 5th ed.	2
44	Satyanarayana	Biochemistry: As Per The New Competency Based Curriculum, 6th U	3
45	Sharma	Text book of Bio- chemistry	2
46	Shetty Beena	Biochemistry for Physiotherapy and Allied Health Sciences Students	3
47	Singh S. P	Textbook of Dental Biochemistry	4
48	Singh S. P	A Textbook of Dental Bichemistry 2nd ed.	2
49	Singh S. P	Textbook of Dental Biochemistry 3rd edi	1
50	Soratur SH	First BDS three in one ( Anatomy Physiology and Bichemistry)	3
51	Sperber Geoffery H.	Craniofacial embryogenetics and development 2nd ed.	1
52	Tobias	Essential medical genetics 6th ed.	1
53	Torde Lynn B.	Medical Genetics 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	3

54	Vasudevan D. M.	Texbook of Biochemistry for Dental students 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
55	Vasudevan D. M.	Textbook of Biochemistry for Medical Students 6th ed. With -	3
56	Vasudevan D. M.	Revison exercises based on textbook of biochemistry	1
57	Vasudevan D. M.	Textbook of Biochemistry for Dental Students 2nd ed.	3
58	Vasudevan Dm	Textbook Of Biochemistry For Medical Students8 Th Edi	2
59	Williams	Basic and Applied Dental Biochemistry	4
		Total	161

# 12. MICROBIOLOGY

<b>*</b> T	A (1	12. MICROBIOLOGY	
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Ananthanarayan	Ananthanarayan & Panikers Textbook Of Microbiology, 11ed (University)	3
2	Ananthanarayan R.	Textbook of Microbiology	5
3	Ananthanarayan R.	Textbook of Microbiology 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
4	Ananthanarayan R.	Textbook of Microbiology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	9
5	Anantnarayan	Text book of Microbiology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
6	Anantnarayan	Textbook of Microbiology 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	17
7	Anantnarayan	Textbook of Microbiology 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
8	Arora	Textbook of microbiology, 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	2
9	Arora	Textbook of microbiology for dental students	23
10	Arora Bhatia	Practical Microbiology for Dental Students	2
11	Arora D. R	Textbook of microbiology for dental students 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	15
12	Arora D. R	Textbook of microbiology for dental students 3rd ed.	5
13	Arora D. R	Textbook of microbiology for dental students	5
14	Bailey & Scott	Diagnostic Microbiology	4
15	Baveja	Textbook of Microbiology for Dental students	<u> </u>
16	Baveja	Textbook of Microbiology for Dental students 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
17	Baveja C. P.	Textbook of Microbiology 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
18	Baveja C. P.	Textbook of Microbiology  Textbook of Microbiology	5
19	Baveja C. P.	Textbook of Microbiology  Textbook of Microbiology for Dental Students 4th Edi.	1
20	Begg J.	Essentials of Microbiology for Dental Students 1st ed.	3
	<u> </u>	Microbiology for Dental students 1st ed.  Microbiology for Dental student 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	
21	Bhatia Rojesh		11
22	Bhatia Rojesh	Microbiology for Dental student. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	11
23	Bhatia Rojesh	A Text Book of Medical Microbiology	1
24	Bhatia Rojesh	Essential Microbiology	1
25	Bhatia Rojesh	Essential of Medical Microbiology	3
26	Day	Medical Parasitology	7
27	Deodhar	Microbiology & Answer	2
28	Dey & Dey	A Text Book of Medical Bacteriology and Microbiology	10
29	Forbes Betty	Bailay & Scott's Diagnostic Microbiology 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
30	Gillespee	Medical Microbiology Illustrated	1
31	Gupte Satish	Short Textbook of Medical Microbiology, 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
32	Gupte Satish	Short Textbook of Medical Microbiology, 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
33	Henry John	Clinical Diagnosis & Management by laboratory methods 20 <sup>th</sup>	1
34	Inglis	Color Guide Microbiology & Infection Picture Test	1
35	Kelkar	A Text Book of Medical Parasitology	5
36	Knight	Parasitology Disease in man	5
37	Kumar S.	Textbook of Microbiology for Dental Students 1st Edi.	2
38	Lamont R. J.	Oral Microbiology and Immunology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
39	Lamont R. J.	Oral Microbiology at a Glance	2
40	Macfarlan	Clinical Microbiology	1
41	Macki	Medical Microbiology Vol – I	10
42	Macki	Medical Microbiology Vol – II	10
43	Marsh Philip	Oral microbiology 5th ed.	4
44	Masthan KMk	Textbook of oral Microbiology	2
45	Mims Cedric	Medical Microbiology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
46	Mohan Cannie	Textbook of Diagnostic Inicrobio	2
47	Nagoba B. S.	Microbiology for Dental Students	1
48	Nagoba B. S.	Medical Microbiology 2nd ed. Prep Manual for undergraduates	4
49	Nagoba B. S.	Medical Parasitology2nd ed. Prep Manual for undergraduates	5
50	Nisengard R. J.	Oral Microbiology and Immunology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
51	Olds	A Colour Atlas of Microbiology	4
52	Panikar	Text Book of Medical Parasitology	5
53	Pelczar M	Microbiology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
	_ 0102m 111	Time control of the c	-

54	Prince CP	Practical manual of medical microbiology ( for medical dental and par	3
55	Prof. Baveja C. P.	Textbook of Microbiology for Dental Student	2
56	Samaranayake	Essentials Microbiology for Dentistry 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	7
57	Samaranayake	Essentials Microbiology for Dentistry 4th ed.	2
58	Samarnayake L.P	Essential Microbiology for Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	4
59	SK Mohanty	Essentials of Microbiology & Immunology: Question & Answer 1st	1
60	Slots	Contemporary oral microbiology and immunology 1st ed.	1
61	Sudhir Kumar	Textbook of Microbiology 1st Edi.	1
62	Wani Imtayaz	Exprements in Microbiology 1st Edi.	1
63	Wani Imtayaz	Textbook of Medical Microbiology 1st Edi.	1
64	Willey Joanne M.	Prescott, Harley, and Kleins Microbiology 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
		Total	275

## 13. PHARMACOLOGY

		13. PHARMACOLOGY	2
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Barar F.S.K.	Essentials of Pharmacotherapeutics	5
2	Bennett P. N.	Clinical Pharmacology 10 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
3	Bhattacharya	Pharmacology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
4	Brunton L.L.	Goodman & Gilman's The Pharmacological Basic of Therapeutics 11	2
5	Chandra Satish	MCQS on Pharmacology for Dental Students 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	4
6	Chandra Satish	MCQS on Pharmacology for Dental Students	2
7	Cowson R.A.	Basic Pharmacology	1
8	Dhikav	Pharmacology for Dental Students	1
9	Goodman & Gilman	The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics 9 <sup>th</sup> ed. (International	1
10	Goodman/Gillman	The Pharmacological Basis of Theoropeatices Vol – I	10
11	Goodman/Gillman	The Pharmacological Basis of Theoropeatices Vol – II	10
12	Gupta	Hand book of Pharmacology for Dental students	6
13	Jindal	Pharmacology and Therapeutics	3
14	Katzung B. G.	Basic and Clinical Pharmacology 11 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
15	Khanna N.K.	Principles of Pharmacology for Dental Students	1
16	Khanna N.K.	Principles of Pharmacology for Dental Students 3rd ed	10
17	Khanna Naresh	Principles of Dental Pharmacology	4
18			6
19	Kutscher	Pharmacology for the Dental Hygienist	1
20	Laurance-Bennett	Clinical Pharmacology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
21	Laurence	Clinical Pharmacology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
22	McNell	Craniomandibular disorders	1
23	Mir Misbahuddin	General Principles of Pharmacology	5
24	Mittal	Immunisation in practice 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
25	Neidle	Pharmacology and Therapeutics for Dentistry	1
26	Newman M.G.	Antibiotic and Antimicrobial use in Dental practice 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
27	Oerll Svante	Fine Needle Medical Pharmacology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
28	Rang Dale	Pharmacology 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
29	Rang Dale	Pharmacology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
30	Rang Dale	Pharmacology 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
31	Satoskar	Phamacology & Pharmacotherapeutics Vol. – I	10
32	Satoskar	Phamacology & Pharmacotherapeutics Vol. II	10
33		Pharmacology and Pharmacotherupeutics Vol. 11  Pharmacology and Pharmacotherupeutics 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	
34	Satoskar Satoskar	Pharmacology and Pharmacotherapeutics 0 ed.  Pharmacology and Pharmacotherapeutics 18 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
			10
35	Satoskar	Pharmacology & Pharmacotherapeutics 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
36	Satoskar R. S.	Pharmacology and Pharmacotherapeutics 21 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
37	Satoskar R. S.	Pharmacology and Pharmacotherapeutics 23rd edi.	4
38	Satoskar R. S.	Pharmacology and Pharmacotherapeutics 25rd edi.	1
39	Shanbhag Tara	Pharmacology for Dental Students 2nd Edi	2
40	Shanbhag Tara	Pharmacology for Dental Students 3rd Edi.	2
41	Sharma H. L.	Principles of Pharmacology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi	3
42	Sharma H. L.	Principles of Pharmacology 2nd edi	6
43	Sharma H. L.	Textbook of Dental Pharmacology 1st edi.	1
44	Snyder	Dental Hygiene Clinical Application in Pharmacology	1
45	Sodhi S.S.	Pharmacology A Practical manual for dental students	3
46	Suman Jain	Handbook of Pharmacology	5
47	Tripathi	Essentials of Medical Pharmacology 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	24
48	Tripathi	Essentials of Medical Pharmacology 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	21
49	Tripathi	Essentials of Medical Pharmacology 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
50	Tripathi	Essentials of Medical Pharmacology 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
51	Tripathi	Essentials of Medical Pharmacology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
52	Tripathi K	Essential Medical Pharmacology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	10
53	Tripathi K. D.	Essentials of Phamacology to Dentistry	5

54	Tripathi K.D.	Essentials of Pharmacology for Dentistry 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	3
55	Tripathi K.D.	Essentials of pharmacology for dentistry 2nd ed.	14
56	Tripathi Kd	Essentials Of Pharmacology For Dentistry	5
57	Uday Kumar	Short textbook of Pharmacology for Dental students	5
58	Udaykumar Padmaja	Textbook of Pharmacology for Dental & Allied Health Sc.	5
59	Udaykumar Padmaja	Textbook of Pharmacology for Dental & Allied Health Scienles, 2 <sup>nd</sup>	20
60	Udaykumar Padmaja	Textbook of Pharmacology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
61	Udaykumar Padmaja	Medical Pharmacology Revised 4th ed	10
62	Weinberg M.	Oral pharmacology for the dental hygienist	1
63	Yagiela John	Pharmacology & Therapeutics for Dentistry 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
64	Yagiela John A.	Pharmacology and Therapeutics for Dentistry 5 <sup>th</sup> Edi.	4
65	Yagiela John A.	Pharmacology and therapeutics for dentistry	1
66		Sharma & Sharmas Principles of Pharmacology 3rd.Edi.	1
		Total	333

## 14. PROSTHDONTICS

<b>™</b> T	A /3	14. PROSTHDONTICS	04
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Addy Martin	Tooth wear and Sensitivity Clinical Advances in Restorative	1
2	Aetro Jare	Practical Guideline on Dental Occlusion 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
3	Allen P Finbarr	Complete Dentures from planning to problem solving	1
4	Allen P Finbarr	Complete Dentures from planning to problem solving 2nd ed	1
5	Anthony L.P	The American Textbook of Prosthetic Dentistry	1
6	Babbush, C. A.	Dental Implants The art and science.1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
7	Bansal Praveen	Prosthodontics (Questions and Answers)	2
8	Barflett David	Indierect Restoration's	1
9	Bartlett D. W.	Clinical Problem Solving in Prosthodontics	2
10	Berkowitz	The Cleft Palate story	1
11	Beumer John	Maxillfoacial Rehabilitation Prosthodontic and surgical management	1
12	Bhasker	Prosthetic Treatment of the Edentulous Patient 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
13	Bhasker / Davenport	Prosthetic Treatment of the Edentulous Patient 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
14	Bhat Vinayas	MCQS for PGs in Prosthodontics	3
15	Boucher	Prosthodontics treatment for Edentulous Patients 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
16	Boucher	Prosthodontics treatment for Edentulous Patients 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
17	Boucher	Prosthodontics treatment for Edentulous Patients 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
18	Boucher	Prosthodontics treatment for Edentulous Patients 12 <sup>th</sup> ed.	16
19	Branemark	Osseointegration in Oraniofacial Reconstruction. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
20	Brenna F	Restorative dentistry	1
21	Brudvik	Advanced Removable Partial Denture	1
22	Budtz	Prosthodontics for the Elderly Diagnosis and Treatment	1
23	Carr. Alan B.	McCracken's Removable Partial Prosthodontics	4
24	Carr. Alan B.	McCracken's Removable Partial Prosthodontic's. 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
25	Chandra Satish	MCQS in Proshodontics With Explandiation for PG Dental Entrance	4
26	Chiche / Pinault	Esthetics of Anterior Fixed Prostho.	1
27	Chinnathurai R	Short Textbok of Prosthics and Orthotics	3
28	Cowell C. R.	Inlays, Crowns and Bridges	1
29	Das Sujit Kumar	Complete Denture Prosthodontics 1st Edi.	1
30	David Corson	Natural Ceramics	1
31	Dawson	Evaluation Diagnosis & Treatment of occlusal Problems.	1
32	Dawson Peter E.	Functional Occlusion from TMJ to Smile Design 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	9
33	Degrange M.	Minimally Invasive Restoration with Bonding	2
34	Denissen H.	Atlas of Porcelain Restorative 1st ed.	1
35	Devenport J. C.	A color Atlas of Removable Partial Dentures	1
36	Dietschi	Adhesive Metal Free Restorations Current Concepts for the Esthetic	1
37	Drummond J R	Color Atlas and Text of Dental Care of the Elderly. 1st ed.	1
38	Duarte	Quintessence of Dental Technology	1
39	Dyer M. R. Y.	Notes on Prostic Dentistry	1
40	Eliades	Dental Materials In Vivo Aging And Related Phenomena	1
41	Ellinger	Synopsis of complete Charles W. Dentures (Xerox Copy)	2
42	Engelman	Clinical Decision making & Treatment Planing in Osseointegration	1
43	Ewing	Fixed partial Prosthesis (Xerox Copy)	1
44	Fagan M. J.	Implant Prosthodontics: Surgical and Prosthetic Techniques for Denta	1
45	Fenn H.R.B.	Clinical Dental Prosthetics	2
46	Ferracanr J. L.	Materials in Dentistry Principles and Applications 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
47	Fischer Jens	Esthetics and Prosthetics an Introdisciplinary Consideration of the sta	1
48	Fradeani	Esthetic Rehabil in Fixed Prosthodontic	1
49	Freese Manns	Practical Guideline on Dental occlusion 2nd ed.	2
50	Freilich M A	Fiber- Reinforced Composites In Clinical Dentistry. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
51	George Binu	Textbook of Complete Denture Prosthodontics	2
52	Gerard J Chiche	Esthetics of Anterior Fixed Prosthodontics	1
53	Gerber	Dental Occlusion & the Temporomandibular joint	1
55	Gener	Deniai Occiusion & me Temporomanarumai Jonii	1

54	Graber George	Color Atlas of Dental Medicine – 2 Removable Partial Dentures	1
55	Grant / Heath	Complete Prosthodontics Problems Diagnosis & Management	2
56	Grant A. A.	Removable Denture Prosthodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
57	Greenwall Linda	Bleaching Techiques in Restorative Dentistry an Illustrated Guide	1
58	Greenwall Linda	Bleaching Techniques in restorative dentistry	1
59	Grundy J. r.	A Colour Atlas of Clinical Operative Dentistry Crowns & Bridges	1
60	Gupta Sharad	Textbook of Removable Partial Prosthodontics	2
61	Gurel Galip	The Science & Art of Porcelain Laminate Veneers	1
-			
62	Hayakawa/ Iwao	Principles and Practices of complete Dentures creating the mental ima	1
63	Heartwell	Syllabus of Complete Dentures	16
64	Hobkirk	Complete Dentures	1
65	Hoffmann	Axhelm Walter :- History of Dentistry	2
66	Hugo Burkard	Esthetics With Resin Compodite	1
67	Jacobsen Peter	Restorative Dentistry An Integrated Approach	2
68	Jahangiri	Clinical Cases in Prosthodontics 1st edi	1
69	Jenkin Gareth	Precision Attachments A link to Successful Restorative Treatment	2
70	Johnson	Basic of Dental Technology A Step by step	2
71	Jones J.D.	Removable Partial Dentures A Clinical Guide	1
72	kantorowicz G. F.	Inlays, Crowns and Bridges A Clinical hand book 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	5
73	Kawabe	Kawabe's Complete Dentures	1
74	Kessler J.C.	fundamentals of tooth preparations	1
75	Klineberg I	Occlusion and Clinical Practice An Evidence Based Approach	1
76	Klugman	Prosthodontics in clinical Practice	3
77	Korson	Aesthetic Design for ceramic Restorations	1
78	Kratochvil	Partial Removable Prosthodontics	1
79	Kuwata	Colour Atlas of Ceramo-metal technology Vol – I	1
80	Lakshmi s.	Preclinical Manual of prosthodontics 1st ed.	2
81	Lakshmi s.	Preclinical Manual of prosthodontics 2nd ed.	3
82	Lamb	Problems and Solution in complete Denture Prosthodontics	1
83	Laney W.R.	Diagnosis and Treatment in Prosthodonties 2nd ed.	1
84	•		
	Laney, William R	Diagnosis And Treatment In Prosthodontics 2 Nd Edi	1
85	Lang	Wax up for functional Occlusion	1
86	Lechnor	Removable Partial Prosthodontics A case orientated manual of treatm	1
87	Lovely M.	Review of Complete Dentures	3
	Lovely M.	Review of Fixed Partical Dentures	3
89	Lovely M.	Review of Removable Partical Dentures	3
90	Lucas Michad	Attachments for Prosthetic Dentistry Introduction and Application	1
91	Macgrogor	Clinical Dental Prosthetics	3
92	Magne Pascal	Bonded Porcelain Restorations in the Anterior Dentition: A Biomime	1
93	Manappallil J.	Complete Denture Prosthodontics	10
94	Manappallil J.	Complete Dentures Prosthodontics 2nd ed.	6
95	Martignone	Precision fixed prosthodontics clinical and laboratory aspects	1
96	Mathur P.B.	Aesthetic and cosmetic dentistry made easy	3
97	Mc Lean	Dental ceramics Procedings of the first International Symposium on c	1
98	McCracken	Removable Partial Prosthodontics.10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	9
99	McCracken	Removable Partial Prosthodontics.12 <sup>th</sup> ed.	7
100	Mclean	The science and Art of Dental Ceramics Vol. II	1
101	McNeill Charles	Science & Practice of Occlusion	2
102	Michael Sherring	Attachments for Prosthetic dentistry Introduction and Application	16
103	Miller	Removable Partial Prosthodontics	2
104	Miller	Removable Partial Prosthodontics 2nd ed.	1
105	Mjor Lvar A.	Pulp-Dentin Biology in Restorative Dentistry	2
106	Mokoto	Colour atlas basic technique for metal ceramics	1
107	Morrow Rudd	Dental laboratory procedures Vol. I	2
107	Morrow Rudd	Dental laboratory procedures Vol. I  Dental laboratory procedures Vol. III	1
108	IVIOITOW KUUU	Denial laboratory procedures vol. III	1

110 M 111 M 112 M	Mount Muia Paul Nallaswamy	Preservatuion and Restoration of Tooth Structure with C D Esthetic Restorations Improved Dentist – Laboratory	1 1
111 I		ESTRETIC RESTORATIONS HIDDOVED DEBLIST - L'ADORATORY	
112		Textbook of Prosthodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	43
	Nallaswamy	Textbook of Prosthodontics 1 ed.  Textbook of Prosthodontics 2nd ed.	1
112 1	Naylor W.P.		
	Neill	Intoduction to Metal-Cermic Technology 2nd ed.  Complete Denture Prosthodontics	1
	Nevins, Myron	Implant Therapy Clinical Approaches and Evidence of Success Vol.	1
	Norton Michael	Dental Implants a Guide for the General Practitioners. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
	Nylor W	Introduction to Metal Ceramic Technology	1
	Okeson	Management Of Temporomandibular Disorders & Occlusion, 8ed (El	2
	Okeson J. P.	Management of Temporomandibular disorders & Occlusion 4 <sup>th</sup>	2
	Okeson J. P.	Management of Temporamandibular Disorders & Occlusion 5 <sup>th</sup>	1
	Okeson J. P.	Management of Temporamandibular Disorders & Occlusion 6 <sup>th</sup>	4
	Okeson J. P.	Management of Temporamandibular Disorders & Occlusion 7 <sup>th</sup>	5
	Osborne John	Partial Dentures 4th ed.	2
	Paul Stefan J.	Adhesice Cuting Procedures	1
125 I	Phoenix Rodney D.	Stewarts clinical removable partial prosthodontics	2
126 I	Preskel	Overdentures Made Easy A Guide to Implant and Root Supported Pro	2
127 I	Preston	Perspectives in Dental Ceramics	1
128 I	Preti	Prosthetic Rehabilitation	1
129 I	Rahmatulla M.	Management of Dental Caries through the Atraumatic Restorative	5
130 I	Rahn A. O.	Textbook of Complete Dentures 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
131 I	Rahn A. O.	Textbook of Complete Dentures 6 <sup>th</sup> edi.	4
132 I	Ramaiah V.V.	Sure Success in Prosthodontics 1st ed.	3
	Rangarajan	Textbook Of Prosthodontics: With Embedded Videos, 2ed (Elsevier)	3
	Rangarajan V	Textbook of Prosthodontics 1st ed.	3
	Rangarajan V	Textbook of Prosthodontics 2nd ed.	6
	Rasmussen	A color Atlas. The Remark System of Reconstruction	1
	Reddy Narendranatha	Pre-Clinical Prosthodontics	2
	•	Risk Factors in Implant Dentistry Simlified Clinical Analysis or	1
	Rinn L. A.	The polychromatic Layering Technique	1
	Rosenstiel	Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	6
	Rosenstiel	Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 2 ed Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	12
	Rosenstiel	Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 3 ed.  Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	10
	Rosenstiel	Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 4 ed.  Contemporary fixed Prosthodontics 1st Edi.(SAE)	7
	Roulet J. F.	Adhesive Technology for Restorative Dentistry	1
	Rule James	Ethical Questions in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
	Santos J. D.	Occlusion Principalsand Treatment	1
	Sarandha D.L.	Textbook of Complete Denture Prosthodontics	3
	Scortecei	Implants & Restorative Dentistry	1
	Sherring Lucas	Attachments for Prosthetic Dentistry Introduction & application 1 st	20
	Sherwood A.I	Materials in Restorative dentistry	2
	Sherwood I. A.	Materials in Restorative Dentistry 1st ed.	1
	Shillingburg	Fundamentals of Fixed Prosthodontics 3 <sup>rd Edi.</sup>	20
	Shillingburg	Fundamentals of Fixed Prosthodontics 4th Edi.	2
	Shillingburg	Guide to occlusal Waxing 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
	Shillingburg	Fundamentals of tooth preparations	1
	Shillingburg H. T.	Fundamentals of Teeth Preparations	1
157	Shillingburg H. T.	Fundamentals of Tooth Parcelain Restorations	1
158	Smales Roges J.	Porcelain Laminate Veneers for Dentists and Technicians	1
	Smith / Bernard	Planing & Making Crowns & Bridges 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
160	Smith Bernard G. N.	Planing & Making Crowns & Bridges 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
	Soratur SH	Essentials of prosthodontics	3
	Soratur SH	Viva in Prosthodontics	3
162			

1.64	G. IV	Citi i I D. I i I D. I i I D. I i I I C. and I	1.6
164	Stewart K	Clinical Removable Partial Prosthodontics, 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	16
165	Stewart K	Clinical Removable Partial Prosthodontics	1
166	Stratton R. J.	An Atlas of Removable Partial Denture Design 1st ed.	1
167	Stratton R. J.	An Atlas of Removable Partial Denture Design	1
168	Taylor	Dental Implants Are they for me?	1
169	Taylor	Laboratory Techniques for the Beanmark system	2
170	Taylor	Clinical Maxillofacial Prosthetics	1
171	Thomas	Prosthetic Rehabilitation	1
172	Tylmans	Theory & Practive of Prosthodontics 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	19
173	Ubassy G	Shape & Color the key to successful Ceramic Restorations	1
174	Veeraiyan	Textbook Of Prosthodontics, 2ed (Jaypee)	3
175	Verma/ Zarb	Prosthodontic Treatment For Edentulous Patients: Complete Denture	3
176	Walmsley A. D.	Restorative Dentsitry	1
177	Watzek Georg	Percrestal Sinus lift from Illusion to Reality With DVD	1
178	Watzek Georg	Implant in Qualitative Compromised Bone. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
179	Weinberg L. A.	Atlas of Tooth-and Impant Supported Prosthodontics	1
180	Weiss C. M.	Principles and Practice of Implant Dentistry	1
181	Winkler	Essentials of Complete Dentures Prosthodontics	17
182	Winkler	Essentials of Complete Denture Prosthodontics 2nd ed.	5
183	Wirz Jakob	Electroforming In Restorative Dentistry	1
184	Wismeijer D	ITI Treatment Guide Vol-4 Loding Protocols in Implant Dentistry	1
185	Yavagal	Topper's Notes Removable and fixed partial Prosthodontics	2
186	Zarb George	Aging, Osteoporosis, and Dental Implants	1
187	Zarb George	Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients	3
188	Zarb George	Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients 13th Edi.	1
		Total	569

<b>15.</b>	Impl	lant	Denti	istry

15. Implant Dentistry			
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Al-Faraje Louie	Oral Implantology Surgical Procedure Checklist	1
2	Alfaro I. H.	Bone Grafting in Oral Implantology Techniques and Clinical Applicat	1
3	Babbush	Dental Implants the art and Science	2
4	Bedrossin E.	Implant Treatment Planing for the Edentlous Patient 1st edi.	1
5	Bedrossin E.	Implant Treatment Planning for the Edentulous Patient	1
6	Beumer John	Fundamentals Of Implant Dentistry Prosthodontic Principles Vol.1	1
7	Block	Color Atlas of Dental Implant Surgery	1
8	Block	Color Atlas of Dental Implant Surgery 3rd edi	1
9	Branemark P.I	Implant Treatment Planning for the Edentulous Patient 1st ed.	1
10	Buser Daniel	Surgical Manual of Implant Dentistry	1
11	Chaturvedi	Implantology made easy 1st ed.	3
12	Chin M.	Surgical Design for Dental reconstruction with Implants	1
13	Choi Byung-Ho	Flapless Implatology	2
14	Dabas V. K.	Intraduction to Oral Implantology	1
15	Feine J. S.	Implant Overdentures The Standard of Care for Edentulous Patients	1
16	Froum Stuart J	Dental implant complications etiology prevention & Treatment	1
17	Galasso	Atlas of Complications and failures in Implants Dentistry	1
18	Garg A. K.	Bone Biology, Harvesting, Grafting for Dental Implants	1
19	Garg Arun	Implant Dintistry A Practical Approach	1
20	Hobkirk	Introducing Dental Implants	1
21	Hobkirk J. A.	Colour Atlas and Text of Dental and Maxillo-facial implantology	
22	Jacob	Dental Implant Restoration Principal and Processors	1
		1 1	2
23	Jaju	Dental Ct: Third Eye In Dental Implants - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1
24	Jaju Prashant P	Dental CT third eye in dental Implants	1
25	Jensen Ole	Osteoperiosteal Flap	1
26	Jimenez – Lopez	Oral Rehabiliation With Implant – Supported Prostheses	1
27	Jimenez-Lopez	Oral Rehabiliation With Implant-Supported Prosthodontics	2
28	Jimenez-Lopez	Occlusal Adjustments in Inplants and Natural Dentation : 3D	1
29	Khoury	Bone Augmentation on Oral Implantology	1
30	Laney W.R.	Glossary of oral and Maxillofacial Implants With DVD	1
31	Linkow	Implant Dentistry today a Multidisciplinary approaach Vol.I	1
32	Linkow	Implant Dentistry today a Multidisciplinary approaach Vol.II	1
33	Linkow	Implant Dentistry today a Multidisciplinary approaach Vol.III	1
34	Linkow L. I.	The Legends of Implant Dentistry 1st ed.	1
35	Mahesh Lanka	A Practical Guide to Implant Dentistry	1
36	Mahesh Lanka	Treatment Planning Steps in oral Implantology Colour Atlas 1st Edi	1
37	McNeill C.	Science and Practice of Occlusion, 1st ed.	1
38	Miller Mary	Implant Dental Nursing	1
39	Misch C. L.	Contemporary Implant Dentistry 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	4
40	Misch Carl	Dental Implant Prosthotics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	3
41	Misch Carl	Contemporary Implant Dentsitry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	7
42	Moy Peter	Immediate Function and Esthetics in Implant Dentistry	2
43	Palacci, Patrick	Esthetic Implant Dentistry Soft and Hard Tissue Management. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
44	Palmer R.	Implants in Clinical Dentistry	1
45	Renouard F. R. B.	Risk Factors in Implant Dentistry 2nd edi. Simplified Clinical Analys	1
46	Resnik	Mischs Contemporary Implant Dentistry, 4th South Asia Edition (Els	3
47	Romanos Georgios	Immediate Looding of Endosseous Implants	1
48	Rothman/ Stephen	Dental Application of Computarised Tomography Surgical Planning f	2
49	Sarment D. P.	Manual of Dental Implants A Reference Guide for Diagnosis and Tre-	1
50	Schwarz Frank	Peri -Implant Infection	1
51	Schwarz Frank	Peri-Implant Infection Etiology, Diagnosis And Treatment 1st Edi	1
52	Sclar Anthony	Soft Tissue and Estheticonsideration in Implant Therapy	1
53	Singh Ajay V.	Clinical Implantology	3

		Total	85	85
60	Zinner Ira D.	Implant Dentistry: from failure to success 1st ed.	3	
59	Watzek Georg	Percrestal Sinuslift	1	
58	Tardieu	The Art of Compute Guide Implant	1	
57	Stefan Renvert	Peri-Implantitis 1st Edi	1	
56	Spiekerman Hubertus	Color Atlas of Dental Medicine Implantology	1	
55	Sonick	Implant Site Development 1st edi	1	
54	Sohn Dong-S	Innovative Implant Dentistry with short Endopare Implant	1	

## 16. CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY

NT	A 41	16. CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY	04
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Addy M.	Tooth wear & sensitivity clinical advances in Restorative Dentystry	2
2	Akpata E.S.	Principles and practice of Operative Dentistry	1
3	Albers H. f.	Tooth – Colored Restoratives Principles and Techniques 9 <sup>th</sup> .	1
4	Albrektsson T.	Tissue preservation in Caries Treatment	2
5	Aschheim /Dale	Esthetic Dentistry A Clinical Approch to Techniques & Materials	1
6	Baratieri	Esthetics Direct Adhesive Restoration on factured Anterior Teeth	1
7	Bartlett David	Aesthetic Dentistry	1
8	Boyd L.RB.	Dental Instruments a pocket guide	1
9	Bramstrom	Dentine & Pulp in Restorative Dentistry	2
10	Bruce	Contemporary Aesthetics Dentistry Practice Fundamentals	1
11	Brunton Paul A.	Decision – Making in Operative in Dentistry	2
12	Chakravarty Yadav	Question Bank Manual for Final BDS in Conservative Dentisty and E	3
13	Chandra Satish	MCQS in Operative Dentistry and Endodontics	4
14	Chandra Satish	Textbook of Operative Dentistry (with MCQS)	2
15	Charbenaue	Principles & Practice of operative Dentistry	13
16	Chiche G. J.	Smile Design A Guide for Clinician Ceramist & Patient	1
17	Choudary T. manisha	Preclinical Conservative Dentistry	1
18	Chu. Stephen J.	Fandamentals of Colour Shade Matching & Communication in Esthet	2
19	Chu. Stephen J.	Fandamentals of Colour Shade Matching & Communication in Esthet	3
20	Claus	Eathetic Approach	1
21	Cozzani	Treating the Triad Teeth Muscle. Tmjs	1
22	Crispin	Contemporary Aesthetic Dentistry- Practice Fundamentals	1
23	Dabas Usha	Textbook of Conservative Dentistry	1
24	David A Graber	Porcelain and composite inlays and Onlays. Aesthetic Posterior Retor	1
25	Davidson / Mjor	Advances in Glass Ionomer Cement	1
26	Deubert	Tooth Color filling Materials in Clinical Practice	3
27	Eduardo C	Osseointegration and Esthetic Rehabilitation. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
28	Fejerskor O	Dental Caris The Disease and its Clinical Management	1
29	Fischer Jens	Esthetics & Prosthetics	2
30	Fradeani Mauro	Esthetic Analysis. Vol-I	1
31	Freedman	Contemporary Esthetic Dentistryl	1
32	Garg	Textbook Of Operative Dentistry, 4ed. (Jaypee)	3
33	Garg Nisha	Textbook of Operative Dentistry, 4ed. (Saypee)	3
34	Garg Nisha	Textbook of Operative Dentistry  Textbook of Operative Dentistry 2nd ed.	5
35	Gilmore	Operative Dentistry 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
36	Goldstein R. E.	Complete Dental Bleaching	3
37	Goldstein R. E.	Change Your Smile 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
38	Goldstelli R. E. Gopikrishna	Sturdevants Art & Science Of Operative Dentistry: Second South Asi	3
39	Gopikrishna V.	Preclinical Manual of Conservative Dentistry	1
40	Gupta R.	Conservative dentistry Exam Prep Manual For U.G.	1
41	Haywood Van B		1
41	-	Tooth Whitening indications and oatcomes of Nightguard vital Bleach	3
	Hegde Vivek Inoki Reizo	Step by Step Root Canal Treatment (with DVD-Rom)	
43		Dynamic Aspects of Dental Pulp Molecular Biology Pharmacology &	1
44	Jacobson	Conservative dentistry	1
45	Jordan R. E.	Esthetic Composite Bonding Techniques and Materials	1
46	Karthikeyan K.S.	Guidebook on Priclinical conservative Dentistry 1st ed.	2
47	Kenneth	Quality Evaluation of Dental Restorations	1
48	Kidd	Essentials of Dental Caries The diseases and its management	1
49	Kidd / smith	Pickards Manual of Operatic Dentistry, 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
50	Kidd / smith	Pickard's Manual of Operative Dentistry 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
51	Kidd / smith	Pickard's Manual of Operative Dentistry 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
52	Kidd E. a. M.	Essentials of Dental Caries The Disease and Its Management	1
53	Lamey P.J.	Dentistry	1

54	Landau Mark J.	Atlas of Cosmetic Dentistry A Patients Guide	1
55	Mangani F.	Guidelines for Adhesive Dentistry with DVD The key to Success	1
56	Marzouk	Operative Dentistry modern theory & Practice	29
57	Mc Laughlin Gerald	Color Atlas of Tooth whitening	1
58	Michel Degrang	Minimal invasive restorations with Bonding	1
59	Mount	An Atlas of Glass- Ionomer Cements A Clinician's Guide	1
60	Mount G.J.	An Atlas of Glass – Ionomer Cements A Clinicians Guide 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
61	Murmann	CAD/CIM in aesthetic Dentistry	1
62	Murray	Colour atlas of acid etch technique	2
63	Murray	Florides in caries prevention 2nd ed.	2
64	Murray	J.J.A. Colour Atlas of acid etch technique, 1989	1
65	Odell E. D.	Clinical Problem Solving in Dentistry 3rd edi.	1
66	Parvina R.	Esthetic Color Training in Dentistry	1
67	Patil Ratnadeep	Esthetic Dentistry an Artist's Science	5
68	Qualthraugh AJE	Principles of Operative Dentistry	4
69	Raghu	Clinical Operative Dentistry Principles & Practice (Emmess)	3
70	Raghu R.	Clinical Operative Dentistry Principles & Practice	9
71	Raghu R.	Clinical Operative Dentistry Principles & Practice 2nd edi	2
72	Rai Balwant	Fundamentals of Oprative Dentistry	2
73	Ramaiah	Sure Success in Operative Dentistry 1st ed.	3
74	Reddy N.	Pre-clinical operative Dentistry & Endodontics Including viva voce qu	1
75	Reid	Rubber Dam in clinical Practice	1
76	Ricketts	Advance Oprative Dentistry A pact.Approch	3
77	Ritter A.V.	Sturdevant's Art and Science of Operative Dentistry 2nd SA ED	4
78	Rodd Helon	Treatment Planning for the Developing Dentition	1
79	Roulet J. F	Bonded Ceramic Inlays	1
80	Rowe	Comprehensive Guide to Clinical Dentistry,1995	2
81	Rufenacht	Fundamentals of Esthetics	4
82	Rufenacht C R	Principles of Esthetic Intigration. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
83	Sandhu Sumeta	Textbook of Operative Dentistry 1st edi	1
84	Schmidseder J.	Color Atlas of Dental Medicine Aesthetic Dentistry	3
85	Seltzer S.		
	Sherwood A.I.	The dental pulp	1
86		Essentials of Operative dentistry with DVD-rom	2
87	Sherwood I. A.	Essentials of Operative Dentistry 1st edi.	1
88	Shimono Masaki	Dentin/Pulp complex	10
89	Sikri Vimal K.	Textbook of Dentistry 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	10
90	Sikri Vimal K.	Textbook of Operative Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	10
91	Sikri Vimal K.	Pre-Clinical Conservative Dentistry 1st edi	1
92	Stefanac / Nesbit	Treatment Planing in Dentistry	10
93	Studevant	The Art & Science of Operative Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	10
94	Sturdevant	The Art & Science of Operative Dentistry. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	17
95	Sturdevant	The Art & Science of Operative Dentistry 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	32
96	Sturdevant	Studevant's Art & Science of Operative Dentistry 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	19
97	Sturdevant	Studevant's Art & Science of Operative Dentistry (A South Asian E	5
98	Summitt J. B.	Fundamentals of Operative Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
99	Summitt J. B.	Fundamentals of Operative Dentistry 3rd. ed.	1
100	Summitt J. B.	Fundamentals of Operative Dentistry 4th ed.	1
101	Theodore	Enamel Microabrasion	1
102	Wei	Clinical users of Florides	1
103	Wilson	Glass Ionomer Cement	1
104	Wilson Mairn H. F.	Advances in Operative Dentistry Vol-II	1
105	Wilson N. H. F.	Advance in Operative Dentistry Challenges of the future Vol. II	1
106	Wilson Nairn H. f.	Advances in Operative Dentistry Challenges of the future	1
107	Wilson Nairn H. f.	Minimally Invasive Dentistry The Management of Caries	1
		Total	316

#### 17. ENDODONTICS

NT	A 41	17. ENDODONTICS	04
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Akpata,Eno Sakh	Principles And Practice Of Operative Dentistry A Modern Approach	2
2	Araujo Baratieri LN	Composite restoration in anterior teeth fundamentals and possibilities	1
3	Baba Nadim	Contemporary Restoration Of Endodontically Treated Teeth 1st Edi.	2
4	Bansal Praveen	Conservative Dentistry Including Endodontics (Question & answers)	2
5	Beer Rudolf	Pocket Atlas of Endodontics	5
6	Beer Rudolf	Color Atlas of Dental Medicine Endodontology	2
7	Bellizzi Ralph	A Clinical Atlas of Endodontics Surgery	1
8	Bergenholtz G	Textbook of Endodontology	1
9	Berman/Hargreaves	Cohens Pathways Of The Pulp: 12th South Asia Edition (Elsevier)	1
10	Besner	Edward – Practical Endodontics A Clinical Guide,	1
11	Burkard Hugo	Esthetics With Resin Composite Basic And Techniques 1st Edi.	2
12	Chandra B. S.	Grossman's Endodontic's Practice 12th ed.	5
13	Chandra S.	Grossomans Endodontic Practice 13th Edi	1
14	Chong Bun San	Managing Endodontic Failure in Practice	1
15	Chong Bun San	Hartys endodontics in clinical practice 6th ed.	2
16	Cohen	Pathways of the Pulp 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
17	Cohen	Pathways of the Pulp 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
18	Cohen	Pathways of the Pulp 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	17
19	Cohen	Pathways of the Pulp 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
20	Cohen	Pathways of the Pulp 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
21	Dabas Usha	Textbook of Endodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	3
22	Daniel Jacob	Advanced Endodontics for clinicians ( Xerox copy )	2
23	Edward Besner	Practical Endodontics –A Clinical Guide	1
24	Estrela	Endodontics Science Vol- I	1
25	Estrela	Endodontics Science Vol- II	1
26	Ford TRP Pitt	Endodontics Problem Solving in clinical Practice	1
27	Fouad Ashraf	Endodontic microbiology 1st ed.	1
28	Freilich	Fiber-Reinforced Composites In Clinical Dentistry 1st Edi.	2
29	Garg	Textbook Of Endodontics, 4ed (Jaypee)	3
30	Garg Nisha	Textbook of Endodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. (with DVD-ROM)	13
31	Garg Nisha	Textbook of Endodontics 2nd ed. (with DVD-ROM)	8
32	Garg Nisha	Textbook of Endodontics 3rd.ed. (with DVD-ROM)	7
33	Garg Nisha	Textbook Of Operative Dentistry	2
34	Goldstein R.E.	Complete Dental Bleaching	1
35	Grossman	Endodontics Practice 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.	31
36	Grossman	Grossman,s Endodontic practice 12th ed.	7
37	Grossman	Grossman,s Endodontic practice 13th ed.	12
38	Gupta Sharad	Exam oriented operative Endodontics	2
39	Gutmann	Surgical Endodontics	3
40	Gutmann	Problems solving in Endodontics prevention, Identification and Mana	2
41	Gutmann	Problems solving in Endodontics prevention, Identification and Mana	4
42	Hargreaves K. M.	Seltzer and Bender' Dental Pulp 3 <sup>rd</sup> Edi.	4
43	Hegde Jayshree	Prep Manual for Undergraduates Endodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	5
44	Hegde Mithra N.	Tetbook of Endodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	6
45	Hilton	Summitt's Fundamentals Of Operative Dentistry A Contemporary	2
46	Ingle	Endodontics 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
47	Ingle	Endodontics 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	20
48	Ingle John I.	Ingle's Endodontics 6 <sup>th</sup> edi. ( With CD-RoM)	13

	I		
49	Inglese S.	Aesthetic Dental Strages	1
50	Johnson	Color Atlas of Endodontics	2
51	Kim S	Color Atlas of Microsurgery in Endodontics. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
52	Kohli Anil	Textbook of Endodontics	5
53	Lazarescu Fiorin	Comprehensive Esthetic Dentistry	1
54	Lumley P.	Practical Clinical Endodontics	3
55	Lussi,Schaffner	Advances In Restorative Dentistry	1
56	Mannocci F.	Adhesive Restoration of endodontically Treated Teeth	1
57	Mathur P.B.	Handbook of clinical endodontics	3
58	Messing	A color Atlas of Endodontics	1
59	Mumford	Principles of Endodontics	1
60	Nichools	Endodontics	2
61	Orstavik Dag	Essential Endodontology Preventive & Treatment of Apical Periodon	3
62	Patel Shanon	Pittfords-problem-based learning in Endodontology	1
63	Pittford	Harty's Endodontics in clinical practice 4 <sup>th</sup> Ed.	2
64	Pittford	Harty's Endodontics in clinical practice 5 <sup>th</sup> Ed.	1
65	Pittford	Problem Based Learn in Endodontics	2
66	Prinz H	Soft Structures of the Teeth and Their Treatment	1
67	Raghu R.	Endodontics Current Concepts and Practice 1st Edi.	1
68	Ramaiah Vardhraj	Sure Success in Endodontics 1st ed.	3
69	Rao R.	Advanced Endodontics 1st ed.	5
70	Rehman S.U.	Notes on Endodontics Question & Answer Review 1 <sup>St</sup> ed.	1
71	Rhodes John S.	Advances Endodontics Clinical Retreatment and Surgery	1
72	Ricucci	Endodontology An Integrated Biological And Clinical View	1
73	Rotstein	Ingle's Endodontics, 2 Vols. Set, 7ed (Pmph-Usa)	2
74	Ruben M.	Illustrated Guide to chemical Peels: Basics / Indications / Uses	1
75	Sargreaves	Cohen's Pathways of the Pulp 1st SAE	5
76	Sathyanarayanan	Troubleshoot in Endodontic's	3
77	Satish Chandra	Text book of Endodontics	6
78	Seltzer	Endodontology Biologic Consideration in Endodontic procedures	1
79	Shenoy A.	Endodontics Principles and Practice 1st Edi.	2
80	Sikri Vimal	Essentials of Endodontics	5
81	Sikri Vimal	Indirect Restoration in Dental Practice 2nd Edi.	4
82	Siqueria Jose F	Treatment of Endodontic Infections	2
83	Stock	Color Atlas and Textbook of Endodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
84	Stock C.J.R.	Endodontic Practice,3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	3
85	Stockdale C. R.	Endodontic Surgery	1
86	Tarantala Gregory	Clinical cases in restorative and reconstructive dentistry 1st ed.	1
87	Torabinejad M.	Endodonti'cs Principles & Practice 4th edi. With DVD-ROM	1
88	Torobinejad M.	Endodontics Principles and Practice 4 <sup>th</sup> edi. With DVD	4
89	Torobinejad M.	Endodontics Principles and Practice 5 <sup>th</sup> edi. With DVD	4
90	Tronstad L.	Clinical Endodontics A textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
91	Tronstad L.	Clinical Endodontics A textbook 3rd ed.	1
92	Walkar	Self Assessment Picture test in Endodontic Dentistry	1
93	Weine	Endodontic Therapy 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	9
94	Weine	Endodontic therapy 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
95	Yip Kevin	Tooth Erosion Prevention and Treatment	1
		Total	345

## 18. ORTHODONTICS AND DENTO FACIAL ORTHOPEDICS

N.T		HODONTICS AND DENTO FACIAL ORTHOPEDICS	04
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Adams C P	The Design construction & use of Removable Orthodontics appliance	10
2	Ambrosia D D	Orthopedic Infections	3
3	Arvystas M.	Orthdodontic Management of Agenesis and other Complexities	1
4	Athanasios E.	Orthodontics Cephalometry	2
5	Atlas	Development of the Human Dentition An Atlas	1
6	Bahreman Aliakbar	Early-Age Orthodontic Treatment	1
7	Bardach / Janusz	Multidisciplinary Management of cleft Lip and Palate	1
8	Barkowitz Samuel	Cleft Lip and Palate Vol. I	1
9	Barkowitz Samuel	Cleft Lip and Palate Vol. II	1
10	Becker Adrian	The Orthodontic Treatment of Impacted Teeth	1
11	Begg	Orthodontics Theory and Technique	4
12	Bell W. H.	Distraction Osteogenesis of the facial Skeleton 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
13	Bennett	Orthodontic treatment Mechanics and readjusted Appliance	1
14	Berkowitz Samuel	Cleft Lip and palate Diagnosis and management 3rd ed	1
15	Bernard More	Enhancement Orthodontics Theory and Practice	1
16	Bhalajhi	Orthodontics the art and science 4th ed.	2
17	Bhalajhi	Orthodontics the art and science 5th ed.	7
18	Bishra	Textbook of orthodontics – 1 <sup>st</sup> edition	9
19	Branemark Per-Ingvar	Osseointegration & Autogenous Only Bone Grafts	1
20	Brons Rijnko	Facial Harmony standards for Orthogenetics surgery and Orthodontics	1
21	Burstone	The Biomechanical Foundation Of Clinical Orthodontics	1
22	Burstone /Choy K.	Biomechanical Foundation of Clinical Orthodontics	1
23	Burstone C. J.	Problem Solving in Orthodontics	1
24	Carriere Jose	Inverse Anchorage technique in fixed Orthodontic Treatment	1
25	Chandra Satish	MCQS in Orthodontics	4
26	Clerk William J	Twin block Functional Therapy	2
27	Clerk William J	Twin block Functional Therapy Applications in dentofacial	1
28	Cozzani G	Garden of Orthodontics	1
29		Glossary of Orthodontics with CD-ROM	2
30	Dionne R.A.	Management of Pain and Anxiety in the Dental Office	2
31	Dixon A. D.	Fundamentals of Craniofacial Growth	
32	Dr.Dandpani G.	Swast dant-Swast vayovrudh	1
33	Duterloo		1
34	Eliades Theodore	Handbook of Cephalometric Superimposit	
		Self-Ligation in Orthdontics An evidence-based approach to biomecha	2
35	Ellouze Skander	Mini-Implants: The Orthodontics Of The Future	1
36	English J. D.	Mosby's Orthodontic Review with CD-ROM	2
37	Enlo Donal Enlow & Hans	The Human Face Essentials of Facial Growth	2
38			
39	Epker B.N.	Dentofacial Deformities Integrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correcti	1
40	Epker B.N.	Dentofacial Deformities Integrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correcti	1
41	Epker B.N.	Dentofacial Deformities Integrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correcti	1
42	Epker B.N.	Dentofacial Deformities Integrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correcti	1
43	Gardiner Gardiner	Orthodontics for Dental students 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
44	Goyal Sandeep	Viva voce in orthodontics	2
45	Graber	Orthodontics, Principles & Practice	10
46	Graber	Text Book of Orthodontics Basic Principle	1
47	Graber	Orthodontics Current principles & Techniques First South Asian	2
48	Graber	Orthodontics: Current Principles & Techniques, First South Aisa Edit	3
49	Graber / Neumann	Removable Orthodontic Appliances	3
50	Graber / Vnarasdall	Orthodontics current principles& techniques 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
51	Graber / Vnarasdall	Orthodontics current principles& techniques 1st Edi.SAE	2
52	Graber D. A.	Porcelain & Composite Inlays & Onlays Esthetic Posterior	1
53	Graber DTM	Orthodontics Current Principales and Techniques 1st SA Edition	1

54	Graber L.W.	Outh adaptics Cumont Dringinles & Techniques	2
55	Graber T. M.	Orthodontics Current Principles & Techniques.  Dentofacial Orthopedics with Functional Appliances (Xerox Copy)	3
56	Graber T. M.	1 11 \ 10/	
57		Risk Management in Orthodontics	1
	Graber T. M.	Dentofacial Orthopedics with Functional Appliances 2nd ed.	2
58	Graber T.M.	Orthodontics Current Principles & techniques section-I II, III	1
59	Graber T.M.	Orthodontics Current Principles & techniques section-II (Doneted)	1
60	Graber T.M.	Orthodontics Current Principles & techniques section-II (Doneted)	1
61	Graber T.M.	Orthodontics Current Principles & Techniques 4 <sup>th</sup> Edi.	3
62	Graber Thomas	Orthodontics Current Principles & Techniques, 1991	2
63	Graber Thomas	Orthodontics Current Principles & Techniques, 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	25
64	Graber Thomas	Orthodontics Current Principles and techniques 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	7
65	•	Dentofacial Orthopaedics' with functional appliances (Xerox copies)	3
66	Graber/ Swain	Orthodontics Current Principles and Techniques	9
67	Grist Fiona	Basic Guide to Orthodontic Dental Nursing	1
68	Haupl P.K	Textbook of Functional Jaw Orthopedics (D)	1
69	Heintze S D	Oral Health for the Orthodontic Patient. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
70	Higuchi K.W	Orthodontic applications of Osseointegrated Implants.	1
71	Houston	A Text Book of rthodontics	1
72	Houston	Walters Orthodontics Notes	2
73	Houston W. J.	A textbook of Orthodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
74	Ireland A. J.	The Orthodontic Patient: Treatment and Biomechanics	3
75	Isaacson	An introduction to fixed appliances	1
76	Issacson K. G	Functional Orthodontic Appliances	1
77	Issacson K. G	Removable Orthodontic Appliances	1
78	Jacobson, A.	Radiographic Cephalometry from Basics to Videoimaging. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
79	Jayade Vijay	RefinedBegg for Modern Times 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	6
80	Jena	Review In Orthodontics - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1
81	Jena Ashok K	Reviews in Orthodontics	3
82	Johnston L. E	New Vistas in Orthodontics	5
83	Jones L	W & H Orthodontic 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
84	Karad A.	Clinical Orthodontic's Current Concepts, Goals and mechanics	1
85	Karad A.	Clinical Orthodontic's Current Concepts, Goals and mechanics 2nd	5
86	Kau	Three Dimensional Imaging for Orthodontics	1
87	Kharbanda	Orthodontics: Diagnosis & Management Of Occlusion & Dentofacial	1
88		Orthodontics dagnosis and management of malocclusion and dentofication	1
89		Orthodontics dagnosis and management of malocclusion and dentofication	3
90	Krishnan Vinod	Biological Mechanismc of Tooth Movement 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
91	Kumar Purva	Synopsis of orthodontics treatment	3
92	Kumar Vinay	Contemporary Orthodontics 4 <sup>th</sup> edi.	3
93	Laura Mitchell	An Introduction to Orthodontics	1
94	Lee Jang suk	Applications of Orthodontic Mini-Implants	1
95	Levrini A. F. L.	The Masters of Functional Orthodontics	1
96	Linden V. D.	Orthodontic Concepts & Strtegies	1
97	Lindhen, Van Der	Facial Growth and facial Orthopaedics	1
98	Lohakare S.S.	Orthodontic Removable appliances	3
99	Mani	Orthodontic Surgery (Esthetic Surgery of the face),	2
100	Marcotte M.R	Biomechanics in Orthodontics	4
101	Marinello Anna	Atlas Of Bracketless Fixed Lingual Orthodontics: Basic Concepts	1
102	Marks	Atlas of Adult Orthodontics	1
103	Mc Namara J.A	Orthodontic & Orthopedic Treatment in the Mired Dentition	5
103	McLaughlin	Facial and Dental Planning for Orthodontists and Oral Surgeons	1
105	Mclaughlin R.P	Systemized Orthodontic Treatment Mechanics.	4
105	Miles Peter B	Evidence-Based Clinical Orthodontics 1st Ed.	1
107	Miles,Rinchuse	Evidence-Based Clinical Orthodontics 1st Ed.  Evidence-Based Clinical Orthodontics 1st Ed.	1
107	Millett D. Welbury	Clinical Problem Sowing in Orthodontics and Paediatric Dentistry 1 <sup>st</sup>	1
100	Intilieu D. Welbury	Cinnear Fronchi Sowing in Orthodolitics and Faculative Defitistry 1	1

109	Mills	Duinciples & Duratics on Outh adoptics	1
	Mizrahi Eliakim	Principles & Practice or Orthodontics	1
110		Orthodontic Pearls A Selection of Practical Tips and Clinical Expertis Handbook of Orthodontics. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
111	Moyers Nakajima		9
112	3	Manual Of Wire Bending Techniques  Biomechanics and Esthetic Strategies in Clinical orthodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	
113	Nanda Nanda R	Ĕ	5
114		Biomechanics in clinical Orthodontics	2
115	Nanda Ravindra	Temporary Anchorage Devices in Orthodontics	4
116	Nanda Ravindra	Current Therapy in Orthodontic's 1st ed.	1
117	Nightingale	Orthodontics Picture test Atlas	1
118	Nikajima	Introduction to Bioprogessive Therapy	1
119	Okeson J. P.	Belis, Orofacial Pains 6th ed.	1
120	Orton	Functional Appliances in Orthodontic treatment and atlas of clinical	1
121	Papadopulos Moschos	Orthdodontic Treatment of the Class II Noncompliant Patient current	1
122	Parkhouse Richard	Tip- Edge Orthodontics, 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 2003	3
123	Phulari Basavaraj	History of Orthodontic	1
124	Phulari Basavaraj	Orthodontics, Principles and Practice	2
125	Phulari Basavaraj	MCQS in Orthodontics	2
126	Premkumar	Textbook Of Orthodontics, 1ed (Elsevier)	3
127	Premkumar Sridhar	Orthodontics exam preparatory manual for undergraduates 2nd ed.	16
128	Premkumar Sridhar	Graber,s textbook of orthodontics basic principles and practice 4th ed.	3
129	Premkumar Sridhar	Textbook of craniofacial growth	9
130	Premkumar Sridhar	Peep Manual for undergraduates Orthodontic's 1 <sup>st</sup> edi. 01	6
131	Premkumar Sridhar	Textbook of Orthodontics	1
132	Proffit	Contemporary Orthodontics, South Asia Edition, 6ed (Elsevier)	3
133	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontics- 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	15
134	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontics,2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	21
135	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontics, 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	10
136	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontics 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	24
137	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontics 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	11
138	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontic's Part-I (Doneted)	1
139	Proffit W. R.	Contemporary Orthodontic's Part-II(Doneted)	1
140	Proffit William	Contemporary Treatment of Dentofacial Deformity 1st ed.	3
141	Proffit William	Contemporary orthodontics 4th ed.	5
142	Rafi Romano	Lingual & Esthetic Orthodontics	1
	Rakosi T	Orthodontic and Dentofacial Orthopedic	1
144	Rakosi T/ Graber	Color Atlas of Dental Medicine Orthodontic Diagnosis	3
145	Ramaiah	Sure success in Orthodontics 1st ed.	3
146	Rani M.S.	Synopsis of Orthodontics (Comp. Copy)	1
147	Rani M.S.	Removable orthodontics appliances design construction application ar	2
148	Rani M.S.	Textbook of orthodontics 3rd. Ed.	2
149	Renfroe E.W.	Edgewise (Xerox Copy)	1
150	Reyneke J. P.	Essentials of Orthodonthic Surgery	1
151	Reyneke J. P.	Essentials of Orthodonthic Surgery 2nd ed.	1
152	Rob Maters	Development of The Human Dentition an Atlas	3
153	Rob Maters	Atlas of oral and Extraoral Bone Harvesting	1
154	Romano R.	Lingual Orthodontics with C. D.	2
155	Romano R.	The Art of Treatment Planning Dental and Medical Approches to the	1
156	Ronchi Paolo	Orthdodontic-Surgical Treatment of Dentofacial Anomedies An	1
157	Saadia Mare	An atlas of Dentofacial Orthopedics for the Growing Child	1
158	Saadia Mark	An Atlas of Dentofacial Orthopedics for the growing Child	1
159	Salzmann	Practice of Orthodontics-Vol. I (Xerox copies)	5
160	Salzmann	Practice of Orthodontics-Vol. II (Xerox copies)	5
161	Salzmann	Orthodontics in Daily Practice	4
162	Samchuko	Craniofacial Distraction Osteogenesis	1
163	Sankar S.G.	Textbook of orthodontic 1st ed.	26
103	Bailkai B.U.	1 CALOUOK OI OITHOUOHHIC 181 EU.	20

164	Sarver D. M.	Esthetic Orthodontics and Orthognathic Surgery	2
165	Sassouni V	Orthodontics in Dental Practice	3
166	Schatz J. P	Minor surgery in orthodontics	1
167	Schupp Werner	Aligner Orthodontics: Diagnostics, Biomechanics, Planning And Trea	1
168	Schwarz A.M	Removable Orthodontic Appliances	1
169	Scuzzo/Takemoto	Orthodontic Set Up 1st Ed.	1
170	Shankar	Textbook Of Orthodontics, 2ed (Paras Medical)	3
171	Sharav Vair	Orofacial Pain and Headache	1
172	Sharav Y.	Orofacial Pain and Headache 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
173	Sing Gurkeerat	Textbook of Orthodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	5
174	Singh Gurkeerat	Jaypee Gold Standard Mini Atlas Series Orthodontics	3
175	Singh Gurkeerat	Textbook of Orthodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. (With DVD-ROM)	16
176	Singh Gurkeerat	Textbook of Orthodontics 3rd ed. (With DVD-ROM)	5
177	Sivaraj Aravind	Essentials Arvind	1
178	Staley Robert	Essentials of orthodontics diagnosis and treatment 1st ed.	2
179	Stephens	Practical orthodontic Assessment	1
180	Stockfisch	The Principles and Practice of Dentofacial Orthopaedics	1
181	Strang	A Textbook of Orthodontics (Xerox Copy)	3
182	Subtelny	Early Orthodontic treatment	1
183	Thurow R.C	Atlas of Orthodontic Principles ( Xerox )	4
184	Trevisi Hugn	Smart Clip TM Self – Ligating Appliance Systems Concept and Biom	1
185	Tuncay O. C.	The Invisalign System	1
186	Tweed C. H	Clinical Orthodontics Vol. 1(Xerox Copy)	1
187	Tweed C. H.	Clinical Orthodontics Vol. 2(Xerox Copy)	1
188	Vaizis	Atlas of Advanced Orthodontics Aguide to Clinical Efficiency	1
189	Vanez E. E. R.	1001 Tips for Orthodontics and its Secrets	1
190	Viazis Anthony	Atlas of Orthodontics Principles & Clinical Applications	1
191	Vijayalakshmi K.	Removabale orthodontic appliances	3
192	William J K	Fixed orthodontic Appliance	1
193	Williams E. F.	Comprehensive Facial Rejuvenation a Practical and Systematic Guide	1
194	Witt/ Gehrk	Removable appliance fabrication	1
		Total	555

# 19. PERIODONTOLOGY

N.Y	4 /	19. PERIODONTOLOGY	0.1
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Allen	Periodontics the Dental Hygienist	1
2	Arun K. V.	Molecular Biology of Periodontium	1
3	Axelsson	Minimally Invasive Treatment, Arrest, And Control Of Periodontal Di	1
4	Axelsson Per	Diagnosis and Risk Prediction of Periodontal Diseases, Vol. No. 3	1
5	Bains Vivek	Periodontology Exam Pep Manual for U.G.	1
6	Bansal Praveen	Periodontics (Question and answers)	2
7	Bartold P	Biology of the Periodontal Connective Tissues. 1998.	2
8	Bartold P. Mark	Biology of the Periodontal Connective Tissues	1
9	Bateman G. S.	Contemporary Periodontal Surgery: An Illustrated Guide to the art be	1
10	Bathla	Textbook Of Periodontics, 2ed (Jaypee)	1
11	Bathla Shalu	Textbook of Periodontics	2
12	Bathla Shalu	Periodontics Revisited 1st Edi	8
13	Bathla Shalu	Tips and Tricks in Periodontology 1st ed.	5
14	Beemsterboer Phyllis L	Ethics and law in dental Hygiene	1
15	Bhavani B	MCQS in Periodontology	3
16	Bimstein Enrique	Periodontal and Gingival Health and Diseases	4
17	Bismstein/ Needleman	Periodontal & gingival health & Diseases Children Adolescents & Yo	2
18	Borkovits	The Periodontal ligament in Health and Disease 2 <sup>nd</sup>	2
19	Buser	20 Years Of Guided Bone Regeneration In Implant Dentistry	1
20	Carranza &Newman	Clinical Periodontology 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
21	Carranza &Newman	Clinical Periodontology 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
22	Carranza &Newman	Clinical Periodontology 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
23	Carranza & Newman	Clinical Periodontology 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.Vol-I	11
24	Carranza & Newman	Clinical Periodontology 11 <sup>th</sup> ed.Vol-II	11
25	Carranza / Perry	Clinical Periodontology for Dental Hygienist	1
26	Carranza F., Shklar G.	History of Periodontology	1
27	Carranza./ Fermin	History of Periodontology  History of Periodontology	2
28	Chandra Madhavi	Clinical Periodontics 1st ed.	1
29	Chandra Satish	MCQS in Periodontics	4
30	Chapple I L C	Periodontal Medicine - A Window on the Body	1
31	Chapple I.	Understanding Periodontal Diseases; Assessment & Diagnastic	1
32		Periodontal Medicine A Window on The Body	2
33	Chapple Iain		
34	Cimoes Renata/G	Practical Manual Of Periodontal And Peri-Implant Surgery Periodontal Management of Children, Adolescents & Young Adults.	1
	Clerehugh Valerie		2
35	Cohen	Atlas of periodontic Surgery	1
36	Cohen Edwards	Atlas of Cosmetic and Reconstructive Periodontal Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup>	3
37	Cohen S. E	Atlas of Cosmetic & Reconstructive Periodontal Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
38	Collins	A hand book for Dental Hygienist 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
39	Darby M. L.	Dental Hygiene Theory and Practice 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
40	David Vandersall	Concise emcyclopedia of peridontology 1st ed.	1
41	Day Terry	Oral Cavity Reconstruction	1
42	Dibart Serge	Practical Advanced Periodontal Surgery	2
43	Dibart Serge	Practical Periodontal Diagnosis and Treatment Planning	2
44	Dibart Serge	Practical Periodontal Plastic Surgery	2
45	Dibart Serge	Practical Osseous Surgery in Periodontics and implant Dentistry	1
46	Dumitresal A. L.	Etiology and Pathologenesis of Periodontal Disease	1
47	Dwarakanath	Newman & Carranzas Clinical Periodontology: Third South Asia Edi	3
48	Eaton Kenneth	Practical periodontics	2
49	Eley B.M.	Periodontics 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
50	Eley B.M.	Periodontics 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
51	Foce Eduardo	Endo-Peridontal Lessions	3
52	Galgut P	Periodontics: Current Concepts & Treatment Strategies	1
53	Gehrig J. S. N.	Foundations of Periodontics for the dental Hygienist 2 <sup>nd</sup>	1

54	Gehrig N	Fundamentals of Periodontal Instrumentation and advance	1
55	Gehrig Nield	Foundations of peridontics for the dental hygienist 3rd ed.	1
56	Gehrig/Willmann	Fundamentals of Periodontics for the Dental Hygienist	2
57	Genco	Contemporary Periodontics	3
58	Glgut / Dowsett	Periodontics current concepts &Treatment Strategies	1
59	Glickman	Clinical Periodontology	10
60	Gmur, Rudolf	Value of New Seriological probes for the Study of Putative	10
61	-		
	Gopalan C.	Nutrition Research in South-East Asia The Emerging Agenda of the F	6
62	Grace	Periodontal Control Periodontics 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
63	Grant Danial		1
64	Hall	Decision making in Periodontology 3 <sup>rd</sup> Ed.	1
65	Hall W. B.	Critical Decisions in Periodontology 4 <sup>th</sup> ed., With CD-ROM	4
66	Hanumant	Review of peridontics question and answer format	11
67	Heasman Peter	Colour Guide Periodontology	4
68	Heasman Peter A.	Successful Periodontal Therapy A Non-Surgical Approach	1
69	Henderson Brian	Periodontal Medicine and Systems Biology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
70	Hittbrand A.	Postgraduate Hacmutology	1
71	ITO Teruo	Color Atlas of Periodontal Surgery	1
72	Jacob T.S.	Viva Voce in periodontics	3
73	Jan Lindhe	Clinical Periodontology and Implant Dentistry 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
74	Jan Lindhe	Clinical Periodontology and Implant Dentistry 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
75	Jenkins	Guide to Periodontics 1986 r/p	1
76	Jenkins M	Periodontics : A Synopsis	2
77	John J.	Textbook of Preventive and Community Dentistry 2nd ed.	2
78	Kalsi D.	Periodontology:A Conceptual Approach	1
79	Karimbux	Clinical cases in Periodontics 1st edi	2
80	Khon F.	Toothwear The ABC of the Worn Dentition	2
81	Kieser	Periodontics, A practical Approach, 1990	1
82	Kimbrough V.J	Ethics jurisprudence and practice management in dental Hygiene	1
83	Kulkarni D.	Dental supreme solved question papers of periodontics and oral impla	3
84	Lang N.P.	Proceedings of the 1st European Workshop on Periodontology	1
	Lindhe Jan	Clinical Periodontology & Implant Dentistry Vol. I. 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	7
86	Lindhe Jan	Clinical Periodontology & Implant Dentistry Vol. II. 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	7
87	Lindhe Jan	Clinical periodontology and implant dentistry Vol- I	1
	Lindhe Jan	Clinical periodontology and implant dentistry Vol- II	1
89	Lynch, S. E.	Tissue Engineering Application in Maxillofacial Surgery and Periodol	1
90	Macphee/Cawley	Essentials of the Periodontology & Periodontics	1
91	Manson / Eley	Outline of Periodontics 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
92	Manson J.D.	Outline of peridonites 4 th ed.	1
93	Marx Robort E.	Dental & Craniofacial Applications at Platelet-Rich Plasma	1
94	Marx Robort E.	Oral and Intracenous Bishphosphonate Induc 2nd edi	2
95	Mueller H.P.	Periodontology The Essentials	1
96	Nabers	Periodontal Therapy	1
97	Narayanaswamy K.K.	Review of Clinical Periodontology	3
98	Nayak K. D.	Textbook of Periodontology and Oral Implantology	1
98	Nayak K. D. Nayak K. D.	Textbook of periodontology and Oral Implantology  Textbook of periodontology oral implantology 1st ed.	3
100		Textbook of periodontology oral implantology 1st ed.  Textbook of periodontology oral implantology 2nd ed.	2
	Nayak K. D.	Fundamentals of Periodontal Instrumentation 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	
101	Neild G		1
102	Neild G	Foundations of Periodontics for the Dental Hygienist 3rd edi	1
103	Nelson	Saunders Review of Dental Hygiene	1
104	Nevins Myron	Periodental Therapy Clinical Approaches and Evidence of success, V	1
105	Newman Carranza	Carranza's Clinical Periodontology for Southasia 11th ed.	15
106	Newman M.G.	Carranza's Clinical Periodontology 10 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
107	Newman M.G.	Carranzas Clincial Periodontology 2nd SA Edition	3
108	Nield	Fundamentals of Dental Hygiene Instrumentations.	1

109	Nield – Gehrig Jill S.	Fundamentals of Periodontal Instrumentation and Advanced Root Inst	1
110	Nield G.	Foundations of Periodontics for the Dental Hygienist 2 <sup>nd</sup>	1
111	Noble Sazanne	Decision-Making for the Periodontal Team	2
	Nymphea	Concise Periodontics	2
113	Pattison	Periodontal Instrumentation 2nd edi	2
114	Perry	Periodontology for the dental Hygienist 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
115	Perry D.	Periodontology for the Dental Hygienist 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	1
116	Perry D.A.	Periodontology for the dental hygienist	1
117	Polson	Periodontal Re-generation current status and Directions	1
118	Preas H. R.	Periodontal Disease A Manual of Diagnosis, Treatment and Maintena	1
119	Radhakrishnan A.N.	Questions and Answers Exam-oriented Periodontics	2
120	Raigrodski	Soft Tissue Management: The Restorative Perspective: Putting Conce	1
121	Ramaiah V.V.	Sure Success in Periodontics	3
122	Rao G	Textbook of Periodontology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	5
123	Rao Shama	MCQS in Periodontology with explanatory answers	2
123	Reddy	Clinical peridontology and periodontics	1
125	Reddy S.	Essentials of Clinical Periodontology and Periodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
125	Reddy S.	Essentials of Clinical Periodontology and Periodontics 1 ed.  Essentials of Clinical Periodontology and Periodontic 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. With	22
120			7
127	Reddy S. Reddy S.	Essentials of clinical periodontology and periodontics 3rd ed.  Essentials of clinical periodontology and periodontics 4th ed.	12
128	Reddy S.		2
		Manual of clinical periodontics  Manual of clinical periodontics	7
130	Reddy S.	Manual of Periodontics  Manual of Periodontics	5
131	Reddy Shantipriya		
132	Reddy Shantipriya	Manual of Periodontics 2 nd edi	5
133	Ricci Giano	Periodontal Diagnosis And Therapy	1
134	Roncati Marisa	Get sharp Non surgical Periodontal Instrument Sharpening	1
135	Rose / Genco	Periodontal medicine with C D	3
136	Rose L. F.	Periodontics Medicine Surgery and Implants	5
137	Sato Nooshi	Periodontal Surgery A Clinical Atlas	4
138	Schluger	Periodontal Diseases	2
139	Sherman J. A.	Oral Radiosurgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
140	Shivkumar M.	Preventive & community Dentistry Clinical Record Book 1st	1
141	Singh Baljeet	Perio – Scan MCQS in Periodontology	1
142	Strahan	A color Atlas of Periodontology	1
	Termeie	Periodontal Review A Study Guide 1 St Edi.	1
144	Tuncer Ozen	Periodontal Tissue Destruction and Remodelling	1
145	Vandersall David C.	Concise Encyclopedia of Periodontology	2
146	Varma B.R.R.	Clinical Periodontology	1
147	Varma B.R.R.	Clinical periodontology 2nd ed.	1
148	Vercellotti	Essentials In Piezosurgery Clinical Advantages In Dentistry	1
149	Vernino A. R.	Periodontic Syllabus 5th edi.	1
150	Waite / strahan	A Color Atlas of Periodontology	1
151	Waite/ strahan	A color atlas of periodontal surgery.	1
152	Watts Trevor	Periodontics in Practice science with Humanity	2
153	Weinberg	Comprensive periodontics for the dental hygienist 3rd ed.	1
154	Weinberg M.	Comprehensive Periodontics for the Dental Hygienist 3rd edi	1
155	Weinberg Mea A.	Comprehensive Periodontics for the Dental Hygienist 2 <sup>nd</sup>	1
156	WHO	A Guide to Nutritional Assessment	5
157	WHO	Management of the Child With a Serious Infection or Severe Malnutr	3
158	Wilkins	Clinical Practice of Dental Hygienist 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
159	Wilson	Advances in Periodontics	1
160	Wilson / Kornman	Fundamentals of Periodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
161	Wilson T. G	Periodontal Regeneration Enhanced Clinical Applications of Enamel	2
162	Wilson T. G.	Advances in Periodontics	2
163	Wilson T. G.	Advances in Periodontics	1

164	Wolf Herbert F	Color Atlas of Dental Hygiene Periodontology	3
165	Wolfgang Jost	Pictorial Atlas Of Botulinum Toxin Injection(Dosage,Localization,Ap	1
166	Zucchelli, Giova	Mucogingival Esthetic Surgery	1
		Total	435

#### 20. PEDIATRIC AND PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY **Author** Title Qty. No. Tissue Presevation in caries Treatment Albrektsson T. O. Traumatic Injuries of the Teeth. 2 Anderson J O 1 Essential of traumatic Injuries to the teeth 1st ed. 1 3 Anderson J O 4 Anderson J O Essential of traumatic Injuries to the teeth 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. 5 Andlaw R A Manual of Paediatric Dentistry 4th edi 3 Andreasen J. O. Textbook & Color Atlas of Traumatic Injuries to the Teeth 4<sup>th</sup> 6 7 Andreasen J. O. Textbook and color atlas of Traumatic Injuries to the teeth 4th 2 8 Arvedson J. C. Pediatric Swallowing & Feeding Assessment & Manageme 3 Asnani K. H. Essentials of Paedodontic Dentistry 3 10 Axelsson Per Diagnosis and Risk Prediction of Dental Caries 1 11 Axelsson Per Preventive Materials Methods, and Programs 1 2 12 Babaji Prashant Crowns In Pediatric Dentistry 1 St Edi. Pedodontics Practice and Management 4 13 Badrinathe S. G. 14 Bansal Praveen Pedodontics(Questions & answers) 2 Barber& Luke Pediatric Dentistry, Post graduate Dental Handbook 15 1 Early Childhood oral Health 2<sup>nd</sup> edi. 3 16 Berg J. H. Practical Treatment Planning for the Paedodontc Patient 2 17 Blinkhorn A.S 18 Cameron A. C. Handbook of Pediatric Dentistry 1 19 Cameron A. C. Handbook of Pediatric Dentistry 3 20 Cameron A. C. Handbook of Pediatric Dentistry 3rd edi 2 21 Cameron A. C. Handbook of Pediatric Dentistry 4th edi 1 Pediatric Dentistry Infancy Through Adolescence 5th ed. 22 Casmassimo P.S. 5 23 Chadwick B. L. Child Taming: How to Manage Children in Dental Practice 2 24 Chandra Satish Textbook of pedodontics with 500 multiple choice Questions 1 25 Chandra Satish MCQS in Pedodontics 4 26 Chaudhary Mayur Essentials of Pediatric Oral Pathology 1st ed. 8 27 Clerk M. S. Handbook of Nitrous Oxide and Oxide and Oxygen Selection 3<sup>rd</sup> edi. 1 Kennedy Pediatric Operative Dentistry 4th ed 7 28 Curzon Pediatric Dentistry 1st ed. 7 29 Damle Pediatric Dentistry 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. 5 30 Damle Textbook of Pediatric Dentistry 3<sup>rd</sup> ed. Damle S. G. 22 31 32 Damle S. G. Textbook of Pediatric Dentistry 4th ed. 7 McDonald and Avery's Dentistry for the Child and Adolescent 33 Dean J.A. 1 Deery C. 2 34 Paediatric Cariology 35 Dimitrolius G A synopsis of minor oral surgery 1 Dr.Dandpani G. Swast dant-Swast Bacche 1 36 37 Driessens Tooth Development and Caries Vol.II 1 Restorative Techniques in Paediatric Dentistry 2<sup>nd</sup> edi. 38 Duggal M. S. 4 39 Duterloo H.S. An Atlas of dentition in childhood orthodontic diagnosis & Panaoram 1 Fluoride in Dentistry (xerox copy) 40 **Ekastrand Jan** 1 Clinical Pedodontics. 4<sup>th</sup> ed. 20 41 Finn 42 Foster Protecting our children teeth Freilich Martin A. 43 Fiber – Reinforced Composites in Clinical Dentistry 44 Gupta Dental Diseases Differential Diagnosis 1 St Edi. 2 45 Pediatric Dentistry For Special Child - 1ed. (Jaypee) Gupta 1 2 Gupta Priya Ver 46 Pediatric Dentistry For Special Child 1st Edi. 47 Pediatric Dentistry For Special Child 1st Edi. 2 Gupta Priya Ver Heasman Peter Restorative Dentistry Paediatric Dentistry and Orthodontics 48 1 Paediatric Cariology 49 Hosev M. T. 1 Humphris G. Behavioural Sciences for Dentistry 1st edi 2 50 The Development of the infant & Young Child Normal/ Abnormal 1 51 Illingworth R Irby William Facial Trauma & concomitant problems 2 52

Child Management In Clinical Dentistry - 1ed. (Jaypee)

53

Jawdekar

54	Jawdekar Ashwin	Child Management in Clinical Dentistry	6
55	John Joseph	Textbook of Preventive and Community Dentistry 2nd edi.	1
56	Jones K. L.	Smith's Recognizable Patterns of Human Malformation 6th edi.	2
57	Joshi N. C.	Clinical Pediatrics	1
58	Kaban L. B.	Pediatric Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery.	9
59	Kennedy	Pediatric operative Dentistry. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
60	Koach G.	Pediatric Dentistry A Clinical Apporach 2nd ed.	1
61	Koch / Poulsen	Pediatric Dentistry – A Clinical approach 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
62	Koch / Poulsen	Pediatric Dentistry – A Clinical approach. 1 ed.  Pediatric Dentistry – A Clinical approach. 2nd ed.	1
63	Koch/ Modeer	Paedodontics – A Clinical Approach	1
64	Kohli Anil	Dental care for Children 1st ed.	2
65	Laskaris George	Color Atlas of Oral Diseases in Children and Adolescents	4
66	Malamed S. F.	Sedation 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
67	Marwah	Textbook Of Pediatric Dentistry, 4ed (Jaypee)	3
68	Marwah Nikhil		
69	Marwah Nikhil	Comprehensiv Pediatric Dentistry  Comprehensiv Pediatric Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
	Marwah Nikhil		5
70		Textbook of Pediatric Dentistry 2nd edi.	
71 72	Marwah Nikhil	Textbook of Pediatric Dentistry 3rd. edi.	20
	Marwah Nikhil	Textbook of Pediatric Dentistry 4th. edi.	3
73	Marwah Nikhil	Jaypee Gold Standard Mini Atlas Series Pedodontics with Inte	3
74	Marwah Nikhil	Pocket Book of Pedodontics	2
75	Marya Cm	History Taking & Clinical Examination In Dentistry 1st Edi.	
76	Mathewson	Fundamentals of Pediatric Dentistry 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	8
77	Mathewson	Fundamentals Of Pediatric Dentistry 3ed. (Quintessence India)	2
78	Mathu M.S.	MCQS in pediatric dentistry 2nd ed.	1
79	McDonald	Dentistry for the child and Adolescent 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	12
80	McDonald	Dentistry for the child and Adolescent 6 <sup>th</sup> edi.	6
81	McDonald	Dentistry for the child and Adolescent 7 <sup>th</sup> edi.	5
82	McDonald	Dentistry for the child and Adolescent 8 <sup>th</sup> edi.	30
83	McDonald	Mc donald and Avery,s dentistry for the child and Adolescent	2
	McDonald	Mc donald and Avery,s dentistry for the child and Adolescent 9th edi	10
	Millett Decian	Clinical Problem Solving in Orthodontics and Padiatric Dentistry	1
86	Murray	Fluorides in Caries Prevention 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
87	Mutha M. S.	Maltiple Choice Questions in Pediatric Dentistry	1
	Mutha M. S.	Pediatric Dentistry Principal and Practice 1st ed.	4
89	Mutha M. S.	Pediatric Dentistry Principal and Practice 2nd ed.	6
90	Naggar Mohammed E.	Pedatric critical care principles of pediatric emergency medicine in	3
91	Newbrun	Cariology ,4th (Medtech)	1
92	Newbrun E.	Cariology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
93	Olivi G.	Pediatric Laser Dentistry A Users Guide	1 7
94	Pinkham	Pediatric Dentistry Infancy, through Adolescence 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	7
95	Pinkham J. R.	Pediatric Dentistry Infancy through Adolescence 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
96	Pinkham J.R.	Peadiatric Dentistry Infancy Through Adolescence 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	29
97	Premkumar	Manual Of Pediatric Dentistry - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1
98	Ramaiah	Sure Success in Pedocontics 1st ed.	3
99	Ramseier C.A.	Health Behavior change in the dental practice	1
100	Rao	Principles And Practice Of Pedodontics - 3ed. (Jaypee)	1
101	Rao Arathi	Principles and Practice of Pedodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	12
102	Rao Arathi	Principles and Practice of Pedodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	12
103	Rao Arathi	Principles and Practice of Pedodontics 3rd. edi.	10
104	Rapp R.A	Colour Atlas of Clinical conditions in Paedodontics, 1979	1
105	Rock W.P	Diagnostic picture Test in Pediatric Dentistry	2
106	Scully Crispian	A color atlas of orofacial health & diseases in children & adolescents	3
107	Scully Crispian	Colour Atlas of Oral Diseases in Children and Adolescents	2
108	Sharma	Review In Pedodontia And Pediatric Oral Surgery - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1

109	Splieth C.H.	Revolutions in Pediatric Dentistry	1
110	Srivastava	Modern Pediatric Dentistry - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1
111	Srivastava Vinay	Modern pediatric dentistry 1st ed.	5
112	Tandon	Paediatric Dentistry, 2 Vols Set, 3ed (Paras Medical)	3
113	Tandon S.	Textbook of Pedodontics 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi. With CD-ROM	31
114	Thylstrup	Cariology	1
115	Tilakraj	Essentials of Paedodontics	5
116	Tiwari Amruit	Fluorides & Dental Carries.	3
117	Tondon Shobha	Textbook of Pedodontics 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	20
118	Tondon Shobha	Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd ed.	1
119	Wei Stephen	Pediatric Dentistry Total Patient Care	1
120	Welbury R.	Managing Dental Trauma in Practice	2
121	Welbury R. C.	Paediatric Dentistry. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
122	Welbury R. R.	Padiatric Dentistry 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	1
123	WHO	The Management of acute respiratory infections in children Practical	3
		Total	496

### 21. ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY

	_	1. ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY	
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Abubaker A.O	Oral and Maxillofacial surgery secrets, 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	11
2	Alling C. C	Impacted Teeth	1
3	Andreasen	Textbook and Color Atlas of Tooth Impactions	2
4	Andreasen	Oral and Maxillofacial surgery	1
5	Andreasen	Traumatic Dental Injuries: A Manual With Dvd,3ed	1
6	Anil S	Infection Control in Dental Practice	2
7	Aparicio, Carlos	Zygomatic Implants: The Anatomy-Guided Approach	1
8	Archer	Oral and maxillofacial surgery Vol I	11
9	Archer	Oral and maxillofacial surgery Vol II	7
10	Archer	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery,2 Vols Set,5th (East-West Press)	2
11	Arora V.S.	Synopsis of medical Instruments & Procedures	1
12	Arun Gary	Practical Implant Dentistry	2
13	Atri S. C	Surgery for Dental Students	5
14	Baart J. A.	Local Anaesthesia in Dentistry 1st ed.	2
15	Babbush	Dental Implants Principles Practice	1
16	Bagheri	Current Therapy in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	2
17	Bagheri S. G.	Clinical Review of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	2
18	Balaji S. M.	Texbook of Oral and maxillofacial Surgery	17
19	Balaji S. M.	Texbook of Oral and maxillofacial Surgery 2nd ed	4
20	Bank Peter	Killeys fracture of the Mandible 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	11
21	Bank Peter	Fractures of the Facial Skeleton	3
22	Bansal	Approch to Clinical Dentistry	5
23	Bell	Distraction Osteogenesis Of the Facialskeleton	1
24	Benneti C. R.	Monheims Local Anesthesia & Pain Control in Dental Practice 7 <sup>th</sup>	27
25	Bennett	Medical Emmergencies in Dentistry	1
26	Bennett	Monheims Local Anaesthesia & Pain Control In Dental Practice, 7ed	3
27	Bennett C R	Monheim's Local Anesthesia	5
28	Berger A	The Principles and Technique of the Removal of Teeth	1
29	Berkowitz Samuel	Cleft Lip and Palate Diagnosis and Management 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
30	Berman L. H.	A Clinical Guide to Dental Traumatology	1
31	Besoain	Oral Surgery for Ug. And Gneranl Practic Principal	1
32	BHAT M SRIRAM	SRB'S SURGERY FOR DENTAL STUDENTS 2nd ed.	3
33	Bhat M. Sriram	SRB's Surgery for Dental Students 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	6
34	Block Michael S.	Colour Atlas of Dental Implant Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	2
35	Block Michael S.	Endosseous Implants for Maxillofacial Reconstruction	1
36	Booth Peter	Maxillofacial Surgery Vol. I	1
37	Booth Peter	Maxillofacial Surgery Vol. II	1
38	Borle	Textbook Of Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery - 1ed. (Jaypee)	3
39	Borle Rajiv M	Textbook of oral and maxillofacial Surgery	5
40	Boyne & Philips	Osseous Reconstruction of the Maxilla and Mandible	2
41	Branemark	Osseointeration In Cranuoracial	1
42	Branemark Pear -	Osseointegration in craniofacial Reconstruction 1st ed.	1
43	Branemark Por	Rehabilitiation of complex Cleft Palate and Craniomaxillofacial	1
44	Buser Daniel	Guided Bone Regeneration in implant Dentistry	1
45	Carlsson	Management of Temperomandibular, Disorders in General Dental Pra	1
46	Chakravarthy	Textbook Of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery, 3ed (Paras Medical)	3
47	Chakravarthy Chitra	Dental Instruments	5
48	Chakravarthy Chitra	Textbook of oral maxillofacial surgery 2nd ed.	29
49	Chitre A.P.	Manual Of Local Anesthesia in Dentistry	2
50	Chitre A.P.	Manual Of Local Anesthesia in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
51	Cohen	Atlas Of Head and Nack Surgery	1
52	Coluzzi D. J.	Atlas of Leser Applications in Dentistry	1
53	Convissar	Principles and Practice of Laser Dentistry	1
		1	

54	Convissar	Principles and Practice of Laser Dentistry 2nd ed	1
55	Coppe, Thomas	The Parsonal Sinuses of Higher Primates Development, Function and	1
56	Cottone	Practical Infection control in Dentistry	1
57	Coulthard Paul	Oral and Maxillofacila Surgery,Radiology,Pathology and Oral	1
58	Cranin	Atlas of oral Implantology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
59	Datarkar A.N	Enodontica Practica	5
60	Dias D.K.	Short Notes for Maxillofacial Surgery and Clinical Dentistry	3
61	Dietz Ellen	Safety Standers Infection and Control for Dental Assistants 1st ed.	2
62	Dimitroulis	Minor Oral surgery	2
63	Dimitroulis G.	Illustrated Lecture Notes in Oral & Mixillofacial Surgery	1
64	Dionne R.A.	Management of pain & anxiety in the dental office	1
65	Donoff	Manual of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
66	Dorsch	Understanting Anaesthesia equipment	1
67	Dym Harry	Atlas of Minor Oral Surgery	1
68	Ehrenfeld	Principal of Internal Fixation of the Crani	1
69	Elsahy	Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery of the Nose	1
70	Epker Bruce	Dentofacial Deformities Intergrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correct	3
71	Epker Bruce	Dentofacial Deformities Intergrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correct	2
72	Epker Bruce	Dentofacial Deformities Intergrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correct	2
73	Epker Bruce	Dentofacial Deformities Intergrated Orthodontic and Surgical Correct	1
74	Falzone	Cleft Palate Speech 4th edi	1
75	Farugi N.A.	Osteology for Dental Students 2nd edi	2
76	Fduardo c.	Osseointegration and Ethetics in single tooth rehabilitation	2
77	Ferri	Preprosthetic and Maxillofacial Surgery	1
78	Fonseca	Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Vol. I-VII (2 Sets)	14
79	Fonseca R.J.		
80	Fonseca R.J.	Oral and Maxillofacial surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi. Orthodontic Surgery Esthetic	1 1
81	Fonseca R.J.	Oral and Maxillofacial surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi. Vol. I, Anesthesia and pain Oral and Maxillofacial surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi. Vol. II, Truma, Surgical	1
82	Fonseca R.J.	Oral And Maxillofacial Trauma 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. Vol.I	
83	Fonseca R.J.	Oral And Maxillofacial Trauma 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. Vol.II	4 4
84	Fragiskos D.	Oral Surgery	2
85	Francis.M.		1
86		The temporomandibular joint and related orofacial disorders	1
87	Francischone	Osseointegration and Multidiciplinary Treatment Georgiade Plastic Maxillofacial and Reconstructive Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed	
	Georgiade Ghosh p.k.	Synopsis of oral and maxillofacial surgery 1 <sup>st ed</sup>	5
			3
89	Ghosh Pradip	Spnosis of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery (An update overview)	
90	Giannobile Will	Osteology Guidelines For Oral And Maxillofacial Regeneration :	1
91	Grand Phillips	The Long Climb 1st Edi.	1
92	Gray Robin	Temporaomandibular disorders A Problem based Approach	1
93	Greene Charles S	Treatment of TMDS Bridging the Gap Between Advances in	1
94	Greenwood M.	Textbook of Human Disease in Dentistry 1st edi	1
95	Griffin	Cosmetic Surgery for Oral and Maxillofacial	2
96	Gupta KC.	When, Why and Where in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	3
97	Harrison L. B.	Head and Neck Cancer A Multidisciplinary Approach 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	1
98	Harrison L. B.	Head and Neck Cancer A Multidisciplinary Approach 4th edi.	1
99	Hazarika P.	Surgical Manual of Skull Base Surgery 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	2
100	Hill C.M	General Anesthesia & Sedation in Dentistry	1
101	Hobkirk	Dental & Maxillofacial Implantology	1
102	Howe & Geoffrey	Minor Oral Surgery	9
103	Howe Geoffrey	The extraction of teeth, 1990, ed. 3 r/p	3
104	Hupp James R.	Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 1st ed.	1
105	Hupp James R.	Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
106	Hupp James R.	Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 6 <sup>th</sup> edi.	8
107	Irby W.B	Facial Trauma and Concomitant Problems Evaluation and Treatment.	4
108	James Edwin C.	Priniples of Basic Surgical Practice	3

109	Jensen Ole T	The Sinus Bone Graph. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
110	Jensen Olet	The sinus bone Graph. 1 ed.  The sinus bone Graft 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	2
111	Jevon Phil	Basic Guide in Medical Emergencies in the Dental Practice	1
112	Johar Kirpa	Fundamentals of laser Dentistry	4
113	Kaban L.B	Complition in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	1
114	Kaban Leonard B.	Pediatric Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	1
115	Kahnberg karl	Osteology for Dental Students 2nd edi	1
116	Kakar Ashish	Oral Implantology	1
117	Kapoor Vinod	Textbook of Oral and Maxillofacial surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	20
118	Kapoor Vinod  Kapoor Vinod	Textbook of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery  Textbook of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	1
119	Kapoor Vinod	Textbook of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 6th rd	5
120	Katsuyama H.	ITI Treatment Guide Vol.5 Sinus floor Elevation Procedures	1
121	Keith David	Atlas of oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	1
122	Khoury	Bone Augmentation In Oral Implantology	1
123	Killey	An outline at oral surgery – Part II	4
124	Killy	Fractures of Mandible and middle third of the facial selection	5
125	Kleinheinz Johannes	Fractures of the mandibular condyle Basic Considerations and Treatm	1
125	Koenig	Diagnostic Imaging: Oral & Maxillofacial, 2ed (Elsevier)	1
127	Kohli Anil P.	Infection control and Occupational Safety Recommendations for Oral	1
127	Kokich/Mathews	Orthodontic And Surgical Management Of Impacted Teeth 1st Edi.	1
129	Komisar Arnold	Mandibular Reconstruction	1
130	KrenlcelChristian	Biomechanice and osteosinthesis of condytar neclc Fractures of the m	1
131		Textbook of Oral Maxillofacial surgery 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	11
131	Kruger	÷ ·	
133	Kruger E. Lalitha RM	Oral and maxillofacial Traumatology vol-2	1
134	Lambrecht J	MCQS in oral maxillofacial surgery (with short ques and ans)	3
134		3- D Modelling Technology in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery. 1 <sup>st</sup>	
136	Langdon John	Operative Maxillofacial Surgery Color atlas of common oral dieseas	<u>3</u>
	Langlais R.P.	Pocket Atlas Of Oral Diseases 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	
137	Laskaris G.		2
138	Laskaris G.	Treatment of Oral Diseases A Concise Textbook	2
139	Laskin	Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Vol I	12
140	Laskin	Oral and Maxillofacial surgery Vol II	16
141	Laskin	Tmds An Evidence-Based Approach To Diagnosis And Treatment	1
142	Laskin D. M.	Decision Making in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	3
	Laskin D. M.	Clinicians Handbook of oral and maxillofacial Surgery	1
144	Lewis	Paul Lasers in Maxillofacial Surgery & Dentistry	1
145	Little	Dental Management of the medically Compromised patient 8th edi	1
146	Little James W	Dental Management of the medically Compromised patient (Xerox cd	1
147	Longdon J.D.	Operative Maxillofacial Surgery	1 7
148	Malamed	Handbook of Local Anesthesia 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	7
149	Malamed S F	Handbook of Local Anesthesia	5
150	Malamed S	Sedation, A Guide to Patient Management	2
151	Malamed S. F.	Handbook of Local Anesthesia 4 <sup>th</sup> edi.	5
152	Malamed S.F.	Handbook of Local Anesthesia 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	17
153	Malamed S.F.	Handbook of Local Anesthesia 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
154	Malek Rene	Cleft Lip and palate Lesions Pathophysiology and Primary Treatment	1
155	Malek rene	Cleft lip and palate	1
156	Malik Neelima	Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	40
157	Malik Neelima	Textbook of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	6
158	Malik Neelima	Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd ed.	10
159	Malik Neelima	Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 4th ed.	1
160	Mani Varghese	Surgical Correction of Facial Deformities 1st ed.	3
161	Marks, Steven C.	Nasal and Sinus Surgery	1
162	Mars Michael	Management of Cleft lip and Palate in the Devaloping World	1
163	Marwah S.	Textbook of Surgery for Dental Students	1

Marwah S.   Textbook of Surgery for Dental Students	1
Atlas Of Oral & Extraoral Bone Harvesting	2
Mart Robert E.   Dental and Craniofacial Applications of Platelet-Rich Plasma	1
Masthan Kmk	2
Mathes S. J.   Reconstructive Surgery Principles, Anatomy & Technique Vol. I	2
Mathes S. J.   Reconstructive Surgery Principles, Anatomy & Technique Vol. II	1
Mathog   Atlas of Craniofacial Trauma 2nd edi	
McGowan	1
Merit G.J.   Practical Dental Local Anaesthesia   Merit G.J.   Medical Management of the Surgical 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
Merli G.J.   Medical Management of the Surgical 2nd ed.	1
Milloro   Management of Complication in Oral and Maxillofacial surgery	1
176   Miloro   Management of Complication in Oral and Maxillofacial surgery   177   Miloro Michael   Peterson's Principles of Oral Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd ed. Vol. I   178   Miloro Michael   Peterson's Principles of Oral Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd ed. Vol. I   179   Misch Carl   Contemporary Implant Dentistry   180   Mitra G. V.   Illustrated Manual of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 1st ed.   181   Molinari John A.   Cottone's Practical Infection Control in Dentistry   182   Moor J. R.   Surgery of the Mouth & Jaws   183   Moor U. J.   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery   184   Moor U. J.   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 6th edi   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 6th edi   Principles of Oral Surgery 4th ed.   185   Moore & Gillbe   Principles of Oral Surgery 4th ed.   186   Mortiz   Oral Laser Application   187   Myers E.N.   Cancer of the Head and Neck   188   Myers E.N.   Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger   189   Neville   Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)   190   Ogle Orrett E   Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice   191   Ord R. A.   Oral Cancer : The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,   192   Paarmann Carlene   Pain Control for Dental Practicner's   193   Panfilov   Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa   194   Pankhurst C.L.   Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry   196   Pediar Jonathan   Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2nd edi   197   Persing John A.   Soft — Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions   198   Peter Booth   Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction   199   Peterson   Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi   200   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & Young Adults vol.   201   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & Young Adults vol.   202   Picknik R.   Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide   203   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & Youn	1
Miloro Michael   Peterson's Principles of Oral Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd ed. Vol.I	1
Miloro Michael	1
179   Misch Carl   Contemporary Implant Dentistry	1
Mitra G. V.   Illustrated Manual of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 1st ed.	1
Molinari John A.   Cottone's Practical Infection Control in Dentistry	3
182   Moor J. R   Surgery of the Mouth & Jaws     183   Moor U. J   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery     184   Moor U. J   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 6th edi     185   Moore & Gillbe   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 6th edi     186   Mortiz   Oral Laser Application     187   Myers E.N.   Cancer of the Head and Neck     188   Myers E.N.   Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger     189   Neville   Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)     190   Ogle Orrett E   Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice     191   Ord R. A.   Oral Cancer: The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,     192   Paarmann Carlene   Pain Control for Dental Practioner's     193   Panfilov   Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa     194   Pankhurst C.L.   Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry     195   Pedlar / Frame   Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery     196   Pedlar Jonathan   Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.     197   Persing John A.   Soft - Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions     198   Peter Booth   Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction     199   Peterson   Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi     200   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.     201   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed     202   Picknik R.   Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide     203   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & young Adults vol.     204   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & young Adults vol.     205   Prabhu S. R.   HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>rt</sup> ed.     206   Quin Peter   Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery     207   Rao S.   Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students     208   Robinson P.D   Tooth Extraction a Practical guide     209   Rosen Harvey M.   Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery     210   Sachdeva Sachin Dev   Review in O	4
183   Moor U. J   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	1
184   Moor U. J   Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 6th edi     185   Moore & Gillbe   Principles of Oral Surgery 4th ed.     186   Mortiz   Oral Laser Application     187   Myers E.N.   Cancer of the Head and Neck     188   Myers E.N.   Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger     189   Neville   Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)     190   Ogle Orrett E   Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice     191   Ord R. A.   Oral Cancer : The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,     192   Paarmann Carlene   Pain Control for Dental Practioner's     193   Panfilov   Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa     194   Pankhurst C.L.   Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry     195   Pedlar / Frame   Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery     196   Pedlar Jonathan   Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2nd edi.     197   Persing John A.   Soft = Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions     198   Peter Booth   Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction     199   Peterson   Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi     200   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3nd ed.     201   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3nd ed.     202   Pieknik R.   Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide     203   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.     204   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.     205   Prabhu S. R.   HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1st ed.     206   Quin Peter   Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery     207   Rao S.   Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students     208   Robinson P.D   Tooth Extraction a Practical guide     209   Rosen Harvey M.   Aesthetic Perspectives in Law Surgery     210   Sachdeva Sachin Dev   Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Ist ed.     221   Santos Jose Dos   Occlusion Principles and Treatment	1
185   Moore & Gillbe   Principles of Oral Surgery 4th ed.     186   Mortiz   Oral Laser Application     187   Myers E.N.   Cancer of the Head and Neck     188   Myers E.N.   Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger     189   Neville   Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)     190   Ogle Orrett E   Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice     191   Ord R. A.   Oral Cancer: The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,     192   Paarmann Carlene   Pain Control for Dental Practioner's     193   Panfilov   Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa     194   Pankhurst C.L.   Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry     195   Pedlar / Frame   Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery     196   Pedlar Jonathan   Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2nd edi.     197   Persing John A.   Soft — Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions     198   Peter Booth   Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction     199   Peterson   Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi     200   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3nd ed.     201   Peterson   Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4nd ed     202   Pieknik R.   Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide     203   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.     204   Posnick   Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.     205   Prabhu S. R.   HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1nd ed.     206   Quin Peter   Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery     207   Rao S.   Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students     208   Robinson P.D   Tooth Extraction a Practical guide     209   Rosen Harvey M.   Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery     201   Sachdeva Sachin Dev   Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery sted.     211   Sanghi S.   A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery	4
186 Mortiz Oral Laser Application  187 Myers E.N. Cancer of the Head and Neck  188 Myers E.N. Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger  189 Neville Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)  190 Ogle Orrett E Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice  191 Ord R. A. Oral Cancer: The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,  192 Paarmann Carlene Pain Control for Dental Practioner's  193 Panfilov Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa  194 Pankhurst C.L. Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry  195 Pedlar / Frame Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  196 Pedlar Jonathan Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.  197 Persing John A. Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions  198 Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction  199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>nd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>nd</sup> ed  202 Picknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practicel guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial surgery lst ed.  211 Sangbi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato	1
187         Myers E.N.         Cancer of the Head and Neck           188         Myers E.N.         Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger           189         Neville         Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)           190         Ogle Orrett E         Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice           191         Ord R. A.         Oral Cancer: The Dentis's Role in Diagnosis, Management,           192         Paarmann Carlene         Pain Control for Dental Practioner's           193         Panfilov         Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa           194         Pankhurst C.L.         Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry           195         Pedlar / Frame         Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery           196         Pedlar Jonathan         Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.           197         Persing John A.         Soft — Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions           198         Peter Booth         Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction           199         Peterson         Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi           200         Peterson         Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>nd</sup> ed.           201         Peterson         Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
188         Myers E.N.         Master Techniques in Otolaryangology Head and Neck Surger           189         Neville         Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)           190         Ogle Orrett E         Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice           191         Ord R. A.         Oral Cancer: The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,           192         Paarmann Carlene         Pain Control for Dental Practioner's           193         Panfilov         Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa           194         Pankhurst C.L.         Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry           195         Pedlar / Frame         Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery           196         Pedlar Jonathan         Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.           197         Persing John A.         Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions           198         Peter Booth         Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction           199         Peterson         Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi           200         Peterson         Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.           201         Peterson         Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed           202         Pieknik R.         Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide	1
189         Neville         Color Atlas Of Oral & Maxillofacial Diseases (Elsevier)           190         Ogle Orrett E         Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice           191         Ord R. A.         Oral Cancer : The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,           192         Paarmann Carlene         Pain Control for Dental Practioner's           193         Panfilov         Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa           194         Pankhurst C.L.         Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry           195         Pedlar / Frame         Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery           196         Pedlar Jonathan         Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2nd edi.           197         Persing John A.         Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions           198         Peter Booth         Maxillofacial Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions           199         Peterson         Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi           200         Peterson         Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi           201         Peterson         Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3nd ed.           202         Pieknik R.         Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide           203         Posnick         Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.	1
190 Ogle Orrett E Medical Emergencies In Dental Practice 191 Ord R. A. Oral Cancer: The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management, 192 Paarmann Carlene Pain Control for Dental Practioner's 193 Panfilov Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa 194 Pankhurst C.L. Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry 195 Pedlar / Frame Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 196 Pedlar Jonathan Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi. 197 Persing John A. Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions 198 Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction 199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi 200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed 202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide 203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol. 204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol. 205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery 207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students 208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide 209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery 210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed. 211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery 212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment 213 Sato	1
191 Ord R. A. Oral Cancer: The Dentist's Role in Diagnosis, Management,  192 Paarmann Carlene Pain Control for Dental Practioner's  193 Panfilov Aesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa  194 Pankhurst C.L. Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry  195 Pedlar / Frame Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  196 Pedlar Jonathan Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.  197 Persing John A. Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions  198 Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction  199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>nd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>nd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery 1st ed.  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	2
192Paarmann CarlenePain Control for Dental Practioner's193PanfilovAesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa194Pankhurst C.L.Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry195Pedlar / FrameOral & Maxillofacial Surgery196Pedlar JonathanOral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2nd edi.197Persing John A.Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions198Peter BoothMaxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction199PetersonPrincipal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi200PetersonContemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3nd ed.201PetersonContemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4nd ed202Pieknik R.Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide203PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & young Adults vol.204PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & young Adults vol.205Prabhu S. R.HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1st ed.206Quin PeterColor Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclu	1
193PanfilovAesthetic Surgery of The Facial Mosa194Pankhurst C.L.Basic Guide to infection Prevention and Control in Dentistry195Pedlar / FrameOral & Maxillofacial Surgery196Pedlar JonathanOral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2nd edi.197Persing John A.Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions198Peter BoothMaxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction199PetersonPrincipal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi200PetersonContemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3nd ed.201PetersonContemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4nd ed202Pieknik R.Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide203PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.204PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.205Prabhu S. R.HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1st ed.206Quin PeterColor Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclusion Principles and Treatment213SatoEruption of Permanent	2
194 Pankhurst C.L.  195 Pedlar / Frame  Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  196 Pedlar Jonathan  Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.  197 Persing John A.  Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions  198 Peter Booth  Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction  199 Peterson  Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson  Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson  Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R.  Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick  Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick  Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R.  HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter  Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S.  Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D  Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M.  Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev  Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S.  A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos  Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato  Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	2
195 Pedlar / Frame Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  196 Pedlar Jonathan Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.  197 Persing John A. Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions  198 Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction  199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
196 Pedlar Jonathan Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery an Objective-based textbook 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.  197 Persing John A. Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions  198 Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction  199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children & young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
197 Persing John A. Soft – Tissue Surgery of the Craniofacial Regions 198 Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction 199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi 200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed 202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide 203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol. 204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol. 205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery 207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students 208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide 209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery 210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed. 211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery 212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment 213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
Peter Booth Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial Reconstruction  199 Peterson Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	2
Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
Principal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2nd edi  200 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.  201 Peterson Contemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed  202 Pieknik R. Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide  203 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.  205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery  207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students  208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide  209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery  210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.  211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery  212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment  213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	2
201PetersonContemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4rd ed202Pieknik R.Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide203PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.204PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.205Prabhu S. R.HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1st ed.206Quin PeterColor Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclusion Principles and Treatment213SatoEruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
201PetersonContemporary Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 4rd ed202Pieknik R.Suture and surgical he mustasis apocket guide203PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.204PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.205Prabhu S. R.HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1st ed.206Quin PeterColor Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclusion Principles and Treatment213SatoEruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	9
203PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.204PosnickCraniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol.205Prabhu S. R.HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1st ed.206Quin PeterColor Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclusion Principles and Treatment213SatoEruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	20
204 Posnick Craniofacial & Maxillofacial Surgery in Children &young Adults vol. 205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery 207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students 208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide 209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery 210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed. 211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery 212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment 213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	4
205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery 207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students 208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide 209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery 210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed. 211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery 212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment 213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
205 Prabhu S. R. HIV Aids in Dental Practice Handbook of Dental Practitiones 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 206 Quin Peter Color Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery 207 Rao S. Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students 208 Robinson P.D Tooth Extraction a Practical guide 209 Rosen Harvey M. Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery 210 Sachdeva Sachin Dev Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed. 211 Sanghi S. A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery 212 Santos Jose Dos Occlusion Principles and Treatment 213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
206Quin PeterColor Atlas of temporomandibular Joint Surgery207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclusion Principles and Treatment213SatoEruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
207Rao S.Essentials of Surgery for Dental Students208Robinson P.DTooth Extraction a Practical guide209Rosen Harvey M.Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery210Sachdeva Sachin DevReview in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.211Sanghi S.A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery212Santos Jose DosOcclusion Principles and Treatment213SatoEruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
208       Robinson P.D       Tooth Extraction a Practical guide         209       Rosen Harvey M.       Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery         210       Sachdeva Sachin Dev       Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.         211       Sanghi S.       A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery         212       Santos Jose Dos       Occlusion Principles and Treatment         213       Sato       Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
209       Rosen Harvey M.       Aesthetic Persepectives in Law Surgery         210       Sachdeva Sachin Dev       Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.         211       Sanghi S.       A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery         212       Santos Jose Dos       Occlusion Principles and Treatment         213       Sato       Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	2
210       Sachdeva Sachin Dev       Review in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery1st ed.         211       Sanghi S.       A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery         212       Santos Jose Dos       Occlusion Principles and Treatment         213       Sato       Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
211       Sanghi S.       A Concise Textbook of oral & Maxillofacial surgery         212       Santos Jose Dos       Occlusion Principles and Treatment         213       Sato       Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	3
212       Santos Jose Dos       Occlusion Principles and Treatment         213       Sato       Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	2
213 Sato Eruption of Permanent Teeth a colour Atlas	1
*	1
214 Scully C. Orofacial disease update for the dental clinical team	1
215 Scully C. Oral and Maxillofacial Diseases 4th edi	1
216 Sen Ranajit Fractures of the Middle third of the facial skeleton	5
217 Sen Ranajit Fractures of Mandible	5
218 Sen Ranajit Surgery for Oral & Maxillofacial Cysts & Tumours 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	7

219	Sen Ranajit	Oral Surgery for Medical students	8
220	Sessle Barry J.	Orofacial Pain from Basic Science to clinical Management 2nd ed.	2
221	Seward	Killey and kays of Oral surgery Part I	1
222	Shah Anil	Clinical Guide on Oral Laser Application	1
223	Shah Jatin P.	Head and Neck Surgery And Oncology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
224	Shah Jatin P.	Head and Nack Surgery And Oncology 4th edi	1
225	Shenoy	Manipal Manual Of Surgery With Clinical Methods For Dental Stude	3
226	Shenoy K.	Manipal, Manual of Surgery with Clinical Methods for dental	10
	Shenoy K.		
227	•	Manipal Manual of Surgery for Dental students 1 st ed	12
228	Shenoy K. Rajgopal	Manipal, Manual of Surgery for Dental Students 2 <sup>st</sup> edi.	11
229	Shringarprue	Clinical Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	2
230	Siervo S.	Suturing Techniques in Oral Surgery	2
231	Silverman S.J.	Colour atlas of oral manifestations of Aids	1
232	Silverman S.J.	Oral cancer	1
233	Singh Harmeet	Viva in oral Surgery for Dental Students	3
234	Sol Silverman jr	Color Atlas of Oral manifestations of Aids 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
235	Sperber G. H.	Craniofacial Development 1 <sup>st</sup> edi. with BCD	1
236	Srinivason B.	Textbook of oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
237	Steward	Killeys outline of the Oral Surgery Part I, 1992	3
238	Taware C.P.	Evolving Trends in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	1
239	Taware C.P.	Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Hospital Management Protocol	1
240	Testori Tiziano	Maxillary Sinus Surgery and alternatives in Treatment	3
241	Tetsch	Operative Extraction of wisdom Teeth	1
242	Thaller Seth R.	Craniofacial Surgery	1
243	Thoma	Oral Surgery , Vol. I (Xerox copy)	5
244	Thoma	Oral Surgery , Vol. II (Xerox copy)	5
245	Thoma K. H	Oral Surgery Vol – I ( D)	1
246	Thoma K. H.	Oral Surgery Vol – II ( D)	1
247	Topazian	Oral & Maxillofacial Infections, 4ed (Elsevier)	2
248	Topazian R. G	Oral & Maxillofacial Infection 4 <sup>th</sup> ed	6
249	Toriumi D.M.	Rhinoplasty Dissection Manual	1
250	Tsukibassi, M.	Treatment Planning for Traumatized Teeth. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	4
251	Tucker M.	Rigid Fixation for Maxillofacial Surgery	1
252	Varghese K.	Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth	3
253	Vercellott Tomaso	Essentials in Piezosurgery Clinical Advantages in Dentistry	1
254	Waray David	Textbook of General & Oral Surgery	1
255	Ward Booth	Maxillofacial Trauma & Esthetic Facial	1
256	Ward Booth Peter	Maxillofacial Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.Vol.I	1
257	Ward Booth Peter	Maxillofacial Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol. II	1
258	Watzek Georg	Percrestal Sinus lift from Illusion to reality With DVD	1
259	WHO	Drugs Used in Anesthesia W. H. O. Model Prescribing Information	3
260	WHO	A Manual on Infection Control in Health Facilities	5
261	WHO	Laboratory Biosafety manual 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
262	Wigand Malte E.	Endoscopic Surgery of the Paranasal Sinceses and Anterior skill	1
263	Worthington	Osseointegration in Dentistry- An Introduction	
264	Wright E.F.	· ·	1 1
∠04	WIIght E.F.	Manual of temporomandibular disordrs  Total	800
l		10tai	ouu

# 22. GENERAL SURGERY:

No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	A K Nan	Under graduate surgery	5
2	Atri S.C.	Surgery For Dental Students	3
3	Baily and Love	Short Practice of Surgery 22 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	10
4	Baily and Love	Short Practice of Surgery 24 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
5	Baily and Love	Short Practice of Surgery 27 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
6	Bansal Praveen	General Surgery Question and answers	2
7	Bhat	Srbs Clinical Methods In Surgery, 3ed (Jaypee)	3
8	BHAT M SRIRAM	SRB'S CLINICAL METHODS IN SURGERY WITH DVD-ROM	3
9	BHAT M SRIRAM	SRB'S CLINICAL METHODS IN SURGERY 2nd Edi.	1
10	Bhattacharya S.K	Short cases in Surgery 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
11	Das	A Manual On Clinical Surgery, 15ed (S.Dass & Company)	3
12	Das S	Clinical Methods of Surgery	10
13	Das S	Clinical Methods of Surgery 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	20
14	Das S	A Concise Text Book of Surgery	14
15	Das S	A Concise Text Book of Surgery 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	5
16	Das S.	A concise Textbook of Surgery with Orthopaedics and Fractues 4 <sup>th</sup>	10
17	Das S.	A Manual on Clinical Surgery 9th ed.	10
18	Das S.	A Concise Textbook of Surgery 6th ed.	5
19	Das S.	A Concise Textbook of Surgery 7th ed.	5
20	Deltel	Surgery for the morbidly obese patient	1
21	Devaji Rao	Clinical manual of Surgery	1
22	Hazarika	Textbook of Ear, Nose, Throat, And Head and Neck surgery Clinical	2
23	Macdonald david	Oral and Maxillofacial Radiology a diagnostic approach	1
24	MARWAH	TEXTBOOK OF SURGERY FOR DENTAL STUDENTS WITH	3
25	Marx R. E.	Oral and Intravenous Bishosphonate Induced Osteonecrosis of the	1
26	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol.I General Principles	1
27	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol II The head and Neck Part 1	1
28	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol III The head and Neck Part 2	1
29	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol IV Peadiatric Plastic Surgery	1
30	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol V Tumors of the head Neck and Skin	1
31	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol VI Trunk and Lower Extremity	1
32	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol VII The Hands & Upper Limb Part I	1
33	Mathes Stephen	Plastic Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. Vol VIII The hand & Upper Limb Part II	1
34	Parulekar S.V	Practical Surgery 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2
35	Rosato	Atlas of General Surgical Technique	1
36	Rulkow	Surgery on Illustrated history	1
37	Russel R. C. G.	Bailey &Love's Short Practice of surgery	3
38	Willams Normans's	Bailey and Loves Short Practice of Surgery 25th ed.	2
39	Wray David	Textbook of General and oral Surgery	2
		Total	142

#### 23. ORAL MEDICINE DIAGNOSIS & RADIOLOGY

		ORAL MEDICINE DIAGNOSIS & RADIOLOGY	
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Alagappan R	Medicine for Dental Students 1st Edi	5
2	Alagappan R	Medicine for Dental Students 2nd Edi	1
3	Alagappan R	Clinical Medicine for Dental Students 3rd Edi	1
4	Arthur A	The fearful dental patient a Guide to understanding and managing	1
5	Bailoor O.N.	Fundamentais of oral Midicine and Radiology 1 <sup>st</sup> ed	11
6	Beck E.R.	Tutorial in Differential Diagnosis 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
7	Biradar Vijay K	Mucocutaneous Lesions In Dentistry 1st Edi.	5
8	Birnbaun	Oral Diagnosis The clinical Guide	1
9	Bricker S.L.	Oral Diagnosis Oral Medicine and Treatment Planning 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	4
10	Browne	Atlas of dental and Maxillofacial radiology and imaging	1
11	Bumann Axel /	Colour Atlas of Dental Medicine TMJ Disorders and Orofacial pain	4
12	Burket	Text Book of Oral Medicine	10
13	Burket	Oral Medicine, Diagnosis & Treatment 9 <sup>th</sup> ed.	13
14	Burkharat	A Colour Atlas of oral cancers.	1
15	Chandra Satish	MCQS in oral Medicine	4
16	Christen	Tobacco And Your Oral Health 1st Edi.	2
17	Chugh S. N.	Textbook of Clinical Medicine for Dental Student 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	6
18	Chugh S. N.	Textbook of Clinical Medicine for Dental Student 4th ed.	12
19	David T Wong	Salivary Diagnostics	1
20	Dayal	Dentomaxillofacial Radiology	5
21	Dayal	Textbook of Oral Medicine	6
22	De L. R.	Orofacial Pain, Guideline for Assenssment Dignosis, and	1
23	Decker R T	Nutrition and oral medicine	1
24	Dionne R. A.	Management of Pain and Anxiety in the Dental Office	1
25	Diemal	Dental Trauma: A Practical Guide To Diagnosis & Management (Jay	3
26	Dugs	TMJ Disorders	1
27	Eastman Kodak C.		2
28		X-rays in Dentistry  Politicism Postertian Everyone Childelines and disting Postertian in	4
	Field Anne	Radiation Protection European Guidelines on radiation Protection in Tyldesley's Oral Medicine 5 <sup>th</sup> edi.	
			3
	Forbes C.D.	Color Atlas and Text of Clinical Medicine 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
31	Formmer H.H.	Radiology for the Dental Professional 8 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2 1
	Fortune Farida	Human Diseas for Dentistry 1st Edi	
	Fricton J.R	TMJ. And crani Of acial Pain Diagnosis and Management	1
	Frommer	Radiology for Dental Auxilliaries 1992 edition	<u>l</u>
35	Frommor N.H.	Radiology for the Dental Proffessional 9th edi	1
36	Gandolfo Sergio	Oral Medicine	4
37	Ghom Anil	Oral Medicine (Photo CDR)	8
38	Ghom Anil	Textbook of Oral Radiology	1
39	Ghom Anil	Textbook of Oral Radiology 2nd ed.	5
40	Ghom Anil	Basic Oral Radiology	5
41	Ghom Anil Govind	Textbook of Oral Medicine 1 <sup>st</sup> ed	29
42	Ghom Anil Govind	Textbook of Oral Medicine 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	9
43	Ghom Anil Govind	Textbook of Oral Medicine 3rd. edi.	10
44	Ghom Anil Govind	Textbook of Oral Medicine	5
45	Gillam	Dental Hypersensitivity In Clinical Practice, 1ed (Jaypee)	3
46	Glick	The Oral Systemic Health Connection: A Guide To Patient Care 1st	1
47	Glick Michael	Dental Management of Patients with HIV	1
48	Glick Michael	Burket's Oral Medicine 12th Edi.	9
49	Glick Michael	Burket's Oral Medicine	5
50	Goaz	Oral Radiology	4
51	Goaz / White	Oral Radiology Principle and Interpretation. 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	11
52	Goaz / White	Oral Radiology Principles and Interpretation. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
53	Goaz / White	Oral Radiology Principles and Interpretation. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10

54	Goaz and Wood	Review of Diagnosis Oral Medicine Radiology and Treatment	1
55	Goaz and Wood Goaz and Wood	Review of Diagnosis Oral Medicine Radiology and Treatment Review of Diagnosis Oral Medicine Radiology and Treatment	1 1
56	Goaz and Wood Goaz and Wood	Review of Diagnosis Oral Medicine Radiology and Treatment Review of Diagnosis, Oral Medicine Radiology and Treatment	1
57	Goaz and Wood	Differential Diagnosis of Oral & Maxillofacial Lesions 5 <sup>th</sup> ed	22
58	Goaz and wood Goaz Stuart C.	Oral Radiology Principles and Interpretation. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
59	Green Berg M.S	Burket's Oral Medicine Diagnusis and Treatment 10 <sup>th</sup> ed	31
	·	Burket's Oral Medicine Diagnusis and Treatment 10 ed  Burket's Oral Medicine 11 <sup>th</sup> edi. With BCD	
60	Greenberg M. S.		7
61	Greene/Laskin	Treatment Of Tmds: Bridging The Gap Between Advances In	1
62	Greenspan	Oral Manifestations of HIV infections	3
63	Gupta	Dental Radiology	1
64	Gupta Abhishek	Dental Differential Diagnosis	2
65	Gupta L.	Radiology and Imaging for Students and Practitioners 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
66	GUPTA L. C	Oral Medicine	1
67	Haring / Jansen	Dental Radiography Principles & techniques – 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
68	Haring J.L.	Dental Radiography 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed With CD-Rom	2
69	Haring joen I.	Dental Radiography 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	3
70	Harnsberger Hadgins	Pocket Radiologist Head and Neck top diagnoses	1
71	Henry John B.	Clinical Diagnosis and Management by Laboratory Methods 17 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
72	Hira	Medicine for Dental Students	1
73	Horner keith	Interpreting Dental Radiographs	2
74	Iannucci J.M.	Dental Radiography Principles & techniques – 4th ed.	2
75	Jacobson	Radiographic Cephoalometry From Basics to 3-D Imaging 2nd ed.	2
76	Jacobson	Radiographic Cepholomentry from basics to Videoimaging	2
77	Jevon Phil	Basic Guide to Medical Emergencies in the Dental Practice	2
78	John R	Essentials of Dental Radiology	9
79	John R	Essentials of Oral Medicine	8
80	John R	Textbook of oral medicine	3
81	John R	Textbook of oral medicine 3rd ed	1
82	John R	Principles of practical oral medicine and patient Evaluation 2nd ed	1
83	John R.Promod	Textbook of Dental Radiology	2
84	Johnson Orlen N.	Essentials of Dental Radiography 8 <sup>th</sup> edi. For Dental Assistants and	1
85	Juniper R. P.	Emergencies in Dental Practice Diagnosis and Management	1
86	Karjodkar	Essentials Of Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology, 2ed (Jaypee)	5
87	Karjodkar F.R.	Textbook of Dental and Maxillofacial Radiology 1st ed.	11
88	Karjodkar F.R.	Textbook of Dental and Maxillofacial Radiology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	11
89	Karjodkar F.R.	Essentials of Oral and Maxilliofacial Radiology 1st ed.	6
90	Karjodkar F.R.	Essentials of Oral and Maxilliofacial Radiology 2nd ed.	1
91	Kasle	Dental Radiographic Anatomy	1
92	Kulkarni Sunita	Oral Medicine and Radiology Total Solutions 1st Edi.	2
93	Kumar C. a.	A Short textbook of Oral Radiology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	4
94	Lamey	Oral Medicine in Practice 1991	1
95	Langlais	Exercises In Oral Radiology & Interpretation, 5ed (Elsevier)	2
96	Langlais R. P.	Exercises in Oral Radiology and Interpretation 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
97	Langlais R. P.	Colour Atlas of Common Oral Diseases 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	1
98	Langlais Robart P.	Exercises in Oral Radiology and Interpretation 4 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
99	Langland O. E.	Principles of Dental Imaging	2
100	Laskaries George	Color Atlas of Oral Diseases 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
101	Laskin D.M.	TMDS-An Fvidence-Based Approach to Dignosis and Tretment	1
102	Lincoln	Fundamentals of Dental Radiography	2
103	Lokhart/ Peter B	Dental care of the Medically Complex Patent. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
104	Lorheim T.m.	Maxillofacial Imaging	1
105	Lund J P	Orofacial Pain from Basic Science to Clinical Management. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
106	Macdonald	Oral and maxillofacial radiology a Daignostic approach	1
107	Macdonald D	Oral and maxillofacial radiology a Daignostic approach	2
107	Macentee	Oral helathcare and the frail elder A Clinical perspective	1
100	iviaccince	Oral heradicale and the frail cluci A Chillean perspective	1

109	Maclead Jain	Practical oral Medicine	1
110	Macleod Jain	Practical oral Medicine	1
111	Malamed	Handbook of Medical emergencies in the Dental Office.	3
112	Malamed	Medical Emergencies in Dental office 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
113	Mallya Sanjay/Lam	Oral Radiology (Second South Asia Edition)	1
114	Mallya Sanjay/Lam	White & Pharoah's Oral Radiology 2nd SAE	1
115	Malmed S.F	Medical Emergencies in the Dental Office 6 <sup>th</sup> ed	18
116	Malmed S.F	Medical Emergencies in the Dental Office 7 <sup>th</sup> ed	5
117	Mansonhing Mansonhing	Fundamentals of Dental Radiography	1
118	Mason	Guide to Dental Radiology	1
119	Masthan Kmk	Color Atlas Of Oral Cancer 1st Edi.	2
120	Masthan/	Colour Atlas of Oral Cancer  Colour Atlas of Oral Cancer	1
120	Meredith	Fundamental Physics of Radiology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	2
121	Metha Fali S	Related oral mucosal lesions & conditions in India	3
123	Miles	Basic Principles of Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology	
	Miles	Radiographic imaging for dental students and practitioners	1 1
	Miles D.A.		
	Miles D.A.  Miles Dale A.	Rediographic Imaging for the Dental Team	1
	Miles Dale A. Miles Dale A.	Atlas of Cone Beam Imaging for Dental Applications 2nd ed.	2
127	Morris R.B.	Radiographic Imaging for Dental Auxiliaries 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	1
128		Principles of dental treatment planning Preventive of Oral Disease 4th Edi.	1
129	Murry J.	Cancer of the Head and Neck 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
130	Myers E.N.		1
131	Norman	Review of Diagnosis Oral Medicine Radiology and Treatment	1
132	Okeson J P	Bell's Orofacial Pains. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
133	Okeson J P	Orofacial Pain Guidelines for Assessment Diagnosis and	1
134	Ongole Ravikiran	Textbook of oral Medcicine oral Diagnosis and oral Radiology 2nd	3
135	Ongole Ravikiran	Clinical Manual for Oral Medicine and Radiology	6
136	Ord Robert A	Oral Cancer the Dentist Role in Diagnosis Management,	1
137	Pallai Kamala	MCQS in Oral Medicine and Oral Radiology	3
138	Pallai Kamala	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology Basic Principles and Interpretation	2
139	Pasler Friedrich	Color Atlas of Dental Medicine Radiology	1
	Pasler Friedrich A.	Pocket Atlas of Dental Radiology	1
141	Prabhu S. R.Ed	Oral Diseases in the Tropics.	1
142	Prabhu S.R	Textbook of Medicine	10
	Prabhu S.R	Oral Dieses in the Tropics	2
144	Prabhu S.R	Oral diseases and disorders differential daignosis	4
145	Pramod Dayal	Diagnostic Procedures in Dentistry	1
146	Pramod Dayal	Dento Maxillofacial Radiology	1
147	Ramaiah	Sure Success in oral Medicine 1st ed.	5
148	Rao	Oral Cancer	1
149	Reiskin	Advances in Oral Radiology	1
150	Reny De Leeuw	Orofacial Pain Guidelines For Assessment, Diagnosis, And	1
151	Rita Mason	A Guide to Dental Radiography-4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
152	Rushton V.E	Ponoramic Radiology	2
153	Saman Warnakula	Oral Medicine & Pathology A Guide To Diagnosis And	4
154	Satish Bhargava	Text book of Radiology for Technician	2
155	Scully	Colour Atlas of Oral Diagnosis.	1
156	Scully / Cawson	Oral Medicine	1
157	Scully C	Scullys medical problems in dentistry	1
158	Scully C.	Oral and Maxillofacial Medicine 1 <sup>st</sup> ed	5
159	Scully Crispian	Oral and Maxilloficial Disease, 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	2
160	Scully Crispian	Hand book of oral diseases diagnosis & Management revised edition	1
161	Scully. C.	A B C of oral health	1
162	Seltzer	Pain control in Dentistry Diagnosis and Management.	1
163	Shastry B.A.	Manipal manual of medicine for dental students 1st ed.	2

164	Shear	Cysts of the Oral Region 1992 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	7
165	Shear	Cysts of the Oral and Maxillofacial Regions 4th ed.	2
166	Shetty K	Essentials in Medicine for Dental students	6
167	Shivare Peeyush	Textbook of Oral Medicine and Oral Radiology	1
168	Shivhare	Textbook Of Oral Medicine & Oral Radiology, 2 Vols. Set, 2ed (Para	5
169	Silver William E	Dental Autopsy	1
170	Silvermans	Essenial of oral Medicine (with CD-ROM)	7
171	Sireebny Leo M	Dry mouth the malevolent symptom a clinical guide	1
172	Sivapathasundha	Manual Of Salivary Gland Diseases 1st Edi.	5
173	Sivapathasundharam	Manual Of Salivary Gland Diseases - 1ed. (Jaypee)	3
174	Skri Vimal	Fundamentals of Dental Radiology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	5
175	Skri Vimal	Fundamentals of Dental Radiology 4th ed.	2
176	Sonis S.T.	Oral Medicine Secrets	2
177	Srivastava G.	Essentials fo oral Medicine	3
178	Srivastava R. K.	Step by Step-Oral Radiology 1st ed. With CD-R	8
179	Srivastava R.M.	Step by step Oral Radiology	2
180	Tatapadi Ramesh	Oral Medicine 1st ed.Exam Prepararay Manual for Undergraduates	5
181	Thomson E.M.	Essentials of dental radiography for dental assistants & Hygienists	1
182	Tierney L.M.	Current Medical Diagnosis & Treatment 45 <sup>th</sup> Edi.	2
183	Trerncy	Current Medical Diagnosis & Treatment CMDT Int. ed.	1
184	Tripathi Anil K.	Essentials of Medicine for Dental Students	4
185	Tyldesley, W. R.	Color Atlas of oral Medicine.	2
186	Tyldesleys.	Tyldesleys oral medicine	1
187	Umarji H. R.	Consise Oral Radiology 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	7
188	Varma Beena	Clinical Manual for Oral Dignosis	3
189	Venktraman BK	Diagnostic Oral Medicine 1st ed.	1
190	Warnakulasuriya	Oral Medicine and Pathology A guide to Diagnosis and	2
191	Welbury R.	Managging Dental Trauma In Practice	1
192	Whaites Eric	Essentials of Dental radiography and Radiology 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 2003	2
193	Whaites Eric	Radiography and Radiology for Dental Students 1st	1
194	Whaites Erie	Essentials of Dental Radiography and Radiology 4 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
195	Whaites Erie	Radiography and radiology for Dental nurses	3
196	White Stuart	Oral Radiology Principles and Interpretation. 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	10
197	White Stuart	Oral Radiology Principle and Interpretation. 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	31
198	White Stuart	Oral Radiology Principle and Interpretation. 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
199	White Stuart	Oral Radiology principles and interpretation	12
200	White Stuart	Oral Radiology principles and interpretation 7th ed. South	5
201	WHO	Cancer Pain Relief With a Guide to Opioid Availability 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	3
202	WHO	Manual of Diagnostic Ultrasound	3
203	WHO	Manual of Darkroom Technique	3
204	WHO	Manual of Radiographic Technique	3
205	WHO	Efficacy and Radiation Safety in Interventional Radiology	3
206	WHO	Manual of Radiographic Interpretation for General Practitioners	3
207	WHO	Pattern Recognition in Diagnostic Imaging	3
208	WHO	Organization Development Quality Assurance and Radiation	3
209	Wilson N. H.	Clinical Dental Medicine 2010 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
210	Wood N.K.	Differential Diagnasis in Oral and Maxillofacial Lesions 5th ed.	3
211	Wright	Manual of Temporomandibula Disorder	1
212	Wuehrman N. A.H.	Dental Radiology	1
213	Yadav	Aids And Oral Health - 1ed. (Jaypee)	3
		Total	744
		=	

# 24. COMMUNITY DENTISTRY

**	1	24. COMMUNITY DENTISTRY	0.
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Axelson Per	Diagnosis and Risk Prediction of Dental Caries Vol.II	2
2	Axelson, Per	An Introduction to Risk Prediction to and Preventive Dentistry	3
3	Burt B.A.	Dentistry Dental Practice and the Community 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
4	Burt/ Eklund	Dentistry Dental Practice and Community 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
5	Cappelli D. P.	Prevention in Clinical Oral Health Care 1st ed.	1
6	Chandra	Contemporary Forensic Dentistry 1st Edi.	1
7	Chandra Satish	Text book of Community Dentistry 1st edi.	15
8	Chandra Satish	MCQS in Community and Preventive Dentistry	4
9	Clarkson J	Evidence Based Dentistry for Effective practice	1
10	Cottone	Outline Forensic Dentistry (Xerox copy)	1
11	Daly Blanaid	Essential Dental Public Health	1
12	Darb M. L.	Textbook of Endodontics	1
13	Das B C	Textbook of Community Medicine with recent Advances	1
14	Dasar Pralhad	MCQS in Preventive and Community Dentistry 1st ed.	3
15	Debnath	Ashoks Public Health & Preventive Dentstry	3
16	Dunling	Community Dentistry	1
17	Felton Ann	Basic Guide to Oral Health Education and Promotion	1
18	Fine	Community Oral Health	2
19	Geukrink K.Y.	Community Oral Health Practic for the Dental Hygienist	1
20	Ginnobile William	Clinical Research in oral Health	3
21	Gluck G. M.	Jong Community Dental Health 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	3
22	Harris Norma o.	Primary preventive Dentistry 6 <sup>th</sup> ed	3
23	Harris Normano	Primary Preventive Dentistry 6 <sup>th</sup> edi.	1
24	Hiremath S. S.	Textbook of Preventive and Community Dentistry	3
25	Hiremath S. S.	Textbook of preventive and community dentistry 2nd ed.	8
26	Jayaprakash K.	A Short Textbook of Preventive and Community Dentistry 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	4
27	Jayaprakash K.	MCQS in community Dentistry with High yield foots	3
28	John Joseph	Textbook of Preventive & Community Dentistry	6
29	Jong	Community Dental Health 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
30	K Park	Text book of preventive & Social Medicine-15 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
31	K Park	Text book of preventive & Social Medicine-16 <sup>th</sup> ed	5
32	K Park	Text book of preventive & Social Medicine-17 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
33	K Park	Text book of preventive & Social Medicine-24 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
34	Kakadkar p	Questions and answers in Community Dentistry	6
35	Kakodkar Pradnya	Question and answers in Community Dentistry 1st ed.	2
36	Kim J. S.	Biostatistics for Oral Healthcare 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
37	Kimbrough V. J.	Ethics, Jurisprudence, and Practice Management in Dental Hygien 2 <sup>nd</sup>	1
38	Krishna	Principles And Practice Of Public Health Dentistry - 1ed. (Jaypee)	1
39	Krishna M.	Principles and Practice of Public Health Dentistry 1st ed.	4
40	Lal Sunder	Textbook of community medicine Preventive and social medicine	2
41	Marya CM	A Textbook of Public Health Dentistry	6
42	Mason Jill	Concepts in Dental Public health 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	2
43	Newman M. G.	Antibiotic and Antimicrobial use in Dental Practice 2nd edi.	1
44	Palmer C. A.	Die and Nutrition in Oral Health 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
45	Park K.	Park's Textbook of Preveentive and social Medicine 19 <sup>th</sup> ed	5
46	Peter	Essential Of Public Health Dentistry: Community Dentistry, 6ed, (*)	3
47	Peter Soben	Essentials of preventiv and community dentistry 5th ed	10
48	Peter Soben	Essentials of preventiv and community dentistry 6th ed	5
49	Peter Soben	Essentials of Preventive and Community Dentistry 3 <sup>rd</sup> edi.	11
50	Peter Soben	Essentials of Preventive and Community Dentistry 4th edi.	17
51	Pine Cynthia Harris	Community Oral Health	1
52	Ramaiah	Sure Success in Public Health Dentistry	3
53	Rao T. R.Gururaja	Textbook of Community Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
	1.10.0uiuigu	Totaloook of Community Donabary 2 Can.	1

54	Saravanan S.	MCQS in Community Dentistry 1 st ed.	3
55	Sathe P.V.	Text book of community dentistry – 1 <sup>st</sup> ed	7
56	Sathe P.V.	Text book of Community Dentistry – 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	10
57	Shivakumar m	Preventive and Community Dentistry Clinical Record book	3
58	Sikri Poonam	Public Helth Dentistry 1st edi	1
59	Sikri V.	Community Dentistry – 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	6
60	Slack	Community Dentistry	1
61	Soben Peter	Essentials of preventive & community Dentistry – 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	6
62	Soben Peter	Essentials of preventive & community Dentistry – 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	10
63	Vivekanand S.	Manual Of Community Dentistry 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	4
64	Whittakar	Color atlas of forensic Dentistry	1
65	WHO	Guidelines for Drinking Water Quality	3
66	WHO	Oral Health Surveys Basic Methods 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	23
67	Zambito Rajmond F.	Hospital Dentistry Practice & Education	1
		Total	262

#### 25. GENERAL MEDICINE:

No.	Author	25. GENERAL MEDICINE: Title	Qty.
1	Agarwal A.K.	Emergency Medicine 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
2	Boon Nicholas	Davidson's Principles & Practical of Medicine 20 <sup>th</sup> ed.	26
3	Chamberlion	Symptoms and Science in Clinical Medicine	1
4	Chandra Ramesh	Nuclear medicine Physics 6 <sup>th</sup> ed	4
5	Chugh C.N.	Textbook of clinical medicine for dental students 1st ed.	5
6	Chugh S.N.	Textbook of Clinical Medicine for Dental Students 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
7	Colledge N.R.	Davidson's Principles and Practice of Medicine	2
8	Colledge Nicki	Davidson's Principles & Practice of 21st ed.	2
9	Davidson	Principles and Practice of Medicine 16 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
10	Davidson	Principles and Practice of Medicine 18 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
11	Fauci A. S.	Harrison's Principales of Internal Medicine 17 <sup>th</sup> edi. Vol. I.	1
12	Fauci A. S.	Harrison's Principales of Internal Medicine 17 <sup>th</sup> edi. Vol. II.	1
13	Francis C.M.	Medical Ethics 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	5
14	Goldman Lee	Cecil Textbook of Medicine 21 <sup>st</sup> ed. Vol. I	1
15	Goldman Lee	Cecil Textbook of Medicine 21 <sup>st</sup> ed. Vol. II	1
16	Golwalla	Medicine for student	10
17	Haslett C.	Davidson's Principles and Practice of Medicine 19 <sup>th</sup> ed.	20
18	Hunchinson	Clinical Method	5
19	Isselbacher	Harisons, Principles and Internal Medicine 94	1
20	Khasla S.N.	Medicine for dental students	2
21	Kumar & Clerk	Clinical medicine 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
22	Kumar & Clerk	Clinical medicine 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
23	Long more Murray	Oxford Handbook of Clinical Medicine 6 <sup>th</sup> Edi.	5
24	Longmore Murray	Oxford handbook of Clinical Medicine 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	4
25	Manthappa M.	Manipal prep manual of medicine	1
26	Mathew K. G.	Medicine, Prep Manual for Undergraduates 3rd ed.	4
27	Mehta S.P.	P.J.Mehta's Practical Medicine 17 <sup>th</sup> ed.	20
28	Mehta S.P.	P.J.Mehta's Practical Medicine 19 <sup>th</sup> ed.	15
29	Patel M.B	Ward Procedures 4 <sup>th</sup> ed	4
30	Ralston	Davidsons Principles & Practice Of Medicine, 23ed (Elsevier)	3
31	Shah S. N.	API Textbook of Medicine 8 <sup>th</sup> edi. Vol. I.	1
32	Shah S. N.	API Textbook of Medicine 8 <sup>th</sup> edi. Vol. II.	1
33	Shastry B.A.	Manipal manual of medicine for dental students	1
34	Singh Hira Harmajit	Textbook of General Medicine for Dental students 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
		Total	163

#### 26. GENERAL DENTISTRY

NI.	Authou	26. GENERAL DENTISTRY	Otro
No.	Author A. P. J. Abdul Kalam	Title	Qty.
2		India 2020 A Vision for the New Millenium	2
3	Agrawal M. Alexander R. G. W.	Dental update fully solved with Explanation and References from	
4		The 20 Principles of the Alexander Discipline	1
5	Aptelbrg Awasthi P.N.	Revaluation and Installation of Surgical laser System	2
		Dental Operating Room Assistant  Treatment Planning in Congred Dental Practice A Problem, based	
7	Bain C.A.	Treatment Planning in General Dental Practice A Problem –based	1
	Banehill Jane	Managing Health and Safety in the Dental Practice 1st ed.	3
8	Bansal Ashwani	Approach to clinical dentistry	
10	Bansal Pankaj	Crack It Now (Clinical MCQS in Dental Science with Explantions)  The Dental Assistant	<u>3</u>
	Barton Bats		
11		Dental Treatment of the elderly	1
12	Bengel Wolfgang	Mastering Digital Dental Photography	1
13	Bennett J. D.	Medical Emergencies in Dentistry	1
14	Bhatia M.S.	Basic sciences dentist MCQ"s in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
15	Bhatia M.S.	Mental health problems in Dentistry	2
16	Bichu	Comprensive review of Dental Postgraduate entrance examinations by	2
17	Bird Doni L.	Torres and Ehrlich Moddern Dental Assisting 8 <sup>th</sup> ed. With CD-Rom	1
18	Bonhill J.	Handbook of Dental Nurses	1
19	Boyd L.R.B.	Dental Instruments A Pocket Guide 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
20	Branemark	The Branemark Novum Protocal for same day Teeth, A Global	1
21	Bridges G.	Dental Receiption and Proctice Management	1
22	Chaugale Ramesh S.	Dental Applicance of Nano Technology 1st Edi.	2
23	Chauhan D.	Dento – Quest. The Requisites for Postgraduate Dental Entrance Exa	1
24	Chestnutt I. G.	Churchill's Pocketbook of Clinical Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
25	Chilo V.	Life threatening emergencies in Dentistry	1
26	Chinnathurai R.	Short textbook of prosthodontics and orthodontics	2
27	Choices A.U.	Choices Dictionary Marathi – English Dictionary	13
28	Chouksey Ajay	Sure Success in BDS IIIrd Year General Medicine/ General	3
29	Clarkson Jan	Evidence Based Dentsitry	1
30	Clarkson Jan	Evidence based dentistry for effective practice 1st ed.	1
31	Coulthard Paul	Master Dentistry Vol.1. (oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Radiology,Pa	2
32	Curtis Eric	Hand to Mouth Essays on the art of Dentistry	1
33	Dayal P. K.	Textbook of forensic Odontology 1st ed.	2
34	Decker Riva T.	Nutrition and Oral Medicine with (CD-ROM)	1
35	Derrick	The Dental Annual 1989	1
36	Dhawan P.	Review of Dentistry Vol-I	1
37	Dhawan P.	Review of Dentistry Vol-II	1
38	Dhawan P.	Review of Dentistry Vol-I	1
39	Dhawan P.	Review of Dentistry Vol-II	1
40	Dhawan P.	Review of Dentistry Vol-I	1
41	Dhawan P.	Review of Dentistry Vol-II	1
42	Dorland's	Illustrated Medical Dictionary 28 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
43	Dorland's	Dorland's Pocket Medical Dictionery 28th edi.	1
44	Doshi S.M.	Doshi's A to Z Series on Syndromes 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	1
45	Dunning D.G.	Dental Practic Transition A Practic Guide Management	1
46	Felton Ann	Basic Guide to Oral Health Education and Promotion	2
47	Finkseiner	Practice Management for the Dental Team 7th edi.	1
48	Finkseiner / Johnson	Mosby's Comprehensive Dental Assisting A Clinical Approach	1
49	Fiske Janiee	Special care Dentistry	1
50	Fornest	A guide to successful Dental Practice	1
51	Gage	College and Dental Matrices	1
52	Gage T.W.	Mosby's Dental Drug Reference 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
53	Gambhir A.	Students Guide for Dental P.G. Entrance Examination	3

54	Gardner	Dental Examination Review	5
	Geissberger M.	Esthetic Dentistry in Clinical Practice	1
	George-Binu	PG Dental Examination Review	3
	Ghosh Pradip	Step by Step Anaesthesia in Dentistry Local and Genral (with photo C	3
	Girdler,	Clinical Sedation in Dentistry	3
	Glick Michael	Dental Management of Patients with HIV	3
	Gogliardi Lori	Dental Health education lesson Planning Implemplentation 2nd ed.	2
	Goldstein	Change your smile 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
	Gonzalez Shawneem	Interpretation Basics of cone Beam Computed Tomography	1
	Gowri Sankar S.	Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Review 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.	1
	Gowri shankar	Model Papers for all india P. G. Dental Entrance test	1
	Gowri shankar	MCQ"s in Basic science for PG Dental Entrance test Vol. 1	1
-	Gowri shankar	MCQ"s in Basic science for PG Dental Entrance test Vol. 1  MCQ"s in Basic science for PG Dental Entrance test Vol. 2	1
	Goyal S.	Short Notes for Dental PG Enrance Examination Vol-1	1
		Short Notes for Dental PG Enrance Examination Vol-1 Short Notes for Dental PG Enrance Examination Vol-2	
	Goyal S.	Short Notes for Dental PG Enrance Examination Vol-2  Short Notes for Dental PG Enrance Examination Vol-3	1
	Goyal S.		1
	Goyal S.	Short Notes for Dental PG Engage Examination Vol-4	1
	Goyal Sandaan	Short Notes for Dental PG Enrance Examination Vol-5	2
	Goyal Sandeep	MCQS in Dental Sciences national boards of America and Canada	
	Goyal Sandeep	Short notes for Dental PG Entrance examinations 2/e. vol.i Basic Scie	2
	Goyal Sandeep	Short notes for dental P.G. entrance examinations vol.4 2/e Clinical so	2
	Goyal Sandeep	Short notes for Dental pg entance examinations 2nd ed. vol.ii Basic so	2
	Goyal Sandeep	Short notes for dental pg entrance examinations Basic sciences vo.3	2
	Goyal Sandeep	Short notes dental pg entrance examinations 2nd ed. vo.5	2
	Grundy M. C.	An Illustrated Guide to Dental care for the Medically Compromised F	1
	Gunda Kanchan	Dentist Guide To Medical Condition and Complications	1
	Gupta Hement	Mastering the BDS III Year las t 25yr. Solved Questions.	1
-	Gupta kriti	Common Menmonics for BDS final year	2
	Gupta L. C.	New Illustrated Medical Dictionary	3
	Gupta L. C.	Pocket Nurses Dictionary 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
	Gupta Renu	A Gateway to MDS-Fncyclopedia of MCQS in Dental Sciences .vol-	2
	Gupta Sanjoy	All you need to Know About Clinical Research 1st edi.	1
	Hackshaw Allan	Evidence based dentistry and intruduction	1
	Hall W. B.	Decision Making in Dental Treatment Planning 2 <sup>nd</sup> edi.	1
	Hallins Carole	Basic Guide to Dental Procedures	2
	Hallins Carole	Levisons T.B.for Dental Nurses	2
-	Heasman Peter	Master Dentistry Vol.2 Restorative Dentistry Paediatric Dentistry and	2
	Heinemann	Dental Dictionary	1
	Horner K.	21st Century Imaging, 1st ed.	1
	Ireland Robert	Advanced Dental Nursing	2
	Jacob	The Practice Primary Dental care	1
	Jain Anurag	Review series for AIPG Dental examination	3
	Jaju Prashant	Cone Beam Computed Tomography a Clinicans Guide to 30	2
	Jedynakeewicz	A Practical Guide to Technology in dentistry	1
	Jensen O. T.	The Sinus Bone Graft 2nd ed.	1
	Jeske Arthur M	Drugs in Dentistry 10th ed.	2
	Johar Kripa	Fundamentals of Laser Dentistry 1st Edi.	2
	Karlin	Dental Auxiliary's Encyclopaedic Dictionary	1
102	Kiran N.V	Hand book of Nurition	2
	Kulkarni Dinraj	Dental supreme solved question papaers of periodontics and oral impl	2
104	Kumari EK	Dental digest authemtic explantory question and answers	3
105	Lang land O.E.	Principles of Dental Imaging 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
		D 3.6	1
	Lewis	Practice Management for Dentistry	1
106	Little J. W.	Dental Management of the Medically Compromised Patient 7 <sup>th</sup> edi.	3

109	Ludman Harold	ADC EAD, NOSE and TUDOAT 5th ad	2
	Malamed S.	ABC EAR, NOSE, and THROAT 5th ed.  Sedation, A Guide to Patient Management 1st ed.	2 1
	Mande D. S	Dant Katha	1
112	Masthan KMK.	Textbook of forensic Odontology 1st ed.	4
113	Mathur P.S.	Step by step clinical exodontics(extraction of teath including impaction	3
113	Mayekar Sandesh	More than a Mouthful Adventures of a Dentistist	2
	Meskin		
	Miserendino Leo/	Year Book of Dentistry 1994	1
		Lasers in Dentistry. 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	2
117	Mossy Peter A.	Essentials skills for Dentists	2
118	Natali A. N	Dental Biomechanics	1
119	Odell Edward W.	Clinical Problem in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
120	Paesani D. A.	Bruxisism Theory and Practice 1st ed.	2
121	Panwar A. S.	Basic in Pharmacology for Dental Students 1st ed.	1
122	Patil Santosh	Clinical Method in Dental Office	1
123		Bhatia's Dentogist MCQS in Dentistry 4 <sup>th</sup> ed	2
	Paul George	Medical law for the Dental Surgeon	5
	Phulari B S	Cepholometric Landmarks (At Atlas on )	2
	Pickett	Dental Drug Reference 1996	1
127	Pickett F. A.	Dental Drug Reference with clinical Implications with	1
	Pollack	Nutrition of oral Health and disease	1
129	Pollack F R.	Law and Risk Managwment in dental Practice	1
130	Pophale H.V.	Textbook of Medical Dentistry	3
131	Prabhu S.R.	Dental Management of Medically Complex Patients	3
132	Prasad K.	Fundamentals of Evidence – Based Medicine Based Concepts in Easy	5
133	Preston	Computers in Clinical Dentistry	1
134	Rai Balwant	Practical dentistry	3
135	Rajgopal	MCQ's in Biochemistry	1
136	Raman P.	Diabetes Mellitus 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	3
137	Raman Uma	Going Green A Manual of Waste Management for the Dental Practice	1
138	Raman Uma	Going Green, A Manual Of Waste Management for the Dental Practit	3
139	Ramanujam S.	Medicolegal Aspects for Dental Professionals	2
140	Rao T.	Quick review series for BDS 3rd Year.	1
141	Rattan Raj .	Risk Management in General Dental Practice	1
	Rattan Ray	The Business of Dentistry	1
	Roberts	Decision making in dental treatment planning	1
144	Romano R.	The of Treatment Planning, 1st ed.	1
145	Rothman S. L. G.	Dental Application of Computerized Tomography 1st ed.	1
146	Saini Himani	Bhatias Dentagist MCQC in Dentistry with Explanatory Answers Clir	3
147	Saini Himani	Bhatias Dentagist MCQC in Dentistry with Explanatory Answers Clir	3
148	Saini Rajiv	Dental horizons essentials of oral health	1
149	Santos Jr	Occlusion Principles and Concepts 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	1
150	Saratur SH.	Essentials of Dental Materials 1st ed.	1
151	Scheller C.	Basic Guide to Dental Instruments	1
152	Schleyer T	The Global Village of Dentistry. Internet, Intranet, Online Services	1
153	Schleyer T.	The Global Village Of Dentistry Internet Online Services for Dental I	1
154	Schuster Gregory M.	Handbook of clinical Dental Assisting	2
155	Scully Crispian	Oxford handbook of Dental Patient care 2n ed.	1
156	Scully Crispian	Medical Problem in Dentistry 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
157	Scully Crispion	Medical Problems in Dentistry 5 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
158	Scully Crispion	Medical Problems in Dentistry 5 ed.  Medical Problems in Dentistry 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
159	Scully Crispion  Scully Crispion	Medical Problems in Dentistry 6 ed.  Medical Problems in Dentistry 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	2
	• •	Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Review 6 <sup>th</sup> edi.	
160	Shankar G. S.		1
161	Shankar Gouri	Dentopeclia for BDS 1 <sup>st</sup> edi.	1
162	Sharma A K	Law and Anthropology of the Teeth.1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	5
163	Sikri Vimal	Indirect Restorations	1

166   Singh   M.C.Q On Dentistry-1995   1	164	Sing V. P	MCQ"s in Dentistry ( Clinical Science )	1
168   Smales R.J.   Porcelain laminate veneers for dentists and technicians   3     168   Smales R.J.   Porcelain laminate veneers for dentists and technicians   3     169   Soni   Dental Secrets   1     170   Soni Atul   Jaypee''s Dental Exam. Review clinical Sc.   1     171   Soni Atul   AlIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Nov-2010 fully   5     172   Soni Atul   AlIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination (2006-2009) Fully   5     173   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.   3     174   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.   3     175   Sonis S.T.   Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences   3     176   Sontakke Yogesh   Principales of Clinical Genetics   4     177   Srivastava D.   MCQS in Dental Sciences (With Explanatory Answers )   3     178   Stefanac Stephen J.   Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed   2     179   Stefanac Stephen J.   The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi.   1     180   Swash Michael   Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed.   1     181   Tainttor   The complete guide to better dental care   1     182   Terezhulmy G.   Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice   1     183   Thacker N.   Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>st</sup> Edi.   1     184   Thomas   Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18 <sup>th</sup> ed. Voi. 1&II (One each)   2     185   Torres   Modern Dental Assisting 4 <sup>th</sup> ed.   1     186   Varghese G.   Handbook on the management of Impacted teeth   1     187   Varghese K. G.   A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth   2     188   Varghese K. G.   A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry Vol. I   1     190   Weils   Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I   1     191   Wells   Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I   1     192   Wells   Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I   1     193   WHO   Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes   3     194   WHO   Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes   3     195   WHO   Basic Laboratory Pro	165	Singh	M.C.Q On Dentistry- 1995	1
168   Smales R.J.   Porcelain laminate veneers for dentists and technicians   3   169   Soni   Dental Secrets   1   170   Soni Atul   Jaypee's Dental Exam. Review clinical Sc.   1   171   Soni Atul   Jaypee's Dental Exam. Review clinical Sc.   1   171   Soni Atul   AIIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Nov-2010 fully   5   172   Soni Atul   AIIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Nov-2010 fully   5   173   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.   3   3   174   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Basic Sciences   3   3   174   Sonis S.T.   Dental Secreats 3rd ed.   1   175   Sonis S.T.   Dental Secreats 3rd ed.   1   1   176   Sontakke Yogesh   Principales of Clinical Genetics   4   177   Srivastava D.   MCQS in Dental Sciences (With Explanatory Answers )   3   3   178   Stefanac Stephen J.   Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2rd ed   2   179   Stefanac Stephen J.   Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2rd ed   1   180   Swash Michael   Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed.   1   181   Tainttor   The complete guide to better dental care   1   182   Terezhulmy G.   Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice   1   183   Thacker N.   Computers for Doctors 1rd Edi.   1   184   Thomas   Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. 1&II (One each)   2   185   Torres   Modern Dental Assisting rd ed.   1   186   Varghese G.   Handbook on the management of impacted teeth   1   187   Varghese K. G.   A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.   4   190   Weijden F. V.   The Power of Ultrasonics   1   190   Weilden F. V.   The Power of Ultrasonics   1   190   Weilden F. V.   The Power of Hospital Acquired Infection 2rd ed.   3   190   Weilden F. V.   The Power of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II   1   190   Wells   Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II   1   190   Weilden F. V.   The Power of Ultrasonics   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1   1	166	Singh Jaspal	Dentistry Plus(Comprehensive Review Of Clinical Dental Sciences)	
169   Soni   Dental Secrets   1   170   Soni Atul   Jaypee''s Dental Exam. Review clinical Sc.   1   171   Soni Atul   AIIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Nov-2010 fully   5   172   Soni Atul   AIIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination (2006-2009) Fully   5   173   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.   3   3   174   Soni Atul   Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences   3   174   Soni Atul   Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences   3   175   Sonis S.T.   Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences   4   176   Sontakke Yogesh   Principales of Clinical Genetics   4   177   Srivastava D.   MCQS in Dental Sciences (With Explanatory Answers )   3   178   Stefanac Stephen J.   Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2	167	Singh Paramjit	Miltary Dentistry Terrain, Trends and Traning	3
170   Soni Atul   Jaypee''s Dental Exam. Review clinical Sc.   1	168	Smales R.J.	Porcelain laminate veneers for dentists and technicians	3
Soni Atul   AIIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Nov-2010 fully   5	169	Soni	Dental Secrets	1
172   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.   3     174   Soni Atul   Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.   3     175   Sonis S.T.   Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences   3     176   Sonitakke Yogesh   Principales of Clinical Genetics   4     177   Srivastava D.   MCQS in Dental Sciences (With EXplanatory Answers )   3     178   Stefanac Stephen J.   Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2nd ed   2     180   Swash Michael   Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed.   1     181   Tainttor   The complete guide to better dental care   1     182   Terezhulmy G.   Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice   1     183   Thacker N.   Computers for Doctors 1st Edi.   1     184   Thomas   Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. I&II (One each)   2     185   Torres   Modern Dental Assisting 4th ed.   1     186   Varghese G.   Handbook on the management of impacted teeth   1     187   Varghese K. G.   A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth   2     188   Varghese K. G.   A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.   4     189   Vyas B.M   Clinical Pathography in Dentistry   4     190   Weijden F. V.   The Power of Ultrasonics   1     191   Wells   Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I   1     192   Wells   Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I   1     193   WHO   Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes   3     196   Worthington Philip   Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.   1     197   Yadav   Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry   1     198   Yadav N. S.   AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.   4     199   Yatiraj Sing   Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers   2     200   Zembita Raymond F.   Mosby's Dental Dictionary.   3	170	Soni Atul	Jaypee"s Dental Exam. Review clinical Sc.	1
173 Soni Atul Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed. 3 174 Soni Atul Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences 3 175 Sonis S.T. Dental Secreats 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 1 176 Sontakke Yogesh Principales of Clinical Genetics 4 177 Srivastava D. MCQS in Dental Sciences (With EXplanatory Answers ) 3 178 Stefanac Stephen J. Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed 2 179 Stefanac Stephen J. The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi. 1 180 Swash Michael Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed. 1 181 Tainttor The complete guide to better dental care 1 182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice 1 183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>st</sup> Edi. 1 184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18 <sup>th</sup> ed. Voi. I&II (One each) 2 185 Torres Modern Dental Assisting 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1 186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth 1 187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth 2 188 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 4 190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics 1 191 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I 1 192 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II 1 193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countres 3 195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 196 Worthington Philip Osseonitegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry 1st ed. 4 199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers 2 200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed. 1 222 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's 2 23 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3	171	Soni Atul	AIIMS Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination Nov-2010 fully	
174 Sonis Atul Dental Examinations Review Basic Sciences 3 175 Sonis S.T. Dental Secreats 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 1 176 Sontakke Yogesh Principales of Clinical Genetics 4 177 Srivastava D. MCQS in Dental Sciences ( With EXplanatory Answers ) 3 178 Stefanac Stephen J. Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>rd</sup> ed 2 179 Stefanac Stephen J. The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi. 1 180 Swash Michael Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed. 1 181 Tainttor The complete guide to better dental care 1 182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice 1 183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>rd</sup> Edi. 1 184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18 <sup>th</sup> ed. Voi. 1&II (One each) 2 185 Torres Modern Dental Assisting 4 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 1 186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth 1 187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth 2 188 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 1st ed. 4 190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics 1 191 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II 1 192 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II 1 193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 3 194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes 3 195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>rd</sup> ed. 3 196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry Solved Question papers 2 200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Dictionary. 3 2 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3	172	Soni Atul	AIIMS-Postgraduate Dental Entrance Examination(2006-2009) Fully	
175   Sonis S.T.   Dental Secreats 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.   1   176   Sontakke Yogesh   Principales of Clinical Genetics   4   4   177   Srivastava D.   MCQS in Dental Sciences (With Explanatory Answers )   3   3   178   Stefanac Stephen J.   Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2	173	Soni Atul	Dental Examination Review Clinical Sciences 2nd ed.	3
176 Sontakke Yogesh Principales of Clinical Genetics 4 177 Srivastava D. MCQS in Dental Sciences (With EXplanatory Answers) 3 178 Stefanac Stephen J. Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed 2 179 Stefanac Stephen J. The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi. 1 180 Swash Michael Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed. 1 181 Tainttor The complete guide to better dental care 1 182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice 1 183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>nd</sup> Edi. 1 184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1 185 Torres Modern Dental Assisting 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1 186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth 1 187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth 2 188 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 4 190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics 1 191 Wells Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I 1 192 Wells Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I 1 193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes 3 195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 196 Worthington Philip Osciontegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry 1 198 Yadav N. S. AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed. 4 199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers 2 200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Therapeatic's 2 201 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3	174	Soni Atul		3
177 Srivastava D. MCQS in Dental Sciences (With EXplanatory Answers ) 178 Stefanac Stephen J. Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed 2 179 Stefanac Stephen J. The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi. 1 180 Swash Michael Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed. 1 181 Tainttor The complete guide to better dental care 1 182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice 1 183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>st</sup> Edi. 1 184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18 <sup>th</sup> ed. Voi. I&II (One each) 2 185 Torres Modern Dental Assisting 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1 186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth 1 187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth 2 188 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 4 190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics 1 191 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I 1 192 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II 1 193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes 3 195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry 1 198 Yadav N. S. AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed. 4 199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers 2 200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 1 201 Zip K. HK Tooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed. 1 202 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's 2 203 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3	175	Sonis S.T.	Dental Secreats 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	1
178 Stefanac Stephen J. Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2"d ed 2 179 Stefanac Stephen J. The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi. 1 180 Swash Michael Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed. 1 181 Tainttor The complete guide to better dental care 1 182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice 1 183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1st Edi. 1 184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. 1&II (One each) 2 185 Torres Modern Dental Assisting 4th ed. 1 186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth 1 187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth 2 188 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 4 190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics 1 191 Wells Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I 1 192 Wells Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II 1 193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed. 3 194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes 3 195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed. 3 196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers 2 200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed. 1 201 Yip K. HK Tooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed. 1 202 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's 2 203 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3	176	Sontakke Yogesh	Principales of Clinical Genetics	4
179 Stefanac Stephen J. The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi.  180 Swash Michael Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed.  181 Tainttor The complete guide to better dental care  182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice  183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1st Edi.  184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. 1&II (One each)  2 Tores Modern Dental Assisting 4th ed.  186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth  187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth  2 Taber Supply on the Modern Dentistry Supply on Dentistry  4 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics  191 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I  192 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II  193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.  3 MHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.  3 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.  3 196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.  197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry  108 Yadav N. S. AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.  200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question papers  200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.  210 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's  220 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary.	177	Srivastava D.		
180Swash MichaelHutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed.1181TainttorThe complete guide to better dental care1182Terezhulmy G.Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice1183Thacker N.Computers for Doctors 1st Edi.1184ThomasTaber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. I&II (One each)2185TorresModern Dental Assisting 4th ed.1186Varghese G.Handbook on the management of impacted teeth1187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200<	178	Stefanac Stephen J.	Treatment Planning in Dentistry 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed	2
181TainttorThe complete guide to better dental care1182Terezhulmy G.Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice1183Thacker N.Computers for Doctors 1st Edi.1184ThomasTaber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. I&II (One each)2185TorresModern Dental Assisting 4th ed.1186Varghese G.Handbook on the management of impacted teeth1187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1<	179	Stefanac Stephen J.	The Dental Hygienist's Guide to Nutritional care 3rd edi.	1
182 Terezhulmy G. Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice 1 183 Thacker N. Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>st</sup> Edi. 1 184 Thomas Taber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18 <sup>th</sup> ed. Voi. I&II (One each) 2 185 Torres Modern Dental Assisting 4 <sup>th</sup> ed. 1 186 Varghese G. Handbook on the management of impacted teeth 1 187 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth 2 188 Varghese K. G. A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed. 4 189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry 1st ed. 4 190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics 1 191 Wells Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I 1 192 Wells Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II 1 193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes 3 195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed. 3 196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed. 1 197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry 1 198 Yadav N. S. AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed. 4 199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question 1 <sup>st</sup> ed. 1 201 Yip K. HK Tooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed. 1 202 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's 2 203 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3	180	Swash Michael	Hutchison's, Clinical Method's 22nd ed.	1
183Thacker N.Computers for Doctors 1st Edi.1184ThomasTaber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. I&II (One each)2185TorresModern Dental Assisting 4th ed.1186Varghese G.Handbook on the management of impacted teeth1187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2 </th <td>181</td> <td>Tainttor</td> <td></td> <td>1</td>	181	Tainttor		1
184ThomasTaber's Cyclopaedics Dictionary 18th ed. Voi. I&II (One each)2185TorresModern Dental Assisting 4th ed.1186Varghese G.Handbook on the management of impacted teeth1187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	182	Terezhulmy G.	Physical Evaluation in Dental Practice	1
185TorresModern Dental Assisting 4th ed.1186Varghese G.Handbook on the management of impacted teeth1187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	183	Thacker N.	Computers for Doctors 1 <sup>st</sup> Edi.	1
186Varghese G.Handbook on the management of impacted teeth1187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	184	Thomas		2
187Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth2188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	185	Torres	$\boldsymbol{\varepsilon}$	1
188Varghese K. G.A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.4189Vyas B.MClinical Pathography in Dentistry4190Weijden F. V.The Power of Ultrasonics1191WellsReview of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	186	Varghese G.	Handbook on the management of impacted teeth	
189 Vyas B.M Clinical Pathography in Dentistry  190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics  11 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I  192 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II  193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.  194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes  195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.  196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.  197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry  198 Yadav N. S. AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.  199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers  200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  210 Yip K. HK Tooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.  221 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's  222 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary.	187	Varghese K. G.	A Practical Guide to the Management of Impacted Teeth	
190 Weijden F. V. The Power of Ultrasonics  191 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. I  192 Wells Review of Basic Science & Clinical Dentistry Vol. II  193 WHO Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.  194 WHO Medical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes  195 WHO Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.  196 Worthington Philip Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.  197 Yadav Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry  1 1  198 Yadav N. S. AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.  199 Yatiraj Sing Physilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers  2 2  200 Yeltiwar R. Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.  1 201 Yip K. HK Tooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.  2 2  2 2 2 Zambita Raymond F. Manual of dental Therapeatic's  2 2  2 203 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary.  3	188	Varghese K. G.	A Practical Guide to Hospital Dentistry 1st ed.	4
191WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I1192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	189	Vyas B.M	Clinical Pathography in Dentistry	4
192WellsReview of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. II1193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	190	Weijden F. V.	The Power of Ultrasonics	1
193WHOPrevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2nd ed.3194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	191	Wells	Review of Basic Science &Clinical Dentistry Vol. I	1
194WHOMedical Records Manual A Guide for Developing Countnes3195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	192	Wells		1
195WHOBasic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2nd ed.3196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	193	WHO	Prevention of Hospital Acquired Infection 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
196Worthington PhilipOsseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.1197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3		WHO		
197YadavMultiple Choice Question in Dentistry1198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	195	WHO	Basic Laboratory Proceduers in Clinical Bacteriology 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	3
198Yadav N. S.AIDS & Oral Health 1st ed.4199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3		Worthington Philip	Osseointegration in Dentistry An Overview 2nd ed.	1
199Yatiraj SingPhysilogy and Biochemistry Solved Question papers2200Yeltiwar R.Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.1201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3		Yadav	Multiple Choice Question in Dentistry	1
200       Yeltiwar R.       Clinical Dental Sciences Multiple Choice Question 1st ed.       1         201       Yip K. HK       Tooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.       1         202       Zambita Raymond F.       Manual of dental Therapeatic's       2         203       Zwemer T       Mosby's Dental Dictionary.       3	198			•
201Yip K. HKTooth Erosion Prevention & Treatment 1st ed.1202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	199	Yatiraj Sing		2
202Zambita Raymond F.Manual of dental Therapeatic's2203Zwemer TMosby's Dental Dictionary.3	200			1
203 Zwemer T Mosby's Dental Dictionary. 3		-		
y y		· ·		
Total 364	203	Zwemer T	y y	
			Total	364

27. Research Methodology			
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Bruenette Donald M	Critical Thinking Understanding and Evaluating Dental Research. 199	1
2	Dixit / Surywansh	Principles and practice of Bio-statistics – 1 <sup>st</sup> ed.	3
3	Fraunofer Anthony	Research Writing in Dentistry	1
4	Frauanhofor J.	Reasearch writing in dentistry 1st ed.	1
5	Hall, G. M.	How to Write a Paper. 3 <sup>rd</sup> ed.	12
6	Jennifer, Peat	Scientific Writing Easy When You Know How. 1st ed	12
7	Kothari C. R.	Research Methodology Methods and Techniques 2nd Revised ed.	5
8	Kim Joy S.	Biostatistics for oral Healthcare	2
9	Leseffre Emmanuel	Statistical and methodological aspectes of oral health research	2
10	Mahajan	Methods Bio- Statistics 6 <sup>th</sup> ed.	12
11	Mahajan	Methods Bio- Statistics 7 <sup>th</sup> ed.	5
12	Khanal Arun	Mahajan's Methods Bio- Statistics for Medical Students and	1
13	Sarmukaddam S.B	Fandamentals of Biostatistics	5

Total

# 28. ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Bharucha Erach	Textbook of Environmental Studies for Undergraduate Courses 1 <sup>st</sup>	10
		Total	10

# 29. GENERAL BOOKS

***	29. GENERAL BOOKS			
No.	Author	Title	Qty.	
1	Anna Milner	Multimedia The complete user frendly guide to the Internet Word wid	1	
2	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Accountability and Autonomy in Higher Education	1	
3	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Assessing Reliability of Examination (RAII) Accountability and Auto	1	
4	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	College of Ayurved – Mukha – Rog	1	
5	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Comp. Success – Latest. General knowledge, 1990	1	
6	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Computer in Examinations (Why and How)	1	
7	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Development of Question Banks Principles and Practice	1	
8	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Effectiveness and Quality in Higher Education	1	
9	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Ethical Guidelines for Biomedical Research on Human Subjects ICM	3	
10	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Handbook on Library; and information Science 1997	1	
11	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Handbook on Medical Education 2003	1	
12	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	ICT Enabled Education	1	
13	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Information Technology in Higher Education Selections from Univers	1	
14	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Inter University youth Festivals Handbook	1	
15	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Maharashtra University Act 1994	3	
16	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Maharashtra Vidyapeeth Kaida (Marathi)	3	
17	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Medical Education Principles and Practice 2 <sup>nd</sup> ed.	2	
18	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Monograph on Internal Assessment for Universities	1	
19	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Monograph on Moderation of Examination Results	1	
20	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Monograph on Practical Examinations for Universities	1	
21	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Monograph on Sample –Free Item Analysis for Universities	1	
22	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Monograph on Syllabus Analysis & Restructuring	1	
23	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Monograph on Test and item Analysis for Universities	1	
24	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Question Bank Book series Anatomy	1	
25	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Question Bank Book series Physiology	1	
26	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Scholarships for study Abroad and at Home	1	
27	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Seminar Report – Ayurved College – Mukha rog	1	
28	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Subramanyam the Indian Quiz	1	
29	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Supervision of Research in Universities	1	
30	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Swapna	22	
31	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Unfair Means in University Examinations A Study	1	
32	Asso. of Ind. Uni.	Vijayi Mardha Agralekh.	7	
33	Cambridge Uni. Press	Cambridge Learner's Dictionary with CD-ROM	6	
34	Cheiro	Cheiro's Palmistry For all (D)	1	
35	Dayma Bridgemohan	Naacla Samore Jatana	2	
36	Gaikwad	Zunjale Rakta Raktashi.	10	
37	Gupta	New Concise Medical Dictionary	1	
38	Gupta L. C.	Illustrated Dental Dictionary	1	
39	Kadam S. S.	Supereme Court on Educational Institutions.	3	
40	Maureen	The Penguin Ultimata Ttivia Quiz Game Book, 1985	1	
41	Mehta	Income Tax Ready Rckoner – 1992 – 93.	1	
42	Mehta l. P.	Drug Index Vol. –3 No. 2	1	
43	Mehta N. V.	Income Tax Ready Reckoner 1999-2000	1	
44	Mehta N.V.	V. G. Mehta's Income – Tax Ready-Raekaner Assessment Year 2002	1	
45	Mishra L.	Drug Today Redy Reckoner of current Medical formation Oct – Dec.	1	
46	Mormann	International Symposium on Computer Restorations	1	
47	Oxford Uni. Press	The concise oxford Thesaurus	1	
48	Oxford Uni. Press	Sykes – The concise oxford Dictionary	2	
49	Patel	Guruvarya Vyaktidarshan.	1	
50	Patel	Purshottam Ball-Badminton (First skill and Rules)	2	
51	Pawar	Gramin Shikshan Chalwaliche Janak Karmavir Bhaurao Patil	5	
52	Pradhan	Swatantrya Sangramache Mahabharat	3	
53	Ramesh	General kanowledge quiz.	1	
_				

54	Sacsdeva	General Klowledge 1990.	1
55	Webstar	New Dictionary And Thesaurus	1
56	Webstar	Pocket Grammar speech style Dictionary	1
57	Webstar	The new International Webster's Pocket Dictionary	1
58	Webstar	Websters Pocket Business Dictionary	1
59	Webstar	Websters Pocket Computer Dictionary	1
60	Webstar	Websters Pocket Medical First Aid Dictionary	1
61	Webstar	Websters Pocket Spelling Dictionary	1
62	Webstar	Websters Pocket Thesaurus	1
63	Prof.Dr. Kadam	Perspectivies on goverance of higher eduacation	5
		Total	126

# 30. BOOKS PURCHASED UNDER GRANT FROM SOCIAL WELFARE SCHEME FOR SC&ST ST

		UNDER GRANT FROM SOCIAL WELFARE SCHEME F	
No.	Author	Title	Qty.
1	Ananthnarayan	Text book of Microbiology	4
2	Banks peter	Killeys fractures of the mandible	4
3	Basu	Dental Material Science	4
4	Basu	Dental Material Science	4
5	Baum lioyed	Textbook of Operative dentistry	4
6	Bhatia	Microbiology for Dental Students	4
7	Carranza	Clinical Periodontology	4
8	Chaimberlain	Clinical Medicine	4
9	Charbeneu	Operative Dentistry	4
10	Chatterjee	Human Physiology (vol I & II – four each)	8
11	Chaudhari	Concise Medical Physiology	4
12	Chaurasia	Human Anatomy (Vol I, II & III –four each)	12
13	Cohen	Pathways of pulp	4
14	Combe	Dental Material	3
15	Craig	Restorative Dental Materials	4
16	Das S.	A concise textbook of surgery	4
17	Davidson	Principle & practice of Medicine	4
18	DuBrul	Oral anatomy	4
19	Eversole lewis.	Oral Medicine	4
20	Finn	Clinical Pedodontics	4
21	Goaz & White	Oral Radiology	4
22	Govan	Illustrated Pathology	4
23	Graber	Orthodontics	4
24	Grays	Anatomy	4
25	Grossman	Endodontics practice	4
26	Gupte	Medical Microbiology	4
27	Guyton	Human Physiology	4
28	Harshmohan	Textbook of Oral Pathology	4
29	Harvy	Concise Illustrated Dental Dictionary	1
30	Heartwell	Syllabus of complete denture	4
31	Howe	Minor Oral surgery	4
32	Howe	The extraction of teeth	4
33	Hutchinson	Clinical methods	4
34			
	Kapoor vinod	Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial surgery	4
35	Killeys	Fractures of the middle third of the facial skeleton	4
36	Kruger	Oral & Maxillofacial surgery	4
37	Laskin	Oral & Maxillofacial surgery vol –I	8
38	Love & Bailey	Short practice of surgery	4
39	Malamed	Hand book of local anesthesia	4
40	Malone William	Tymans Theory and practice of fixed prosthodontics	4
41	Marzouk	Operative Dentistry	1
42	MC. Givney Glen P	Mc Creackers Removable partial prosthodontics	4
43	McDonald	Child dentistry	4
44	McMinn	Colour Atlas of human anatomy	4
45	Mehta	Tobbaco related oral mucosal lesion & condition in India	4
46	Miller	Removable partial prosthodontics	4
47	Monheims	Local anesthesia	4
48	Orban	Oral Histology & Embryology	8
49	Phillips	Science of Dental Material	4
50	Proffit	Contemporary Orthodontics	2
51	Rani	Synopsis of Orthodontics	4
52	Rosenstiel	Contemporary fixed prosthodontics	2

53	Schroeder sutter	Oral Implantology	2
54	Shafer	Textbook of Oral Pathology	4
55	Singh, Inderbir	Human Embryology	4
56	Singh, Inderbir	Human Histology	4
57	Snell	Clinical anatomy	1
58	Sonis	Principales & practice of Oral Medicine	4
59	Srinivasan	Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial surgery	4
60	Steeward Kenneth	Clinical removable partial prosthodontics	1
61	Sturdevant	The art & science of operative dentistry	3
62	Tencate	Oral Histology	4
63	Tortora	Anatomy & Physiology	4
64	Tripathi	Essential of Medical Pharmacology	8
65	Wheeler	Dental Anatomy, Physiology, & Occlusion	8
66	White	Orthodontics for Dental Students	4
67	Willaims	Fixed Orthodontic appliances	1
68	Winkler	Essentials of complete denture Prosthodontics	4
69	Wolfed	Dental Anatomy	4
70	Zarb George	Bouchers prosthodontics treatment for edentulous patients	4
		Tota	1 285

# 31.NURSING

No.	Acc. No.	Title	Qty.
1	Momin S.S.	Paricharya:Shartra,Tantra,Kala	1
2	Momin S.S.	Community Health & Nursing 1st Edi.	1
3	Momin S.S.	Anatomy Physiology & Related Diseases 3rd Edi.	1
4	Momin S.S.	Pratomapchar 3rd. Edi.	1
5	Momin S.S.	Psychology 1st Edi.	1
6	Kagalkar Madhuri	Pharmacology for Nurses 1st Edi.	1
		Total	6
		Total Center Library Books	8592

raghu

	32. VIDEO CASSETTE
Sr. No.	Acc. No.
1	AV 21
2	AV 22
3	AV 23
4	AV 24
5	AV 25
6	AV 26
7	AV 27
8	AV 28
9	AV 29
10	AV 30
11	AV 31
12	AV 32
13	AV 33
14	AV 34
15	AV 35
16	AV 36
17	AV 37
18	AV 38
19	AV 39
20	AV 40
21	AV 41
22	AV 42
23	AV 43
24	AV 44
25	AV 45
26	AV 46
27	AV 47
28	AV 48
29	AV-1
30	AV-10
31	AV-11
32	AV-12
33	AV-13
34	AV-14
35	AV-15
36	AV-16
37	AV-17
38	AV-18
39	AV-19
40	AV-2
41	AV-20

42	1437.2
	AV-3
43	AV-4
44	AV-49
45	AV-5
46	AV-50
47	AV-51
48	Av-52
49	AV-53
50	AV-54
51	AV-6
52	AV-7
53	AV-8
Sr. No.	Author
1	CD
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	Journal
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	KRM-2007
23	Journal
23 24	Abrahams P.H.
25	Agrawal, A. Vilby, K.
26	Agrawal, A. Vilby, K.
27	Agrawal, A. Vilby, K.
28	Agiawai, A. Viloy, N.
	Antonio, San
29	Arora Sanjay

30	IArora Caniav
31	Arora Sanjay ASH Nelson
32	
	Bhoolbhai, Sunil
33	Bhulabhai Sunil
34	Bhutada Manish
35	Bhutada Manish
36	Cambridge Uni. Press
37	Glick Greenberg
38	College
39	College
40	Davies Robin
41	Deshpande Dilip
42	Deshpande Mahesh
43	Dhanasekar N.
44	Dhanasekar N.
45	Dr. Musselman
46	Dr. Musselman
47	Dr. Varma Rajeev
48	Dr. Varma Rajeev
49	Dr. Varma Rajeev
50	Dr. Varma Rajeev
51	Dr. Varma Rajeev
52	Gadre Kiran
53	Garg Krishna
54	Gehani, Victor
55	Gehani, Victor
56	Gehrig Nield Jills
57	Ghali G.E.
58	Greenberg Martin S.
59	Halkare, Piyush
60	Hall Walter B.
61	Haring Joen Lannucci
62	Hussain Akthar
63	Hussain Akthar
64	Hussain Akthar
65	Hussain Akthar
66	INFLIBNET
67	INFLIBNET
68	INFLIBNET
69	INFLIBNET
70	Ingle, John
71	JNL
72	Joshi Anand & Zambre
73	Joshi Vidya
-	

7.4	Haghi Widee
74	Joshi Vidya
75	Kamble, Milind
76	Kulkarni, Gajanan
77	Lancraft
78	Lele Suhas
79	Lele Suhas
80	Lele Suhas
81	Lele, Shailesh
82	Lele, Shailesh
83	Mascarenhans Glean
84	Mascarenhans Glean
85	Mascarenhans Glean
86	Mascarenhans Glean
87	Mascarenhans Glean
88	Mayekar Sandesh
89	Mayekar Sandesh
90	Mayekar, sandesh
91	Mitra Sumita
92	Mitra Sumita
93	Mohan V.S.
94	Nanci Antonio
95	Nanda Prem
96	Naware, Anish
97	Nesbit Stefance
98	Newman Mical G
99	Padmanbhan, T.V
100	Patil Ratandeep
101	Patil Ratandeep
102	Prakash ,M .K.
103	Pravina Rade.D.
104	Raveendra, R
105	Regeziy J.A. Rohit, Iyan
106	Rohit, Iyan
107	Romano Rati
108	Rosai Juan
109	Rosai Juan
110	Rose L.F.
111	Sahetty.Sharat
112	Shafer
113	Silverman Sal
114	Silverman, Sol
115	Singh Gurkeerat
116	Soni Sanjay
117	Soni Sanjay

118	Stefanac Nesbit
119	Thorne Charles H
120	Tortora G.J.
120	Tortora G.J.
121	
	Turner Porus
123	Turner Porus
124	Turner Porus
125	Turner Porus
126	Vasekar, Rajesh
127	Vasekar, Rajesh
128	Vasekar, Rajesh
129	Vasekar, Rajesh
130	Vashi,Nikhil
131	Vashi,Nikhil
132	Vashi, Nikhil
133	Vashi,Nikhil
134	Vashi,Nikhil
135	Vazlfdar
136	Vazlfdar
137	Wahglenannt Dotis
138	Wahglenannt Dotis
139	Wahglenannt Dotis
140	Wahglenannt Dotis
141	Wahglenannt Dotis
142	Wahglenannt Dotis
143	Willams Edwin F.
144	Garg Nisha
145	Reddy Shantipriya
146	
147	
148	
149	
150	Bagheri Jo
151	Ingle, John
152	Tandon Shobha
153	Neville Brad W
154	Picktt Frieda Atherton
155	Touger-DSecker Riva
156	Greenberg Martin S.
157	Torabineiad Mohmoud
158	Perry Beemsterboer
159	Niled – Gehrig
160	Cohen Edward S
161	Neelima Anil Milik

1.0	
162	Nanci Antonio
163	Dr.Avasia Maya
164	Niled – Gehrig
165	English Jery L
166	Shantipriya Reddy Dr Javdekar Amoal V
167	Dr Javdekar Amoal V
168	mangani f.
169	Torabinejad mahmoud
170	Bell
171	Sperber Geoffrey
172	Ronchi paolo
173	Regezi sclubba
174	Greenberg
175	Haring J.I
176	Fauci
177	Albers Harry
178	silverman sol
179	Malik Neelima anil
180	Tandon shobha
181	shantipriya reddy
182	Ingle John
183	Cohen Edward e
184	Torabinejad mahmoud
185	Kumar vinay
186	Singh Gurkeet
187	Garg Nisha
188	sawant indrajeet
189	Iyer Shankar
190	Iyer Shankar
191	Mills S.E.
192	Mills S.E.
193	Sherwood I And
194	Ash Nelson
195	Gorg Krishna
196	Srivastva Ramkumar
197	Garg Nisha
198	Torabinejad Mohmaid
199	Reddy Shantipriya
200	Ibsen Olga A.C.
201	Paarmann Carlene
202	DietZ
203	Ongale Ravikiran
204	Yog Swami Ramadevaji
205	Sherwood I And

206	Sherwood I And
207	Sherwood I And
208	Sherwood I And
209	Srivastva Ramkumar
210	Ghom Anil
211	Reddy Shantipriya
212	Bagheri Jo
213	Ibsen Olga A.C.
213	Silverman Sol
214	Wright Edward
216	Garg Nisha
217	Nelson Ash
218	Chaurasia B.D.
219	Chaurasia B.D.
220	Chaurasia B.D.
221	Reddy Shantipriya
222	Tandon Shobha
223	Nelson Ash
224	
225	Ongale Ravikiran
226	Singh Gurkeerat Tandon Shobha
227	Ash Nelson
228	ASII Neisoii AV-1
228	AV-1 AV-2& AV-4
230	AV-2& AV-4 AV-5& AV-6&AV-7
230	AV-3& AV-0&AV-7 AV-10
231	AV-10 AV-13
232	AV-13 AV-14 & AV-15
234	AV-14 & AV-13
235	AV-16&AV-17
236	AV-10&AV-17
237	AV-18 & AV-19
238	11 v - 10 & A v - 17
239	AV-20
240	AV-20 AV-21 &AV-22
241	11 v -21 W11 v -22
242	AV-23,AV-24,AV-25
243	11 V -23,11 V -27,17 V -23
244	
245	AV-26
246	AV-20 AV-27
247	AV-29
248	AV-29
249	AV-33,AV-34,AV-35
<b>∠</b> 47	A V -33,A V -34,A V -33

250	
251	
252	AV-36,AV-37,AV-38
253	
254	
255	AV-39&AV-40
256	
257	AV-41Part-I,II
258	AV-41Part-II
259	AV-42
260	AV-43
261	AV-44/1,AV-44/2/AV-
262	AV-45/1,AV-45/2,AV-
263	AV-46/1,AV-46/2,AV-
264	AV-47/1,AV-47/2,AV-
265	AV-48/1,AV-48/2,AV-
266	AV-49
267	AV-50/1
268	AV-50/2
269	AV-51
270	AV-52
271	AV-53
272	AV-54/1
273	AV-54/2
274	AV-54/3
275	AV-55
276	AV-56/1
277	AV-56/2
278	AV-56/3
279	AV-57
280	AV-58/1
281	AV-58/2
282	AV-59/1
283	AV-59/2
284	AV-60/1
285	AV-60/2
286	AV-60/3
287	AV-61/1
288	AV-61/2
289	PG-750 &PG-751
290	PG-818 & PG-819
291	PG-759
292	DVD
293	DVD-R

294	6658-6662
294	5067
293	3007
290	Dama
	Perry Tandon Shobha
298	
299	PG-810-814
300 301	6589
	Gehrig Nield Jills
302	Hugo Burkard
303	Garg Krishna PG-852
304	
305	PG-848
306	6809
307	Shantipriya Reddy
308	Shantipriya Reddy
309	Shantipriya Reddy
310	Shantipriya Reddy
311	Shantipriya Reddy
312	Shantipriya Reddy
313	Grossman
314	Grossman
315	Grossman
316	Grossman
317	Anil Malik
318	Anil Malik
319	Anil Malik
320	Anil Malik
321	Anil Malik
322	Anil Malik
323	Anil Malik
324	Anil Malik
325	Anil Malik
326	Anil Malik
327	Tandon Shobha
328	Tandon Shobha
329	Tandon Shobha
330	Tandon Shobha
331	Tandon Shobha
332	Stefanac Nesbit
333	Watzek Georg
334	PG-1095
335	PG-1096
336	PG-1097
337	PG-1098

338	PG-1099
339	PG-1114
340	Nisha -Garg
341	Nisha -Garg
342	Nisha -Garg
343	Nisha -Garg
344	Nisha -Garg
345	Nisha -Garg
346	Nisha -Garg
347	Nisha -Garg
348	Nisha -Garg
349	Shobha Tandon
350	Gurkeerat Singh
351	Gurkeerat Singh
352	Gurkeerat Singh
353	Gurkeerat Singh
354	Gurkeerat Singh
355	BD Chaurasia
356	BD Chaurasia
357	BD Chaurasia
358	BD Chaurasia
359	BD Chaurasia
360	BD Chaurasia
361	BD Chaurasia

## AME

Sr.No.	Acc.No.
1	DVD-01
2	DVD-02
3	DVD-03

Title
Cerebral Cortex Mayor Divisions & Area of Functions (Dur –19) H
Heart Ho 136 (Dur 28 Min)
Oral Cavity MTVHO 139 ( 33 Min)
Oral Pathology an Overview (Dur 35 Ho 262)
Early Embryology of The Teeth
Gross Pathology Made Easy Part II Inflammation Acute & Chronic 1
Gross Pathology Made Easy Part III Neoplasia Biginning & Maligna
Maternal Infant Bonding No. 040 Dur . 18
Pediatric Infection No. 058 Dur, 47
Search The Art of Observation in Pediatric HO. 155 Dur. 17
Infancy Through Adole Scent Video Series School Aged Child
Child Abuse HO 252 Dur. 29
The HIV Test (MTVH 0278)
The Larynx (MTVH 0065)
Epithelium (MTVH 0124)
Endocrine System
Bone (MTVH 128)
Preparing a Child Hospital Experience
Drug Interaction In Clinical Practice
Problem In Ceriatric Pharmacy
Cultural Evening 6th, Dec.1992
Bharati Vidyapeeth's Dental College Programne
Interview of Dr. Patangrao Kadam at Medical College Site.
TOT Workshop Held on 17/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 17/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 18/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 19/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 20/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
Prosthetic Procedure for Partially Edentulous
Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti
Dentist and the back (cipla)
Miracle of life E-180
Continuing Education program. Implants E 180 (Panasonic)
Preparation of Gypsum casts .( MTVHO 237)
Giving your child a smile : corrections Cleft lip & Palate (MTVHO)
The Cranial Vault & Base of the Brain (MTVH0060)
Anterior & Posterior Triangles of Neck (MTVH0061)
Retromandibular Structures & Infratemporal Fossa (MTVHO0062)
Pharynx & Nasal Cavities (MTVH0063)
Intra-oral Radiographic Technique Mandibular View (MTVH-0269)
The Root if The Neck and Thorax (Dur,23) MTV- H0072

Basic Situring Technique (MTVH 0200) 22 minutes Mandibular Root From surgery by carl E. Miesh Delivery Appointment procedure in complete Denture prosthodontic Composites Michel Dieter Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi Dr Jitendra Oswal Dr. Prasad Joshi. The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etiology of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—II Cultural Event CD-R part—II Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event CD	Tooth Morphogenesis 8 Maturation (MTVH-02650) 15 minutes
Mandibular Root From surgery by carl E. Miesh Delivery Appointment procedure in complete Denture prosthodontic Composites Michel Dieter Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi Dr Jitendra Oswal Dr. Prasad Joshi. The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. B M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Dournal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part -II Cultural Event CD-R part -III Cultural Event CD-R part -III Cultural Event CD-R part -III Cultural Event CD-R part -IV Cultural Event CD-R part -I	Davis Situation (MTVII 0200) 22 minutes
Delivery Appointment procedure in complete Denture prosthodontic Composites Michel Dieter Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi Dr Jitendra Oswal Dr. Prasad Joshi.  The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210)  The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211)  Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography  The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I  The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III  The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III  Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd.  B M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System.  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV  Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part -I Cultural Event  CD-R part -I Cultural Event  CD-R part -II Cultural Event  CD-R part -IV Cultural Event  CD-R part -IV Cultural Event  Personality Development Stress management  Basic life Support  Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D.  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -I ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part -II ( record CD)	
Composites Michel Dieter Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi Dr Jitendra Oswal Dr. Prasad Joshi. The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part-I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part-II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part-III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. B M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part—I Cultural Event CD-R part—II Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event CD-R part—I	Mandibular Root From surgery by carl E. Miesh
Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi Dr Jitendra Oswal Dr. Prasad Joshi. The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part –I Cultural Event CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –III Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd.	Delivery Appointment procedure in complete Denture prosthodontic
Dr. Prasad Joshi. The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartelip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III CGC—INFONET orie	
Dr. Prasad Joshi. The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part –I Cultural Event CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –III Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural	Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi
The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etioiogy of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part -I Cultural Event CD-R part -III Cultural Event CD-R part -III Cultural Event CD-R part -IV Cultural Event CD-R part	
Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210) The Etiology of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part-I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part-III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part—II Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
The Etiology of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211) Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti Total  Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part -I Cultural Event CD-R part -II Cultural Event CD-R part -III Cultural Event CD-R part -IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part -I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -III (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -III (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -III (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part -III (record CD) Workshop on Scolor Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course
Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd.  3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part—I Cultural Event CD-R part—II Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II) (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II) (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Prepartion of the root canal system (MTVH-0210)
Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd.  3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part—I Cultural Event CD-R part—II Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	The Etiology of periodontal Denture (MTVH-0211)
Title  Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Pu L Samha, P. L. Deshpande Amrat Mahostav Gaurav Samiti
Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part –I Cultural Event CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support ( part –I ( record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part –II ( record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Total
Dental College & Hospital Photography The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part –I Cultural Event CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support ( part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Dental College & Hospital Photography
The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd. 3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part—III Cultural Event CD-R part—IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- I
The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd.  3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System.  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-I  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV  Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts  CD-R part —I Cultural Event  CD-R part —III Cultural Event  CD-R part —IV Cultural Event  CD-R part —IV Cultural Event  Personality Development Stress management  Basic life Support  Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D.  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —I (record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —II (record CD)  KRM — 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy  The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd.  Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd.  Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd.  CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- II
Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd.  M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System.  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-I  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III  UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV  Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts  CD-R part—I Cultural Event  CD-R part—III Cultural Event  CD-R part—IV Cultural Event  Personality Development Stress management  Basic life Support  Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D.  Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD)  Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD)  KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy  The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd.  Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd.  Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd.  CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	The Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course. Part- III
3 M Unitech Smartclip Self Ligating Appliance System. UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-I UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part —III Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —II (record CD) KRM — 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Harvest of Rain, 48 Minutes English Vcd.
UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part —II Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —II (record CD) KRM — 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD-ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-II UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part —II Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part —I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part —II (record CD) KRM — 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-I
UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-III UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part —II Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part —II (record CD) KRM — 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
UGC—INFONET orientation programe part-IV Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part —I Cultural Event CD-R part —III Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event CD-R part —IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part—I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part—II (record CD) KRM—2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts CD-R part –I Cultural Event CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –III Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
CD-R part –I Cultural Event CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Journal of Dental Research V.82 Special Issue CD Rom of Abstracts
CD-R part –II Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
CD-R part –III Cultural Event CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	1
CD-R part –IV Cultural Event Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support ( part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support ( part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
Personality Development Stress management Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	1
Basic life Support Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
Workshop on Basic life support Part- one (I) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
Workshop on Basic life Support Part- (II) Original C.D. Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
Workshop on Basic life Support (part –I (record CD) Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD) KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	Workshop on Basic life support Part- (II) Original C.D.
Workshop on Basic life Support (part –II (record CD)  KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery  McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
KRM – 2007 Information Resources Integration & Acces. A Semina International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
International Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
McMinn 's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
The Living World, 32 Minutes English Vcd. Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	MoMinn's Color Atlas of Human Anatomy
Bandits and the Backhaners, 23 Minutes English Vcd. Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
Smog Inc, 26 Minutes English Vcd. CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
CD- ROM of Abstracts Journal of Dental Research. Vol 82, Specia	
•	Smog inc, 20 Minutes English Vcd.
0 1 1 D 4 4 1 D	•
Bonded Dentistry and Post and Core	Bonded Dentistry and Post and Core

Dandad Dantister and Past and Cara Taghnical Advangements
Bonded Dentistry and Post and Core Technical Advancements
Wheeler's Dental Anatomy Physiology and Occlusion 8th ed.
Face- Symposium Laminates and Veneers
Indian Dental Conference Date 4/1/2007
Temporomandibular Dysfunction Disc I
Temporomandibular Dysfunction Disc II
Cambridge Learners Dictionary.
Burket's oral medicine diagnosis & treatment 10th ed.
VCD – Anybody for Tea Inter – college play Competition Jan -2006
DVD – Anybody for Tea Inter – college play Competition Jan -2006
Dental Update V.32 I.1
Face- Symposium, Implant in prosthodontics
Why do we exercise?
Wax up in Crown and Bridge hands – on workshop Disc I
Wax up in Crown and Bridge hands – on workshop Disc II
Interacive Session Disc I
Interacive Session Disc II
Precision to perfection hands on workshop Part – I
Precision to perfection hands on workshop photo – C.D.
Precision to perfection hands on workshop Part – II
Precision to perfection hands on workshop Part – III
Precision to perfection hands on workshop Part – IV
FACE- Symposium, Implant in Surgery
Question – Answer in anatomy based on BD chaurasia's human anat
Dentistry in U. K. part- I
Dentistry in U. K. part- II
Foundation of Periodontics for the dental hygienist 2nd ed.
Peterson's Principles of oral & maxillofacial surgery 2nd ed. Vol – I
Burket's oral Medicine Diagnosis & Treatment 10th ed.
Practice Management. Part- I
Critical decision in periodontology 4th ed.
Dental Radiography principle & Techniques 3rd ed.
Indian Dental Conference Part I Dated 4/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part II Dated 4/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part III Dated 4/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part IV Dated 4/1/07
SOUL Software for University Libraries INFLIBNET With Hardwar
SOUI Software for University Libraries INFLIBNET Demo Version
Sixth Training Programe of E- Resource Management Using U.G.C.
UGC—INFONET -2005
Endodontics. 5th ed.
European Journal of orthodontics
Yoga: Means of stress Relif in Day to day life
Towards the goal of beautiful life Part I

Towards the goal of beautiful life Part II
Dr. Babasaheb Aambedkar Arcchitect of Indian Constitution.
Recent Trends in Pediatric Dentistry.
Interactions Exploring the Fuctions of the Human Body.
Indian Dental Conference Part I Date – 4/1/2007
Indian Dental Conference Part II Date – 4/1/2007
Indian Dental Conference Part III Date – 4/1/2007
Dissertation Writing. Part- I
Dissertation Writing. Part- II
Indian Dental Conference Part I Dated 3/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part II Dated 3/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part III Dated 3/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part Iv Dated 3/1/07
Indian Dental Conference Part v Dated 3/1/07
Aestheic and Cosmetic Dentistry Part I
Aestheic and Cosmetic Dentistry Part II
Practice Management.
Science of Nanotechnology Disc- I
Science of Nanotechnology Disc- II
Face- Symposium Composite Restoration
Ten cate's Oral Histology
Implantology Part-I
FACE-Symposium, Modern Endodontics
Treatment Planning Dintistry 2nd edi
Carranza's Clinical Periodontology 9th edi
FACE- Symposium, Laminates & Veneets
Dintistry Today Part - I
Dintistry Today Part - II
FACE-Symposium, Implant in Orthodontics
Color Tranning Exercises
Indian Journal of Pharmacology issue 5,Vol- 36
Oral Pathology Clinical Pathologic Correlation 4th edi
Immunology 6th edi
Lingual Orthodontics
Rosai and Ackerman's Surgical Pathology 9th edi.Vol-I
Rosai and Ackerman's Surgical Pathology 9th edi.Vol- II
Periodontal Medicine
FACE-Symposium Impression Materials
Text book of Oral Pathology
Essential of Oral Medicine
Oral Cancer 4th edi
Text book of Orthodontics 2nd edi
Workshop on Metal Ceramics Part-I
Workshop on Metal Ceramics Part-II
TOTAL OF OUR THEMS COMMISSION IN THE

Trealment Planning in Dentistry
Grabb & Smith's Plastic surgery 6th edi
Principles of Anatomy Physiology 10th edi
Principles of Anatomy Physiology 9th edi
Indian Dental Conforence Part-I 3/01/07
Indian Dental Conforence Part-II 3/01/07
Indian Dental Conforence Part-III 3/01/07
Indian Dental Conforence Part-IV 3/01/07
Management of Emergencies in Dental Practice Part- I
Management of Emergencies in Dental Practice Part- II
Management of Emergencies in Dental Practice Part- III  Management of Emergencies in Dental Practice Part- IV
Management of Emergencies in Dental Practice Part- IV
Useful Adjuncts to Fixed Appliance Therapy in Orthodontics Part-I
Useful Adjuncts to Fixed Appliance Therapy in Orthodontics Part- I
Useful Adjuncts to Fixed Appliance Therapy in Orthodontics Part-I
Useful Adjuncts to Fixed Appliance Therapy in Orthodontics Part- I
Useful Adjuncts to Fixed Appliance Therapy in Orthodontics Part-V
Indian Dental Conforence Part-I 3/01/07
Indian Dental Conforence Part-II 3/01/07
Biofunctional Prosthetic system Part- I
Biofunctional Prosthetic system Part- II
Biofunctional Prosthetic system Part- III
Biofunctional Prosthetic system Part- IV
Biofunctional Prosthetic system Part- V
Biofunctional Prosthetic system Part- VI
Comprehensive Facil Rejuvenaten a Practical & Systamatic guide to
Textbook of Endodontics
Essentials of Clinical Period ontology and Periodontics
Oral Pathology and Microbiology Symposium Part-I
Oral Pathology and Microbiology Symposium Part-II
Oral Pathology and Microbiology Symposium Part-III
Report on attending ICMR-NIH-NAEI Training Warkshop on Bioct
Clinical Review of Oral and maxillofacial surgery
Endodontics. 6th ed.
Tex Book of Pedodontics 2ed
Colar Atlas of Clinical oral Pathology 2nd edi
Lippincatt Williams & Wilkins Dwntal Durg Refarences With Clinc
Nutrivition and Oral Medicine
Burket's oral Medicine Diagnosis & Treatment 11th ed.
Endodontics Principles and Practice 4th ed
Periodontology For the Dental Hygienest 3rd
Fundamentakls of periodontal Instrumentation 6th edi
Atlas of Cosmentic and Reconstructine Periodontal Surgery 3rd edi
Tex book of oral and Maxillofacial Surgery IInd edi CD-1,2
10x 000k of ofal and Maximoracial Surgery find edi CD-1,2

Ten cate's Oral Histology 7th edi
Awareness Programme on JCCC@UGC-INFONET at 19 December
Fundations of periodontics for the Dental Hygienist 2nd edi
Mosby's Orthodontic Review
Essential of Clinical Periodontolory and Periodontics
3 D Animated Teaching AIDS Project 2
guidelines of adhesive dentistry the key to success (DVD)
Endodontics Principles and Practice
Distraction osteogenesis of the facial skeletion
Craniofacial Development
Orthodontic–surgical treatment of dentofacial anomalies – An integr
Companion CD oral pathology clinical pathologic correlations 5th
Burket's oral medicine 11th ed.
Dental radiography Principles and techniques
Harrisons principles of Internal Medicine
Tooth – colored restoratives principles and techniques 9th ed.
Essentials of oral Medicine
Textbook of oral and maxillofacial surgery 2nd ed. DVD I-II
Textbook of Pedodontica 2nd  Essentials of clinical Periodontals are and periodontics
Essentials of clinical Periodontology and periosontics
Ingle's Endodontics
Atlas of cosmetic and Reconstructive periodontal surgery 3rd. ed.
Endodontics Principles and practice
Robbins and cotron pathology basis of diseases 7th ed.
Textbook of orthodontics
Textbook of Endodontics
shodh bhavani talvaricha
International Journal of Clinical Implant Dentistry Jan-Apr-2009 Vo
3M Unitek
Histology for Pathologists 3rd Edi.
Book Exibhition -2010 Dental College-Pune
Essentials of Operative Dentistry
Wheeler's Dental Anatomy Physiology & occulision 9th edi.
Chaurasia's,B.D. Human Anatomy Vol-I
Step by Step-oral Radiology 1st edi.
Textbook of Endodontics's 2nd edi
Endodontics -Principles & Practice.4th ed.
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics
Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienst 5th ed.
Pain Control for Dental Practitioners
Materials and Procedures for Todays Dental Assistant
Textbook of Oral Medicine Oral Diagnosis & Oral Radiology
Yoga
Essentials of Operative Dentistry Part-I
Essentials of operative Delition of the f

Essentials of Operative Dentistry Part-II
Essentials of Operative Dentistry Part-I
Essentials of Operative Dentistry Part-II
Step by Step-oral Radiology
Oral Medicine
Essentials of clinical Periodontology and periodontics
Clinical Review of Oral and maxillofacial surgery
Oral Pathology for the Dental Hygienst 5th ed.
Atlas of Clinical Oncology oral Cancer
Manual of Tempomandubular Disorders 1st ed.
Textbook of Endodontics 2nd ed.
Wheelers Dental Anatomy Physiology and Occlusion
Human Anatomy 5th ed.
Human Anatomy 5th ed.
Human Anatomy 5th ed.
Essentials of clinical Periodontology and periodontics
Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd
Wheelers Dental Anatomy Physiology and Occlusion
Textbook of Oral Medicine Oral Diagnosis & Oral Radiology
Textbook of Orthodontics 2nd ed.
Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd
Wheelers Dental Anatomy Physiology and Occlusion
Prosthetic Procedure for Partially Edentulous (I-IV)
Intra-Oral Radiographic Technique Mandibular View/Basic Situring
Delivery App.In Completed Denture Prostho Preparation of the root
P.L.Deshpande Amrat Mahastav Gaurav Samiti
Countinuing Education Program Implants E 180(Panasonic)
Preparation of Gypsum
Giving Your Child a Smile
The Cranial Vault & Base of the Brain (MTVH0060)
Anterior & Posterior Triangles of Neck (MTVH0061)
Retromandibular Structures & Inform Poral Fassa
Pharynx & Nasal Cavities (MTVH0063)
The Root if The Neck and Thorax (Dur,23) MTV- H0072
Cerebral Cortex Mayor Divisions & Area of Functions (Dur –19) H
Heart Ho 136 (Dur 28 Min)
Oral Cavity MTVHO 139 (33 Min)
Oral Pathology an Overview (Dur 35 Ho 262)
Early Embryology of The Teeth
Gross Pathology Made Easy Part II Inflammation Acute & Chronic I
Gross Pathology Made Easy Part III Neoplasia Biginning & Maligna
Pediatric Infection
Pediatric Infection
The HIV Test (MTVH 0278)

The Larynx (MTVH 0065)
Epithelium (MTVH 0124)
Endocrine System
Bone (MTVH 128)
Preparing a Child Hospital Experience
Drug Interaction In Clinical Practice
Problem In Ceriatric Pharmacy
Cultural Evening 6th Dec. 1992
Cultural Evening 6th Dec. 1993
Bharati Vidyapeeth's Dental College Programne
Interview of Dr. Patangrao Kadam at Medical College Site.
TOT Workshop Held on 17/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 17/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 17/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and TOT Workshop Held on 18/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 19/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
TOT Workshop Held on 20/9/2003 in B.V.D.U. Dental College and
Mandibular Root From surgery by carl E. Miesh
Composites Michel Dieter
Composites Michel Dieter
Implantology A Jigsaw puzzle Dr prajal joshi
Dr Jitendra oswal
Dr. Prasad Joshi.
The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course
The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course
The Intercollegiate Basic surgical skill course
Bharati Vidyapeeth's Dental College Bhumipujan Programne
Implantology Dr.Nanda(24/11/04)
Implantology Dr. Nanda(24/11/04)
Implantology Dr.Nanda(24/11/04)
Implantology Dr.Nanda(1/12/04)
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005  FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005  FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005  FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005  FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005  FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
FACE-Symposium Inauguration and Lecture 9/4/2005 to 10/4/2005
Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd-Tandon Shobha  Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd-Tandon Shobha
Tooth carving Demonstration-Nandhini G.
Atlas of Head & Neck Pathology
Textbook of Oral & Maxilliofacial Surgery 3rd ed. Part I/II
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 3rd ed.

Ingle's Endodontics 6
Textbook of Endodontics Part I/II
Burket's Oral Medicine 11th edGreenberg
Periodontal for the Dental Hygienest 3rd. Ed.
Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd ed.
Human Embryology 9th ed.Singh Inderbir
Aesthetic Surgery of the Facial Mosaic-Panfilor
Fundamentals of Periodontal Instrumentation
Esthetics With Resin Composite Basic & Techniqes
B.D.Chaurasia's Human Anatomy 5th ed. Vol.3
Manual of Tempomandubular Disorders 1st edWright
Distraction osteogenesis of the facial skeletion -Bell
Radiographic Cephalomety from Basics to 3-D imaging
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 4th ed
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 4th ed
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 4th ed
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 4th ed
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 4th ed
Essentials of Clinical Periodontology & Periodontics 4th ed
Grossmans Endodontic practice 13th ed
Grossmans Endodontic practice 13th ed
Grossmans Endodontic practice 13th ed
Grossmans Endodontic practice 13th ed
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi Part-I
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi Part-II
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi Part-I
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi Part-II
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi Part-I
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi Part-II
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi
Textbook of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 3rd edi
Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd ed.
Treatment Planning Dintistry
The percrestal sinslitt from Illusion to reality
Grosmanns Endodontic practice 13th edi
Grosmanns Endodonno praenoe 13m edi

Grosmanns Endodontic practice 13th edi
Glossary of oral & maxillofacial Implant
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-I
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-II
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-I
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-II
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-I
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-II
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-I
Textbook of Endodontics Vol-I
Texbook of Endodontics Vol-II
Textbook of Pedodontics 2nd ed.
Textbook of Orthodontics 3rd ed
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Based on Human anatomy 6th edi Vol-I
Total

## RICAN HEART ASSOCIATION DVD

Name of DVD
BASIC LIFE SUPPORT PROVIDER
ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT
HEARTSAVER FIRST AID CPR AED

Qty.	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
54
J 7
A NT
Acc. No.
CD- 02
CD- 04 to CD- 05
CD- 06 to CD- 07
CD- 08 to CD- 09
CD- 30
CD- 121
CD -136
CD-137
CD-138
CD-139
CD- 148
CD – 165
CD – 166
CD – 167
CD – 168
$\frac{\text{CD} - 108}{\text{CD} - 208}$
CD – 209
CD – 210
CD - 211
CD – 212, 214,216,218,220,222,224,226
CD213,215,217, 219,221,223,225, 227
CD-267
CD – 269
CD - 60-64, 83-92 ,183-187
CD-31
CD- 32
CD- 33
CD- 01
CD-128,129

CD-130
CD – 173, 297-306, 55- 59
CD-125
CD – 246
CD – 174
CD – 175
CD- 53, 54
CD – 281- 290
CD – 169
CD – 170
CD- 147
CD-144
CD – 180
CD – 181
CD – 176
CD – 177
CD – 249
CD – 248
CD – 250
CD – 251
CD – 252
CD-133
CD – 271 - 280 ,
CD- 17
CD- 18
CD – 270
CD – 268
CD – 65-69,73-82 ,255
CD- 16
CD – 295, 296
CD-253,254, 319,320
CD – 239
CD – 240
CD – 241
CD - 241 CD - 242
CD- 27
CD- 28
CD- 28 CD- 29
CD-140 - 143.
CD- 36 - 37, 48 -52, 93- 102
CD- 30 - 37, 46 - 32, 93- 102 CD - 266
CD – 200 CD – 182
CD – 182 CD – 163
CD = 103

CD - 164 CD - 03 CD - 12 to CD - 13 CD - 123 CD - 243 CD - 244 CD - 245 CD - 14 CD - 15 CD - 228 CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126 03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 12 CD - 12 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 109 CD - 109 CD - 109 CD - 172 CD - 172 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 172 CD - 34 CD - 172 CD - 172 CD - 172 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 198 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145 CD - 146		
CD- 12 to CD- 13  CD- 123  CD - 243  CD - 244  CD - 245  CD- 14  CD- 15  CD- 15  CD - 228  CD - 229  CD - 230  CD - 231  CD - 232  CD- 156  CD - 157  CD- 19 - 20  CD - 178  CD - 179  CD- 126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336  CD- 10,11,118,119  CD- 127  CD- 291,292  CD- 38,39,43 - 47  CD- 124  CD- 124  CD- 12  CD- 22  CD- 133  CD- 109  CD- 122  CD- 109  CD- 122  CD- 70 - 72  CD- 34  CD- 171  CD- 34  CD- 171  CD- 35,108,112,113  CD- 134  CD- 139  CD- 293,294  CD- 111  CD- 261 - 265,322  CD- 145	CD – 164	
CD- 123		
CD - 243 CD - 244 CD - 245 CD - 14 CD - 15 CD - 228 CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126 03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 12 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 134 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 35,108,112,113 CD - 172 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD - 244 CD - 245 CD - 14 CD - 15 CD - 228 CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126 03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 124 CD - 124 CD - 12 CD - 122 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 70 - 72 CD - 14 - 117 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 172 CD - 172 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD - 245 CD - 14 CD - 15 CD - 228 CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126 03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 21 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 70 - 72 CD - 114 - 117 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 172 CD - 172 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD- 14 CD- 15 CD - 228 CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 21 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 114 - 117 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 172 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD- 15		
CD - 228 CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126 03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 21 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 122 CD - 122 CD - 122 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 170 CD - 122 CD - 170 CD - 124 CD - 125 CD - 109 CD - 120 CD - 120 CD - 120 CD - 121 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD - 229 CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 21 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 70 - 72 CD - 14 - 117 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 172 CD - 172 CD - 35,108,112,113 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD - 230 CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 21 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 70 - 72 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 172 CD - 35,108,112,113 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		
CD - 231 CD - 232 CD - 156 CD - 157 CD - 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD - 126 03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD - 10,11,118,119 CD - 127 CD - 291,292 CD - 38,39,43 - 47 CD - 124 CD - 21 CD - 22 CD - 133 CD - 109 CD - 109 CD - 122 CD - 14 CD - 122 CD - 70 - 72 CD - 114 - 117 CD - 34 CD - 171 CD - 172 CD - 35,108,112,113 CD - 134 CD - 188 - 197 CD - 293,294 CD - 111 CD - 261 - 265,322 CD - 145		  -
CD- 232 CD- 156 CD- 157 CD- 19 - 20 CD- 178 CD- 179 CD- 126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD- 10,11,118,119 CD- 127 CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 173 CD- 174 CD- 175 CD- 175 CD- 170 CD- 170 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145		
CD- 156		
CD-157 CD-19-20 CD-178 CD-179 CD-126 03-107, 307-316,135,198-207,247,256-260,336 CD-10,11,118,119 CD-127 CD-291,292 CD-38,39,43-47 CD-124 CD-21 CD-22 CD-133 CD-109 CD-122 CD-109 CD-122 CD-70-72 CD-114-117 CD-34 CD-171 CD-172 CD-35,108,112,113 CD-134 CD-188-197 CD-293,294 CD-111 CD-261-265,322 CD-145		
CD- 19 - 20 CD - 178 CD - 179 CD-126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336 CD- 10,11,118,119 CD- 127 CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 134 CD- 174 CD- 175 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145		1
CD - 178		 
CD-179 CD-126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336  CD- 10,11,118,119 CD- 127 CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145		
CD-126  03 - 107, 307 - 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 - 260,336  CD- 10,11,118,119  CD- 127  CD- 291,292  CD- 38,39,43 - 47  CD- 124  CD- 21  CD- 22  CD- 133  CD- 109  CD- 122  CD- 70 - 72  CD- 114 - 117  CD- 34  CD- 172  CD- 172  CD- 172  CD- 172  CD- 172  CD- 188 - 197  CD- 293,294  CD- 111  CD- 261 - 265,322  CD- 145		 
03 – 107, 307 – 316,135,198 - 207,247,256 – 260,336 CD- 10,11,118,119 CD- 127 CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 – 117 CD- 34 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 174 CD- 175 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145		
CD- 10,11,118,119 CD- 127 CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145		0 336
CD- 127 CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 134 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 10 11 118 119	0,550
CD- 291,292 CD- 38,39,43 - 47 CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 175 CD- 176 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 127	,
CD- 38,39,43 - 47  CD- 124  CD- 21  CD- 22  CD- 133  CD- 109  CD- 122  CD- 70 - 72  CD- 114 - 117  CD- 34  CD- 171  CD- 172  CD- 172  CD- 178  CD- 134  CD- 188 - 197  CD- 293,294  CD- 111  CD- 261 - 265,322  CD- 145		,
CD- 124 CD- 21 CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 178 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 38,39,43 - 47	
CD- 22 CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 124	,
CD- 133 CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 134 CD- 134 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 21	
CD- 109 CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 - 117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 134 CD- 188 - 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 - 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 22	
CD- 122 CD- 70 - 72 CD- 114 –117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 133	
CD- 114 –117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 109	
CD- 114 –117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 122	
CD- 114 –117 CD- 34 CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD- 134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 70 - 72	
CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD-134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 114 –117	
CD- 171 CD- 172 CD- 35,108,112,113 CD-134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 34	
CD- 35,108,112,113 CD-134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 171	
CD-134 CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 172	
CD- 188 – 197 CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 35,108,112,113	
CD- 293,294 CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD-134	
CD- 111 CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 188 – 197	ļ
CD- 261 – 265,322 CD- 145	CD- 293,294	•
CD- 145		
CD- 145 CD- 146	CD- 261 – 265,322	
CD- 140	CD- 145	
	CD- 140	

CD 140
CD- 149
CD- 317 – 318
CD- 40,41,42
CD- 120
CD- 233
CD- 234
CD- 235
CD- 236
CD- 23
CD- 24
CD- 25
CD- 26
CD- 158
CD- 159
CD- 160
CD- 160
CD- 161 CD- 162
CD- 102 CD- 237
CD- 237 CD- 238
CD- 150
CD- 151
CD- 152
CD- 153
CD- 154
CD- 155
CD- 110
CD – 321,368-373
CD-323-324
CD-325-326
CD- 327-328
CD-329-330
CD-331-332
CD-333
CD-334,374-375
CD-335,346,363-367
CD-337
CD-338
CD-339
CD-340
CD-341
CD-342,343
CD-344
CD-345
CD-347
CD 317

CD 240 254 262 206
CD-348,354-362,386
CD-349-351
CD-352
CD-353
CD-376-385
CD-387
CD-388 PG-11
CD-389 PG-14
CD-390 PG-26
CD-391 PG-27
CD- 392 PG-34
CD-393 PG-44
CD-394 PG-68
CD-395 PG-74
CD-396 PG-76
CD-397 PG-94
CD-398-402
CD-403-407
CD-403-407 CD-408-417
CD-408-417 CD-418-427
CD-418-427 CD-428-432
CD-428-432 CD-433-434
CD-435-436
CD-437-439
CD-440-444
CD-445-449
CD-450
CD-451
CD-452
CD-453-CD-454
CD-455
CD-456-CD-457
CD-458-CD-462
CD-463-CD-465
CD-466-CD-470
CD-471-CD-474
CD-475
CD-476
CD-477
CD-478-479
CD-480-481
CD-482-483
CD-482-463 CD-484-489
CD-490
CD-7/0

CD-491
CD-492
CD-493
CD-494-495
CD-496-497
CD-498-499
CD-500
CD-501
CD-502
CD-503
CD-504 to 513
CD-514-518
CD-519-523
CD-524-527
CD-528-531
CD-532-536
CD-537-541
CD-542-551
CD-552 to 553
CD-554 to 555
CD-556
CD-550 CD-557 to 558
CD-559 to 560
CD-561
CD-561 CD-562
CD-562 CD-563
CD-563 CD-564
CD-565
CD-303
CD 5((
CD-566
GD 5/7
CD-567
GD 540
CD-568
CD-569
CD-570
CD-571
CD-572
CD-573
CD-574
CD-575

CD-576  CD-578  CD-579  CD-580  CD-581  CD-582,583,584  CD-585,586,587  CD-588,589,590  CD-591,592,593  CD-594,595,596  CD-597  CD-598  CD-599  CD-600  CD-601  CD-602  CD-603  CD-604  CD-605  CD-606  CD-607  CD-608  CD-609  CD-610  CD-611  CD-612  CD-611  CD-612  CD-613  CD-614  CD-615  CD-615  CD-616  CD-617  CD-618  CD-619  CD-619  CD-622 &623  CD-624  CD-625-631		
CD-578		
CD-578	CD-576	
CD-578	CD 310	_
CD-578		_
CD-579	CD-577	_
CD-579		
CD-580		
CD-581 CD-582,583,584 CD-585,586,587 CD-588,589,590 CD-591,592,593 CD-594,595,596 CD-597 CD-598 CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-619 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-582,583,584 CD-585,586,587 CD-588,589,590 CD-591,592,593 CD-594,595,596 CD-597 CD-598 CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-585,586,587 CD-588,589,590 CD-591,592,593 CD-594,595,596 CD-597 CD-598 CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-588,589,590 CD-591,592,593 CD-594,595,596 CD-597 CD-598 CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-591,592,593 CD-594,595,596 CD-597 CD-598 CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-619 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-594,595,596		
CD-597 CD-598 CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631	CD 504 505 504	
CD-598	CD-594,595,596	
CD-599 CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-600 CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-601 CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-602 CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		_
CD-603 CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		_
CD-604 CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		_
CD-605 CD-606 CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-616 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-607 CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631	CD-605	
CD-608 CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-615 CD-616 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631	CD-606	
CD-609 CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-610 CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631	CD-608	
CD-611 CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-612 CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-613 CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-614 CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-615 CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-616 CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-617 CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-618 CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-619 CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-620&621 CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		
CD-622 &623 CD-624 CD-625-631		_
CD-624 CD-625-631		_
CD-625-631		_
		_
CD-632-636	CD-632-636	_

CD (27 (41
CD-637-641
CD-642
CD-643-647
CD-648
CD-649
CD-650-654
CD-655
CD-656
CD-657
CD-658
CD-659
PG-660
PG-661
CD-662
CD-663
CD-664
CD-665
CD-666
CD-666A
CD-667
CD-668
CD-669
CD-670
CD-671
CD-671A
CD-672
CD-672A
CD-673
CD-673A
CD-674
CD-674A
CD-675
CD-675A
CD-676
CD-677
CD-678
CD-679
CD-680
CD-681
CD-682
CD-683
CD-684
CD-685
CD-686
CD-000

CD-687
CD-688
CD-689
CD-690
CD-691
CD-692
CD-693
CD-694
CD-695
CD-696
CD-697
CD-698
CD-699
CD-700
CD-701
CD-702
CD-703
CD-704
CD-705
CD-706
CD-707
CD-708
CD-709
CD-710
710

Amount	ISSUE
6000.00	Oral Surgery
6200.00	Dr.Amod Patankar
13.500.00	25/09/2020